VAR ,.\gh - Ty J i PO PRI RY TN
. L\ £ - a . b 3 3‘ )
[ Nda - | o of

- ygiietal Burean of Inuestination
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice

Pogt Offiocs Box 1850
Atlenta 1, Ggorgia

\4\ December 15, 1948

i ]
e a

WJ

H‘
V72 = A

|
|
LR

-
-

I

v o * LT

TR T
-

-

*

- . : ¢ 44428

ATR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY

Director, FBI
2
Re: JAY DAVID WTMR CHAMBERS
PERJURY, ESPICHAGB = R

Dear Sirs

Remytels Decenfxbar 14 and 15, 1948 and urtel December 14, 1948,

HORACE ALTON/INGRAM of Cartersville, Georgia, was interviewed
on the night of December 14, 1948 at the Kimball Housé Hpotel, 33 Pryor
Street, SW, Atlenta, Georgia, and gave the information contained in
the enolesed exaot copy of signed statements INGRAM voluntarily
appetdred at the Atlanta Office on the mommg of Deoem'bor 15, 19&8
and signed the treansoribed statements /

Previous to interview oh the night of December 14, 1948, ¢
INGRAM had beon drinking from a pint bottle of wine and achnitted that
he had been on & "drunk" for & period of over a week, INGRAM denied
giving any information concerning the incidents mentioned in the
above signed statement to eny othef 1:.ving person at any other time,
and -stated that the only persons: he had ever told this story were
SA PAUL F. TIERNEY and SA JOSEPH T. SYLVESTER, JRo, who were inter-
viewing him. INGRAM advised that he had been arrested aevaral times
for intoxication, but for no other orime, INGRAY further advised
that he was unable to supply the names of any persons who would be

-Mv/o;’/
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going up the steps of the courthouse in New York City appeared in

an /Atlanta newspapsr, which was published sometimes between December 9
end Decembor 14, 1948, A complete review of all Atlanta howspapers
from Dooember 9 through December 13, 1948 was made at the news=-
paper morgue snd no picture showing the two HISS brothers walking

e~ e
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up the steps of any building oould be lwated in any of the Atlanta
L newspaperse , (
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l able %o corroborate the story oontained in instant signed statements ,;7

INGRAM stated that a photograph showing two HISS brothers. ‘)’ -
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: / INGRAM supplisd the following background information:

Born Cartersville, Georgia, July 12, 1909, son of
JAMES ANNIS INGRAM and MARY INGRAM; attonded grade
school up to and including 8th grade in Cartersville,
Georgia.

INGRAYM statod that he departed from Cartersville, Georgia, when
he was about seventeen or eighteen years of age, going to Ohio, and that
from the early 1930's until 1942 he had hoboed and "burmed" his way ground
the Middle Viest and Eastern Seotion of the United States, taking odd labor-
ing jobs wherc he could find them. Ho advised ‘that in 1942 he was induoked
into the Ue Se Army, where he served as & priyate until February 12, 1945,
at which time ho received an honorable discharge, INGRAM!S Army Serial
Numbor was 36400135 and he registered with Looal Board 9, Franklin. County,
w%hio, giving as his homg address as Box 149, Cartsrsville, Georgiae

: \ INGRAM stated that he was fermerly married o LACY HEAD INGRAM
Cartersville, ‘Georgla, fron whom he was divorced on July 12, 1948,
K further stated that he pould always be reached through his father,
s ANNIS INGRAM, Box 149, Cartersville, Georgla, and that he has his
L’ﬂn's pension check forwarded to his father. He advised that he has
various veterans! hospitals for treatment of ulocers and had received

iy
) %eq..mal & scharge from the Army.,

1
4 The following desoription of INGRAM was obtained from observation
!

interrogation:
jj . Race Waite,
: Height 57 8ir
{ Weight 136 1bs,
A Y Byes Blue
b e Hair Brom, very gray
‘ o3 Marital status Divorced
" Qooupation 1aborer, steam shovel opoiator
’f’ Social Sesurity #283-12-5136
\ Eduoation 8th ‘grade
; - 5% Habits Constant drinker of wine
Y Rolatives Brother ROBERT B. INGRAM
P , ‘682 Barnett Street, Atlanta, Ga,,
. Divorced wife LACY HEAD INGRAM
M T RFD, Gar‘aeraville, Georgia
Ve SN 35400135
. ' aloctive Servico Board No. 9, Franklin County, Chie
e e 0 T { . . Kisseloff-2010
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A chook was mede-of the Aruw records for Third Army; Fort '
UoFherson, Georgia, Fulton County and Atlanta Police Départments

for any information conoerning INGRAM, with negative resulta,.

The records of Lawson General Hospital refleot, that INGRAM
wng admitbed to the Iawson Genoral Hospital, Atlante, Georgis, on
Japuary 4, 1947 end remained there wntil April 17, 1947, where he
was treated for ulcers of the stomache. gy

‘The vesords .of the Voterans! Administration in Atlanta, Georgis,
rofleoted that INGRAM received a mediocal discharge on February 12, 1945
at Welch ‘Convalescent Hospital, DaytonaBéach; Florida under Seotion 1,
Army Rogulations 616-361, Reason for discharge was refleoted as“uloer,
peptic, ohronic, duodenal, csuse undetermined; inoapdoitated by reascn
-continuance epigastric pains, nauses and veniting, whioh condition ls
not amensble to therapy and: prevents performance of further milihary

duty™.

INGRAM presented his heonorable €jscharge, which reflected .
that he was discharged frcm the Army February 12, 1945 in. Florida, :
having been inducted March 31, 1942 at Columbus, Ohio. }
- ‘WVA
. No further investigation is contemplated by the Atlanta Offioo
unless advided to the contrary by the Bureauo ;

mly yours,, §

HN Ce. BILI.S

JIS:he ‘
&Olg 1 . . &
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;’ RN You will recall that by lettor dated arch 31, 1948, the Durea

Hi
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Decoxbar 16, 1948

_sEam

mmrt.a.& of Army
Abaxdecn Laryland
WOYALTY OF COVAT T ETOYEES

In connectitn wibth tho investicablon prezently being conducted by
yeur offico raparding the pocsible acsdointion betwoon Francis Vietor ono
ard Thitt~ln C‘*a_bcm, your attention is invited to yeur lotter dated Xawth
20, 194G, cdvising thab Frazeis Vietexr Deno, on Sopbexier 18, 1947, had
roquastod an advance of 20 days sick leavo walch had beon uaed up. As of the
éata of your letter, it wao roported that Reno was still conosidered as an

exployed of the Departzent of Army ab the Abordeon Froving Qmund in a status
of loave without pay.

*,nstn.cbed your offico 4o mako arrangoments with the Imelligsnce offdcor at the
‘}é& srecix Proving Ground whoreby you weuld drmediately be notified in the ovenb
Jero rofarned to 2otive duty. You woro instwucted to advise the Dureaw promptly
in the eveat Dono did%aturn to active duty in order that the Durean wicht tako

appropriate reticn with regard. to Inshituting a loyalty invesﬁigaﬁicn concoming
in,

\ The Dureou desires tkad you Iradiately dotormine thicush the approprizte

L _“aro with the Doparbmont of Army. Cpcoificdlly, ib ahculd boe debarnined /
";“o ia sti1d carried o orgloyment aclla of tho Arzy as an omployse in”s . -~
, ecno withoub pay or whothor he has been pormanently dropped froatho
1?;3 of the Boyartmnﬁ of Axuys You theuld, of course, wmaks absolutoly
@no, since tha date of your leptor to the LCarezn cn }&mu 20, 19485

f L “ed to en acbive duty statunm,

f e’ g avent fema Is obill carried en tha exployment rolls of the
C ‘%«""" whoub pay status, you sheuld make the nedeacary arranzerantd

oo i Ay e wofficiala of the Abosdeed Proving g vound. vhoroby tho Caroau vill

‘ noﬁ:.fiad in,the event that Dene, at. dato, m’cams

B $ i’»?“' 253

;is chooluboly imperativa that t’.:e}*@m.lta oi;eirf ixy in this
if.x%jged abové, 2 w‘.!.gi ba fumish&‘}:)%o '&9 Eurédn no ater than
4 * e
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. }'Nv quﬂU o aEbﬂC”i ] 4 g Tu! gf / “J/M
"’t{f 1Len_ . &%,
ol ’W‘S P. (l%j(‘)
| e ‘;:*3'*"’* AR Kisseloff-2012
N

T aw ¥

L taad 2

z/»—«&/?éfw

19 at the Abordeen Preving Greund, tha exact, szploysont stat.m of Franecis \ |

RECORDED GOPY FILED IR

KWy N




»

o 1333
IB\" \ «
8AC3 Philadelphin &
Roi JAY DAVID THITTAKER CHAMBERS,.
wi.th a.uases,
PERJURY,
A ESPIONAGE. =R
Your £ila #65-420k
Deaf Sir:
, Reference is 'made to Laboratory Report
= N -dated in connection wltmzajom-
' : *enuu’é%%h%ﬁa% of which was forwarded to your
H - office.
i ; ‘There .are being transmitted herewith the following
‘- specimens, appropriate copies'-of the sam¢ Having ‘been
o made for the. completion of the Buredu's flles.
1
i
\{[ Very truly.yours,.
= . :
: ) bl«h [ A 41“'&&
John Edgar Hoover ?
=1|‘\ s : Director-
.. E gm/ N Qg&
& &
REGISTERED MAIL,
- BRI AR S "3 ﬂzces 1948
2l #o1s0n ‘ IR . - f)a i RE. )
o i et SATIONS SECTion ] 4
B MAWLED 18 |
Fi=—( % DEC171%8 pp)
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% . Decerber 17, 1948
%1333 "

Ji

SAC, New York -
- Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.
= . PERJURY = - ¥
‘ESPIONAGE < R

(31}

L4

Dear Sir: ;

. ¥ S o & e Pl m o *
. ~Re‘i“er‘ence ig made  to Laboratory Report ~88747 BU ;
-dated: , il corinection with the .above= w5 poa
emntl 1,/ ter, a copy of‘ wh1ch was forwarded to your .

: ’ offlce.

There aré transmitted herewith the folléwirg: .

Two photographic copies each of specindns K7 and K33. ,

ia

B‘
3! L@Ec 28 1948
Very trulzs yoursj,

o John Edgar Hoover
Dn;pctor’ ra

Eng\%}sé . : : L4
Kisseloff-2014 )
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SAC, Vashington } .
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%Re

Dear Sir:

t

@
+ J. D. WHITTAKER OHAABERS, was
PEHJURY' INTERNAL SDCURI’I‘Y R
(Your file #7U-9k)

iy

Referénce is made to Laboratory Repory

88905 B _,Jm/'

dated ", , in connection W1th the “above-
j’ entltle ?%Erléa %3%9 of ‘which was. forwarded to your '
office. &

¥

There-.are belng fransmitted herewith the followxng %

‘specimens:, approprlate coples of the same having been
made. forv the completion of the Bureait's files.

Specimen Kc60.

'Qg,, ‘Z% 3’3“"7/&.(2

) ; @@ g DLRBTE
ey . Q&, ' Very truly yours;. ’
" “‘ L a& i ! ' " £
S John Edgar Hooyer ‘
X s i Directaor ‘
i aly Y .
e £ e M . k
. v'.};' 4 g' i X
o r \ ) . a‘ ’ Lﬂ'ﬂn“
: _ &i “-4';'“ T\% “l"r.‘ ‘ M
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e (L 217 1948 v
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~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

et

_'_Eorm No.1 ‘ t ., A
THIS CASE ORIGINATED Afme YORK CITY, NEW YORK — FLE 5§65 <4204 nfg -
K‘ REPORT MADE AT Y ] mmvpv:m _PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK | rerorT MADK BY '

PHILADELPHIA, PA. 1i2/17-/48 1p/8-10,13,14/48, JAMES L. KIRKLAND ~

TR ) {j ’ , CHARACTER OF CASK '
J, DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was  PERJURY

TR ESPIONAGE - R

v - (]

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: - 5%

. Ybetween June 1927 and Décémbsr
specimens possibly prepared on

for comparisen with questioned.

- P -

Referénces 3‘& Bureau File #74-1333.

Detailss AT PHILADELPHIA, PENSYLVANIA.

Attempts to fizp-date Woedstock
purchased by FANSLER-MARTIN pdrtnership un-

suscessful, but indications are it was purchased

typewriter cbtained and forwarded t¢ Laboratery

, w %, Report of Special Agent JALES L. KIRKLAMD dated
. , December 7, 1948 at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

4

typewriter was

3, 1927, Several
instant Woodstéck

specinens.

In attempting to establish as nearly-as pgssible

v

*RICHARD SAYERS, SR. (Vietory Typewriter Cempany).
JACK CARROV (fermer

/ PP

AT

ATTEMPTS TO IDENTIFY WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER

Joodstock typewriter was gbtained by the PANSLER-MARTIN parmership from
‘THOMAS GRADY, the fellowing persons were contacted:- :

HARRY L. MARTIN (formeF partmer of THOMAS FaNSIER)  DUED
KATHERINE LOGERMAN SHOIWELL (former secretary t¢ FANSLER-MART
ANKE COYLE FOX (former seoretary to FANSLER-MARTIN)

anager, Weodstogk Typewriter sgency at Philadelphie)s.

AL INFORMATION COei%en
oAt & HEREIN 1S U

N

the time at which a new

APPROVED AND

-1

77173

w7 | | S UNCLASSIFIED
rorunnoes ) oy fABA AT G ] DATE 2188t ‘ —|
[ i ) 7 " / ;

;
33 7‘&/’77 D

hssistant to Atforney General)

BUREAU W=7 ™S FPOALTINORE (inf) “#ﬁuﬁm / W > {“5
o | 3 NEW YORK Eog . - :
(1-~T. J, Denegan; Speeial 3JDEC

- v,
-

: ILADEIPHIA ~%

15 o 194gI 0
oY & &
H “g 3 4 I“ > i %
';){) {SHINGTON FIBLD—{inf) —CF N 7

4

1 CHIC4GO. (inf),
1w E’iﬁ@ﬂﬁné

R0 DEC 17 1

COPIES DESTROYED
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PH #65-4204

By letter.dated December 7, 1948, the Milwaukee Office furnished photostats
of four letters; the originals -of which had been obtained from the head =
office of the Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company of Milwaukee, and
which originals have been sent to the Bureau lLaboratory for compariso: with
questionsd documentsi- .

Thésé photostatsy which were dated respectively July 23; 1927, Lugust 4, 1927,
Noveiiber 4; 1927 and June 17,-1929, were exhibited to HARRY Li MARTIN, former
partrer of THOMAS F/NSLER; now deceased. Upon examination of the lotter
dated November 4, 1927, Mr: MARTIN.noted the Stenographic initial “I' and
stated tha%,thig recalled to his mind the fact that at the time he had first
formed his. partnership with THOM\S FANSLER, FANSIER already had & btenographer
by the name of KLTHERINE LOGERM/N;

Mr. MLRTIN was subsequently ab}é to locate the former liss LOGERMAN at her
place of businessy the fnchor Packing Company, 401 N. Broad Street, Philadel-
phias She has married and is now known as KATHERINE SHOTWELL, Mr. MIRTIN
telephonically contacted ilrs. SHOTWELL in the presence of the reporting egent
and questioned her concerning the period .of her employment with the FANSIER-
MARTIN partnership, as well as the identity of any typewriter which may have
been in the office at the %ime. '

Mrs. SHOTWELL advised }.RTIN that she had terminated her cmployment with
the FLNSLER-MLRTIN partnership in either July or .ugust of 1928 and that to
the best of her recollection, the only typewriter in the office during her
entire tenure was a Royal. She said thet she could not recall a new type-
writer having been. purchased at any time during her employment by the
partnership. She likewise said that she did not know an individual by the
name of THOM:S GR:ADY. Mr. MARTIN did not specifically mention the word
"Woodstock" to Mrs. SHOWELL at this time. '

By teletype dated December 9th, tﬁe Chicago Office advised that the employment
of THOMiS GRADY by the Woodstock Typéwriter Company terminated on December 3,
1927,

Based on this information, Mrs. K.THERINE SHOTVELL, nee LOGERMAN, was- inter-
viewed by the reporting agent on December 13, 1948. Mrs. SHOTWELL advised
that she had been employed by THOMAS FANSLER in 1924, remaining in his employ
for approximately four and one-half years, :She .said that she recalled the
formation of & partnership between FANSIER and HARRY MARTIN sometimé during
1927+ She repeated the information previously furnished to lr. ILRTIN that
she bélicved the typewriter in the office at tho time of the formation of the

Kisseloff-2017
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PH 165-4204 ' \

partnership to have been a Royal; further; that shé knew nothing abou'b
THOM!:S G&.DY or the purchase of any new typewriters.,.

Lt this point, it was pointed out to. lirs, SHOWELL that THOMAS GR.DY wes &
salesman for the Viocodstock Typewriter Company and that hé ceased emp loyment
with that company on December 3, 1927; .further, thet based on infc cimiction
received from Mr. MLRTIN, the partnership had purchased a Tloodstock typewriter
from GRIDY and it would.appear necessary that this purchase occurred sometime
during- the year 1927.

It should be noted that this interview was conducted w:.th Mrs. -SHOTWELL prior
to publ:.c:.ty appearing in Ph:.ladelphia newspapers vwhich identified the type=
writer as a Vioodstock.

Irrunedm‘cely upon the mention of the word "Woodstock" by the rf*portlng agent,
Mrs. SHOTWELL advised that she had been wrong -in stating thét there was‘a

‘Royal typewriter in the possession of Mr. FANSIER and his former par'bnpr(pr:.or

to the formation of the partnership of FANSLER-IL:RTIN and that actually the
typewr:.tor in the office had been a Foodstock typewriter and that ‘this type-
writer was in the office at the time the .FANSIER-M.RTIN pa rtnorsh:.p wes. formed.
She sa:.d that as far as she recalled, no new 'feoodstock ‘was purchased by (bhe
partnership for which thé old Floodstock typewriter mlght have been traded in.,
However, the purchése of a new Woodstock typewriter was entirely possible.

She advised that she could _not rocall thls having been done, howevers

Mrs. SHOWELL again reiterated that she did not recall the name THOMAS GRADY.
She further advised that she kept no diary end had no papers in her possession
which might have been typed by her during her employment by F!zNSI.ER-HﬁRTIN'

Subsequently, MARTIN advised thathe now recalled that the formpr LNNE COYIE
had been employed by the ‘partnership in the £all of 1928 and that he speci-
fically recalled that this was Miss COYLE's first JOb inasruch as she had
Just graduated from the 'ﬂost Philedelphia Catholic Girlst iLigh School in' Juhe
of that year. He said that in view of the comments made by Mrs. SHOT‘*"ELL,
it would, therefore, appear that the new Woodstock typewriter purchased by
the. vartnership from THOMAS GR:.DY, a salﬂsman fof, the Tloodstock Typewriter
Company,. would have been. purchased subsequent to ‘the emploympnt of Miss COYIE
as. secretary for the partnership,

HARTIN was subsequently able,to locats Mrss ANNE FQX,\ nee COYIE s at her
residence near Vinelend, New Jerseye LARTIN telephonically contacted Mrs. -
FOX conc@rm.ng her employment with the partnership and .any racollection she
might Wave corcernifig typewriters whioh had béstt in the partnership office
during her employmente Ifrss FOX adviséd MARTIN thHat she éottd not réeaid im

- Kisseloff-2018
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PH {f65-4204 .

.

any mamer the make of typewr:.tpr which was in the office at the time of her
original employment, nor whether or not-any new typewriters had been purchased,
She stated, that she recalled an individual by the neme of THOLYS GRADY but that
she knew nothing about his whereabouts 'or of the possible purc_hasP of a ¥ood-
stock typowrltnr from him. She also stated that she had nothing in her
possSession whatsobver which might have been typed on the office. typowriter

at thr’ time she wés. emp loyed by the oar{:nprshlp.

In th:.s rogard, U.RTIN advzsod thet Mrs; FO‘{ would not have o le‘ttpz‘ of refer-
ehce- fi'om THO:/S Fu.NSIER or ha.msm.f written .on the 7Ioodstock typewriter
masmuch as when the partnprshlp hed dissolved, rs. FOX Had continued as

h:.s pPrsonal gecretary in his fuither gmployment witd ths General lLgency of
the Northwestern Iuthal Life Insurance Company.

' The Newark .Office was subsequently reques tnd %o ‘recontact irs. FOX at her
residence on Rosemont iwvenus, Newfield, New.dJersey, Telephone Vineland 9-4818,
for eny additionzl information shc might be able to recall, concerning type=
writers in the possession of the F/NSLER-LARTIN partnership and THOLAS GR/DY.
RICHARD SLYERS, SR., owmer of the Victory Typewriter Company; 10th and Chest-
nut. Streets, Phll&d"lphla s advised that approximetely two years ago his
company had taken over the Philadelphia agency of the Woodstock Typewriter
Company. He said that-at the time this was. done, no previous records of ‘the
Tloodstock Typewriter Company were taken over by his company and thet he hﬂd
absolutely nothing in his possession which would indicate “he sale of typo-
writers by the Philadelphia agency of ¥oodstock Typewriter Company prior«to
the time his company affected the ebove mentioned consolma*bz.on. © .

Mr. SLYERS furnished the.name of H, N. ‘EBST:IR as. Salpsrhanagvr for the
Yicodstock Typewriter Company and .advised that he. could be r sached at either
Vloodstock, Illinois or in the Lincoln Tower Building, 75 E. ¥lacker Drive,
Chicago, Illinois. ' t

The Chicago Office was 1m,$ed1ately roquostod to contact Yr. WEBSTER in an
offort; to establish the. existence of records which might refloct the sale’
“of a ’&’Ioodstock typpwr:.tor to the FANSLER-MARTIN partnership.

JLCK CILRRCGIT; now o salesmen for Remington-Rand,. 1624 Vialnut Street, advised
thet hp recalled THOMAS GRADY and that at the time GRADY was employed. by
the Bhlladelph:.a agency for the Vioodstock Typewriter Company, he, CARROV,
had been manager of this agency. .He was uncble to furnish any information

Kisseloff-2019
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PH 465-4204.

concerning ‘the, sale -of ‘& Woodstock typewntar by GRADY to FANSIER-MARTIN
and advised that at the time he béecame associated with Remiiigton-Rand
approx:.ma'hely ten years ago, he disposed of any records then in his possess
sion regarding the Woodstock Typewrlter Company. He advised that he would,;
however, make a complete search of ahy papers in his possession in order to

ascertain defmitely whether such records were dvailable.

_ Mr. CARROW subséquently advised the reporting agent. that he had conducted .
fuch & search and that'he had no records whatsoever coricerning the Woodstock

Typewr:.ter ‘Company:e. He was likewise unable to furm.ah any information con-
cerning the present whereabouts of THOMAS GRADY. -

ATTEMPTS TO LOCATE CORRESPONDENCE VIRITTEN ON WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER

In ettempting to locate specimens prepared on the Woodstock typewriter which
HARRY MARTIN claims was purchased from THOMAS GRADY, the following were con-

tacteds~ HARRY-L. MARTIN, FRANK E. BARGER; CLARENCE S. PEDRICK, FRANKLIN H. )

PRICE (re DAISY FANSIER), the George School (re TIMOTHY HOBSON), Bryn Mawr
Coll;ge (re PRISCILLA HISS) , ahd the William F, Fell Cofpany (re PRISCILLA
HISS ). -

The photoatat:.c copies of the first four letters o‘otampd by the Milwaukee
Office from the head office of the Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance
Company, and- désignated by the Milwaukee Office in thsir letter of December Ts
1948 as. XK-1 through K~4; have been exhibited to HARRY L. M’.RTIN , former
partner: of THOMLS' FANSIER., These letters are dated July 23, 1R7, hugust 4,
1927, November 4, . 1927 and June 17, 1929.

In thé preceding sethon of this report, Mr, MARTIN Kas--already commented
conicerning the gtenographic initials on.the letter dated: November 4; 1927%

Upon further examination of these photostats; Mr. MARTIN pomted out that
the letter dated fugust 4, 1927 bore the stenograph:.c initials “A8Y and he
advised that in this. regard there was never a #tenographer employed by the.
F/ANSLER-MARTIN partnership with these uutials. He pointed out further,.
however, that the FANSLER-MARTIN partnership was a special agendy for Northw
western Mutual Llfe Insurance Company and: that in addition to this partmer-
ship, he, MARTIN, had access. to ‘the stenogimphic employees. in the General
figency of this insurance company and that it was oocasionally ‘his mm\to
drop in at the General Agency during the period of his partnership ¥ith
FANSIER and dictate a letter to. ane of the-sterographic ermployees there,
He pointed out with regard t6 the letter ©f Aupust 4, 1927 that this &
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undoubtedly what happened and that this letter, therefore, could not have
been typed on any typewriter owned by the FLNSIER-M/RTIN partnership.

¥ith regard to the remaining three photostats, however, MARTIN stated that
it is entirely possible that these letters were preparpd on the Vioodstock
typowriter purchesed from THOM:S GRADY after the inception of the FANSLER-
MRTIN partnership and that this would be particulerly so concerning the
letter dated June 17, 1929.

By report dated December 9, 1948; the FBI ILaboratory has advised that none
of the four previously mentioned letters were typéd on the same machine used
to type questioned documents then in the Laboratory!s possession.

Mr. MARTIN searched his own pprséno.l records for any material which may have
been typed on the Woodstock typewriter purchased from THOMAS GR/DY and was
able to p‘roducp the carbon copios of two letters deted Jenuary 14, 1929 and
Fobruary 19, 1930 respectively, which carbon copies were furnished to the
Laboratory for comperison purposese. To date, no erort has been received
from tho Iaboratary regarding their oxamination of these documents.

From information. contained in the two above mentioned documents, and from
further information furnished to the Horthwestern Mutnal Life Insurance
Company in a personal letter from Mr. MIRTIN, +the milwaukes Office wes able
to obtain cight additional original documents which may have been prepared
on the instant F:oo‘dstock typewritcere These originals have likewise been -
furnished to the Laboratory, with photostatic copies being furnished to the
Philadelphia Office. No report has begn roceived from the Laboratory con-

-cerning these documents as yot,

The cight additional photostatic copies were exhibited to Mr. MARTIN, who
upon examination advised that with the exception of a letter dated June 8,
1940 addressed to the Northwostorn Mutual Life Insurance Cempany and signed
PRISCILLA EISS, the remaining documents obviously came from the FANSIER-
MARTIN office and that it is his opinion that these documents were written
on the new Woodstock typewriter purchased from THOMAS GRADY.

PrRaaIN- He PRICE, Librarien for the Free Library of Philadelphia, 20th
Street and Benjamin Franklin Parkway, was interviewed concerning DAISY
PANSLER, sister of PRISCILLA HISS. r, PRICE adyised that DAISY FANSIER
had beern. employed by the Library in its Kusic DPparthn'b fon 8 mmnber of
yoars ard that she had now retired.. He produced the psrsonnel file o of” Miss:
FANSIER, which indicated that she viss employed by th° Library on Octqbpr 1
1926 &nd that she had retired on September 30 1947, b
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Mr. PRICE permitted oxamination of this file, which examination reflected
& typewritten letter dated December 6, 1931 addressed YDear Miss Hellings™
aud signed “Sincerely yours, DAISY FLNSLER.Y The -signature wes handwritten
ehd the letter contained an explanation of the necessary absence of liss
FANSIER from her employment due to illness,

In a previous interview, H'RRY MLRTIN advised that at the time THOMIS FANSLER
retired upon termination of the FINSIER-MARTIN partmership, in either late
1930 or eerly 1931, he had taken the Vicodstock typewriter with him to his
epartment and that his' daughter, DLISY FANSLER, resided in the apartment
with hime. In view of this fact, it is entirely possible that the letter
,dated December 6th mentioned above was written on’ the Woodstock typewriter
"in questlon.

This original letter was secured from lre PRICE end has been forwarded to
the Leboratory for comperison with questioned specimens. To date, no report
has been received concerning this examination. .

Mr. PRICE advised that at the time of her retirement, DLISY FANSIER furnished
the residence address of RD #l, Proston, Meryland, However, she subsequently
has furnished the address 738 Ocean View, Norfolk 3, Virginia, and that it

is to the 1attnr address that pension checks from the Library are now being
sente

Lis set forth previously, two carbon copics of letters were received from Mr.-
HARTIN., One of''thesc letters concerned o lir. FRIMK E. BARGER., The other
ooncerned onc¢ HERBERT F. GRBSSLEY Mr. MIRTIN odvised that GRESSIEY is
decoased. In the presence of the reporting agent, he tﬁlﬁphonlcally con=~
tacted Mr. FRANK BARGER and requested that BARGER review his personal files
for any correcspondence he might have which had been received from the
PANSLER~MARTIN partnerships lre BLRGER subsequently advised that he had

no such correspondeonce in his possession.

HARRY M/RTIN has also advised that during his partnership with FANSIER, he
noted that FANSIER was very close 1o*Drs ROBERT WHYTE, then pastor of the
First Presbyterian Church of Philadelphia, and that FANSIER was likewisz wery
active in the affaa.rs of the church,.

Mr. CLARENCE S. PEDRICK, Clerk of the Spssions » First Presbyterian Church,
516 Witherspoon Building, made an examination of the church records, which
failed to reflect amy documents in the possession of the church submitted
by THOMAS FALNSIER., He advised that he had been Clerk of tho Sessions during
the entire period in which FANSLER was connected with the church and that he
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was in posséksiofi bf all of the éhurch recordsi Mri PEDRIOK furnished
information that Dr. ROBERT B, WHYTE, DD, previously pastor of thé Fifist

Frashyterian Church in Phlladplphla, ‘was now pastor of the Old Stone Church,
C'eveland, Ohio.

Ins Cleveland Office was requested to contact Dr. WHYIE to determine if he
had any correSpondence in his possession which mey have been received from
THOMAS FANSIER inasmuch as HARRY MARTIN had indicated that FANSIER and WHYTE
were close frlends. .

\

Thée. Cleveland Office has subsequently advised that Dr. WHYTE has no such
documPnts in his possession,

AT BRYN MAWR, PENNSYLVANIA .

At Bryn Mawr College, Bryn Mawr, Pemnsylvania, contact with Mmes. ANDERSON,
CRENSHAW and HITCHCOCK reflected that there were no records at the college
of correspondence received from PRISCILLA HISS, who attended the college as ‘
PRISCILLA HARRIET FANSIER from 1920 to 1924, Durzng thls contact, the records
of the Undergraduate School, the Llumnae Office and the Bureau of Recommenda-
tions were examined., °

AT NEWTOUN, PENNSYLVANIA

Inquiry ‘conducted at the George School, Newtown, Pennsylvania, through hr.
WILLIAM TAYLOR THOM, III, who is Viork Director for the school, reflected
that TIMOTHY HOBSON, son of PRISCILLA HISS by her first msrriage, had
attended the George School from September 1940 until graduation in 1944,
Mr. THOM examined the records of “the school, which examination failed to
reflect any correspondence received from the family of TINQTHY HOBSON d+t
any time.

AT PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA

By teletype dated December 13th, the New York Office advised that in.an
interview with Mrs. ALGER HISS, she had stated that she had 1r1tten a book
in collaboration with her sistor, ROBERTA FANSLER, and that this book had
been published under a grant of the Carnegia Corporation, New York Gztya
It had been ascertained that the book had been printed for the Certiegis
Corporation by the William F. Fell Company, Philadelphid,
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Mr, VILLTER HUBER, President, ¥William F. Fell Company, 1315 Cherry Street,
searched the records. of the company for information regarding PRISCILLA HISS
or her sister, This search was without success. Mr. HUBER advised thét it
i pot the custom of the -company to maintain original manuscripts once the.
p=iinting of the publications have been completpdo He advised that occa-
sionally upon & request, an original manuscript would be returned to the
contributor: after printing was completed, but that a search ‘of the records
of the company failsd to reflect any information which would indicate this
to be so in the case of PRISCILLA HISS.

Mr. ANTHONY WHITTLKER, 2107 Fidelity Ph:.ladplphlé. Building, advised that he
had been the attorney who handled the estate of ‘THOMAS FANSIER upon his.
death in 1940, He had been called in to héandle the estate by ALGER HISS,
who was a former schoolmate of his at Harvard University. Mr. WHITTAKER
stated that he had no correspondence of any nature emanating from the HISS

‘or FANSLER families inasmuch as he had had (%9/' logal contact with the families

prior to 1940.

MIS CELI:J‘EOIB

;IL’.RRY L. M."RTIN advised tna'b on-December 8, 1948; HORACE SCHMAHL had come 46

his office by appointmont and had interviewed him in the presence of his
attorney, SYDNEY ORLOFSKY, &t -considerable length concerning the possible
whereabouts of documents: wr:.ttnn on the Woodstock, typewriter in question,,
MARTIN advised that he NWed furnished information in responso to direct ques-
tions that FANSIER had written a will in 1940, that SCHMAHL had 1nqu1r€'d as

to the existence of documents at the head office of the Northwestern Nutual
Life Insurence Compeny, that he had inquired concerning income tax returns,
and that he; HARTIN, had furnished informetion to SGHI&.HL concerning FANSIER!'s
church affllmulons, ctec,

SVDNEY ORLOFSKY, attorney for Mr. MARTIN, advised that he had porsonaliy taken
SCHMAHL to City llall-at Philadelphia, where the previously mentioned will of
THOMAS FANSIER was examined. At that time SCHMAHL indicated o ORLOFSKY. that
he did not believe this will was written on the Woodstock typewriter r‘nd
SCHMAHL made no attempt to obtain the original will or have g copy made «
According to ORLOFSKY, SCHM{HL did not even meke a notation 25"%o the identi-<
fying data concorm.ng the wille e

‘On the afternoon of December 8th, SCHMAHL appoared &% the Philadglphia Office

and furnished 4o’ SpPe:.al Agent .GEORGE By KENNEDY substantiadly the- same
inforffation as .was’ reportedwby HARRY MAR}.‘ IN concerning his interview with
SCHMAHL,

&9“&
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T odd:.t:.on, SCHMAHL s“batpd tha’b he wos a hcansmi detéstive in. the state of
va Vorlk, possossmg Badge ,{267, oend that h@ mointaing en officé at 19 Rector
§irect, New York City, Tolephone Whitehall 3-0666: He advised that he had
'rmm ongaged by g law firm in New York City which ig representing ALGER HISS

%1 o suit against WHITTAKER CH.MBERS and that in the course of his investi=-
gabion he had discovered information concerning sixty-seven aighly secret

L ited States State Dspartment documents . which HISS is accused of turning
ovar to members of the Soviet Government. '

Both H/RRY MARTIN and his attorney, SYDNEY ORLOFSKY, have advised that HOR/CE
SCHYHL gave them the impressien that there i5 considerable doubt in his mind
&s to the innocénce of AIGER HIsS. Each of these men advised that while
SCRMLHL did not make such a sta{;emf*n'b in actual words, he gave them the
definite impression thet this was his opinion and that he -aid make- tho
statement that if his investigation reflected one more point on which HISS

was proven wrong, thot his offide Would drop the <dinvéstigation. He stated

to both ORLOFSKY and MARTIN that HISS hed made some nﬁ.sstatémpnts concerning
the Vioodstock typewriter and Wiwo or three othér things! He did not elaborate
on the nature of the "other thmgs N .
HARRY MARTIN has advised that THO‘Z.’»S GR/DY, from whom the new Vioodstock type-
writer in question was purchaspd had subsequently 'proven of . u,nrr’la.able
character and that the possibility existed that GRIDY had obteined the
instant V;oodstock “bypmvmter in' an illegel manner' and sold it to the FANSLER-
MARTIN par‘bnf’rship subsequent to the termination of his onrcloymr*nt wiith the
Vioodstock Typewriter Company, This, of course, could invalidate the thedry
that the Vioodstock typewriter had been purchased by FANSIER-:ARTIN prior to
December 3, 1927, the date of GRADY!'s resignation from.the Voodstock Type-
writer Company. N N
By telf*type dated December 13, 1948, the iilwaukee Office advised that in
a re-interview with THOMAS GRADY, he recalls havmg sold a typewr:.ter to
HARRY MARTIN and #hat the only way | hf‘ could fa.x the da‘bo off the sale is
that he ellLPWlSF‘ rpcalls & lady by thn namo of COXLE v'or cing for W;RTIN -as
hls stPnographPr and furthpr that the t;mp of tho sale was not 1ong aﬂtpr
}%RTIN rps:.gnod 88 cashler for Cao B.. and He M, TAYIDR, then Genr’ral Agf‘n'bs

“ge Y

for ,Northwestpm Mutual Liff’ Insursmcrs Company at Ph:.la.dplph:.a. '

hP could. not have lnown the former ANNE COYIE at 'bhc* t:.mf* hP sold 'bhe.
Woodstock typﬂwritf‘r to FI.NSLER—MRTIN since he- rPsignPd n;om thP Yioodstock
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+ not commence employment with FANSIER:MALRTIN until the fall of 1928. However,
ANNE COYLE was still employed by HLRRY Ln.RTIN in 1930 at the time MLRTIN:sold
CRLDY an insurarce pohcy and also dur:mg the early 1930t's at the time when
GR'DY himself was employed by the General Agency for the Northwestern Liutual
Life Insuranse Cohipany =zt Philadelphia.

- IR P RPSN'D I N G ) " -
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AT PHILADEIPHIL, PENNSYLVANIA -

Will report the results of the Laboratory examinations’ concPrnlng typewrltlng
speclmens submitted by this office. ‘

»
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J4 DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wag' ! ‘PERJURY

ESPIONAGE = R

.SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: .

S I

References Bureau F;lf' 774-1333. )
Report of Special Agent’ JAIIES L.
December 75 3¢ 1948 at Pniladelphia

Detailss AT PHIIADEIPHIA, PEN‘BYLVANIA

s

el I - ATTENPTS TO IDENTIFY WOODSTOCK

Attempts to fix da’ce Woodstdck typewriter was
purchased by .FANSLER-MARTIN partnership un-

o
-

y ) successful, but indicatiqns are' it was purchased
& betwee%‘cf.]une 1927 and Décember 3, 1927. Several
o - ! sppcimens possibly prepared on instant Woodstook

typewriter obtained and forwarded to Labora'bory
« for comparison with questioned specimens:

I&IRM.M\’D dated
” ?rnnsylvania.

TYPE'-'%RITER

HARRY L. MARTIN (forrer partmer of THOMAS FANSIER)
RICHARD SAYERS, SR. (Vietery Typewriter Cempany)

JACK CARROW (fermer manager, Weodstock 'lypewriter

o

.,

In attempting to establish as nearly as pgssible “the timﬂ at. which a new
Vosdstook typewriter vas gbtained by the FANSLER-LARTIN partnership from

THOMAS GRADY, the fellowing persons were contacteds-

KATHERINE LOGERVAN ‘SHOTWELL (former secretary- te FANS ma-xmwm)
ANIE: COYLE FOX (fermer secretary to FANSIER-MTIN)

Lgeney at Philadelphie),

APPROVED AND BPECIAL AGENT

" DO NOT WRITK IN THESE SPACES ’ ,f

FORWARDED: = - "IN CHARGE

| BUREAU S°7S°7 ™MSREOREALTINORE (4nf) ~— ALL INFORMATION UNIAINEIj

1 CHICAGQ:-(inf) 1 WABHINGTON' FIRLD~(inf)
1 unmm (inP) rnn.mmam '

. NEW. YORK ' ~° HEREIN IS UNCLASSIEIED . -
‘z::z:.tf;::':z::;,iz;‘éz,’:e,m - DATE_2/p7 B nmclll
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D.C.
To: DAC, Yashingten Field Decozler 17, 1748

Thers followa tho report of the FIX Laberatory on the examinaticn
of evidenca received Lrox your offics on Decezber 17, 1943,

i\

N
| M K
\ . ; \
: John Edgar Hoover, Director

Re J, D, TUCYTARED CHALSIRS, with oldsses
b e 1644} 4

THTZVAL £0UITY = b,

FE NG, ey 3333 ,z/i?

LAB, NO. | D-C3076 TU \
Examination tequested by: t:asmn Fiold Q@ Al , .

] 3
Reference: L@t‘tez‘ mhﬁ mcmw 17 » lg‘!*ﬂ » (S,? . &
o e £ s
xamination requested; ) cma ant & jﬂ
1etea. COPY oS /’.l A *!.;2 '2“7 1

Specimens: g; Letter _Z_’Z_,_/L—Z“ / Lor

K61 Mypewritben lettor dated Coteber 13, 19047, on lottorhoad ctuticnery
of tho Carnosie Tndowment for Internsticnial Poaco, Now York, ew Yerk,
fo tho Vashington Gas Idcht Company - Comseroisl Departzent, Attention
of Irg. Fo e ~€n‘ﬁﬂh t:’achinatou, De GQ; ﬂm@d ALGZY 5?139.

ERILTS CF RXATINATIONS

, The conolusion woy reached that the typewriter whilch wis usod
to typo K6l wax nod tho machine used to type b throush G690,

K61 w311 be roturnad to the Wachingten Plold office as cicn
a3 photorsrazhic coples havo b?e‘tmda.
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2 Oﬁ'ﬁe Memwf'ﬁd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

& )
3. .u»\;% :  Director, FBI Attn® FBI Lab DATE:  December 17, 19L8
INFROM {2/ : o ot : ;
VS L& GUY HOTTEL, SAC, VWashington Field
e "s.g} ;&{ b 5 O ‘ D’ 8&774 %!
SUBJECT:™% 3, D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, VAS

PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

e

There is being transmitted herewith, a
typevritten letter dated October 13, 1947, .on the letter—
j head of the Caraegie=Mdmment for International Peace,
‘ signed by AIGERHISS. This letter was obtained from Mr.
W. EDVARD GALLAGHER of the Washington Gas Light Company,
11th and H Streets, N, W., Washington, D, C., Mr. GALLAGHER
is connected with the Legal Department of this company,

Tt is requested that the typing on this
letter be compared with the typing on the material
H é ﬁ furnished by CHAMBERS to the United States District
. Court in Baltimore, Maryland.
g

Following the examination, the letter
should be returned to the Washington Field Office for
appropriate dispositions

0N 1
N

& \ ) '0?5 l
O /)‘
JdWzcl - N N e K] 33— d
| » Ty & i%@g sﬁ;?é =&
1 Enclosure 3 "DEC 28 1948 |

] ‘§ cc - New York '
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¥ori No. 1
‘}\Tiﬂs CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK

ey

~

DATE WHEN MADE

12-17-48_

RE’ORI‘ MADE A‘E

Indianapolis; Indiana

PERIOD FOR

't WHICH MADE

12-16-48

] i.za’oRx;'na‘An.sz'— B
GUY H. TIMA

LT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

.| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

PICUAN.
and the PIGMANS.

PELL..IVA, KANGAS , fellow employee of GEORGE
Indn.anapolls, has known both GEORGE and FIELIAM
since latter part of 1935 while all three employed at Bureau
of Stendards, Washington, Ds C, KANGAS and GECRGE PIGMAN
worked in conérete section, Bure
part of 1935 until 1940 wheh GEOR
much better acquainted with GECRGE
He denies any knowledge whatsoever of any acquaintance-
ship or association between WHITTAKER CHAMBERS oy associates,
Identity of other persomiel at Bureau of
Stendards during pertinent peridd set out. J

1oor
- RUC -
REFERENCE: Bureau létter to Washington Field dated 12-3-48, 1 ' s
' : /.
w ; / T e
DETAILS; i} PELIEIVA KANGAS, 8009 Rockville Road or Rural Route #l, Bridgepoirt,
5 + . Indiana; wpon in’oerv:n.ew by ‘the writer and Special Kgent ROBERT P.
G}f g- LFWIS, furnished ‘the following informations
m 3
(g,‘&" ﬁ \';& KAMGAS started to work at the Bureau of Standards in Tashington,
\ Gyﬁw - 0 D. C. in September of 1935 and shortly thersafter beceme acquainted
~ i with GECRGE L. PIGHAN, KANGAS and GEORGE PIGHAN at this time were
VY Ty‘ both employed in the’ concrete secta.on at the Bureau of Standards,

au of dards from latter
G?ﬁ?hg resigned. KANGAS
‘E’IGMAN than ‘E‘HLI‘IAM TARD

/of‘

L. PIGMAN; af s
IGMAN

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

DO NOT WRITE INTHESE SPACES

/3 -3 J’L‘(?La\rii, |

s ‘COPIES OF THIS REPO 7 ﬁ %;. . 1
@ Bureau (AI&SDFOPIES DESTROYEDS B o 815» v Kisse #-2
/ New York (1 ’,@9 %Bﬁ@géﬁ) F - *
¢ % 2 - TWashington Field - ﬁg- .
ﬁ:} 0 3 - Ind:.anapolls (1 to Indpls - &
' ' ‘ AN
’-,;/‘1"‘”:; W“‘—: »1,/0?/ T. 8 GOVERXMEXT FRDXTING OFTICH i'\;‘
L/‘z( T Mt ;':qf‘“"“""‘ B 9, | é&
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During the majority of the year 1936 KANGAS was working as a field representa-
tive, therefore did not spend tco much time in Washington and did not become
oo well acquainted with GECRGE PIGMAN during this first year.

KANGAS first became acguainted with WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN pogsibly
during 1937 at which time WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN was employed in the chemical
section at the Bureau of Standards, Both KANGAS. and GEORGE PIGMAN, during
‘the time they were at the Bureau of Standards, worked under JOHN TUCKER 5 Yho
according t6 KANGAS is still with the Bureau oi‘ Standards as a section chief,

It wag the belief of KANGAS that WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN was also working in TUCKER's

section for some time during the late 1930's., KAENGAS claimed that his acquaintanced

ship with FILLIAM WARD PIGMAN was very limited and heé could Ffurnish no 1n£orma-
tion regarding his activities or associabes.

According to KANGAS; the following perdons, whom he beliéved still
were employed at the Bureau of Standards, should be well acgitainted with GmRGE
PIGHAN and femiliar with his activities during pertinent period:

IOUIS C. OSCAR
JOHY BLAINE
RAY CLEVENGER

KANGAS's main associatitn with GEORGE PIGHAN was in connection with
their work and their social activities generally were through their wives inas-
much as both had children of approximately the seme age, and during the latter
part of their time in Washington, D. G, both lived in ’bhe same locality.

- KANGES explained that GEORGE PIGMAN was exceedingly difficult, to
know, in that he kept things to himself snd was very Secretive and non-
communicatives Despn.te their closs agsociation at work, GRWORGE PIGMAM volun-
teered no information regara:mg his personal affairsg or ou"bs:.de act:.vxbles,
and KANGAS claimed he was fot familiar with them.

. Regarding their social ac’olvitles, KANGAS. explained that he and
his vife had attended 2 fevi small parties of government. workers with GTORGE
PIGMAN' and his wife, but that he had never really had extensive social con-
nec‘cions yrith GEORGE PIGMAN.

KANGAS denied any knowledge of the association of either GEORGE
PIGHAN or WILDIAM WAED PIGMAN with WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ELEANCIM(RLSON, DAVID
~GARPRNTER or Cola V. KANGAS claimed that ‘the wo;rk GBORGE PIGMAN was
_doing at the Bureau ' of Standards ‘was common, ordinary concrete work and there
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was nothing secretive abou’o it. KANGAS wag .familiar with the facts regard-
ing instant case 'as published in newspapérs and magazn.nes. He claimed that
the mention to him of the name of GBORGE PIGMAN in connection vith this case
struck him like ﬂa bolt out of the blugir,

“KANGAS never dbserved zhy actions on the part of GEURGE PIGMAN
indicating he was ,furnlsh:mg :mformation regarding thé swork at the Bureau
of Standards to any outside sources. He likewise had never observed GECRGE
PIGHAN carrying home any papers or documen‘cs from the Bureau of Standards.

KANGAS advised that singe lie, KANGAS; had been ¥ith CAZ and has
continued his assocn.at:v.on with PIGMAN, he has no knowledge vhatsoever regard-
ing any orgenizational activities on the part of PIGMAN; with the exception
of the i‘ac‘b that he and PIGMAN, out of curiosity, attended a HENRY VALLACE
meeting in. Indizmapolis. dumng April of-1948; KANGAS clajmed that fhis was
the only agsociation outside of work he had had with PIGMAN s eXéept the asso=
¢iation between the families as ,famly groups.,

KANGAS advised that he was the only person at ‘thie CAA in Indiana-
polis who was acquainted with PIGMAN during the time both were employed at
the Buréap of Standards in Viashington, D. C. :

Hr, C. A MORSE, managér,, Cﬁk Indlanapolia, adviséd that insofar
as he knew there were no other CAA employees in Ind:.anapolls who were acquainted‘

mzm GEORGE PIGHAN dur.mg theé: time PICMAN wds employed at the Bureau of Standards,.

PEFmRED _UPON cO}.fPI.rm:coN

- TO THE OFFICE CF OR’IGIN T ' - !

_ Kisseloff-2033
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE .

No leads are being set forth for the Washington F:.eld foa.ce to
interview other employeés of the Bureau of Standards as it appears from.
reference lettér that Y‘aéh:mgton Field would obtain the names and addresseés
of the employees of the Bureau of Standards who hed béern acqua:.nted or asso-
ciated with GEORGE TEROY PIUMMI -and WILI,IALL WARD PIOMAN « .
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Form No.1

'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORT MADE AT

Indienapolis, Indiomn | A517-43 ‘_

THIS CASE QRIGINATED AT hijowr Ym . » FILE NO. Cg.mm

' DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR . REPORT MADE BY

WHICH MADE "a é W . m | | Gﬁ/l'm

TmE

CHARACTER OF CASE

lEoTAXLS:

‘| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

FEFTEICTY

ECPLNAGE - B

POLISEVA KAUSAS, follew copleyis of 250070 L, DITINT &b QA
Indicncooldd, hod kmovw bedh GZ0RES e VILITAN JARD PISUAY
vinco, lattor park of 1005 witlo 81 throo cxployed ab Durcty
of Chendardn, Washisgton, D, G. KiNZAS ood OUI053 BISUAN
wcriled In cenorate sncticn, Durooy of Ltemdards frea lattor
port bL 1985 watdl 1040 when CIIGOD PIAY yesished, KALIAS
el botboy dequatinted with 470053 PINAT then DILIIAN fALD
PIST. Jo cenien iy kutwledso whatzogyer of smy foqumintingge
xhip or tosecisticn botween LITTTAKI £TALIDS o agaselntes,
ead iy PISWRIE, Identity of otlior poroonmol at Tiretu of
Stondands durdng portinent poried got cub.

- Y8 -

Curonu lotter to Nashirgiten :i*;;em doted 10-3<43,

PILLUIVA KaniAS, COOD Tockivilla Hedd or furasl Bowte (1, Sridzepcrd,
Indleng, vpea dntorview by the vrdter end Cpocdel Acend TUIZIT P
LTS, furniehed the £ollcwing dnformaticnd

EACIAS ptaried 6 work ab £ag Duvety of bfendands fn Toshdzaton,
De O dn Coplozdar of 0BT md chorkly thereatior bocass betnainted
with GI0007 Lo PIZUAY, XAGAS ood GOODZS FIRAYT ab this dixo wora

both e=pleyod dn tho eencrele rosiden at tha Miveou of Ltandaxdo,

APPROVED AND, - =

SETTT Tt - SPECIAL AGENT

- FORWARDED:

IN CHARGE . . _ b NOT. WRITE JN THESE SPACES

P

‘fs“rz‘:m?" wiwf) Jo ) ;m )
o Now Yorle (L ToJe Lonesan) | ‘ - L
.§_P Tagdnaben Fold ; Kisseloff-2035
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Co December 17, 1948 ; .
, %1333 | . S
SAC, Washington ' ,D oo o L.
& Re: JAY DAVID WHITTARER CHAUBERS B |
’ ‘PERJURY SR e
ESPIONAGE - R. P
3 \ ‘Dear Sir; . : : . - 33?‘
] Reference is made to- Laboratory Report D-886'78 BU ‘ "
: RS 'dated 8 toin -connection with the above= ,»C / :
: entltled matter, a .copy. of ‘which was forWarded urloy your s W "LE
office. . . L AT 1
There are transmitted herewith the following:.
’ “Four photographic copies of specimed K32.. - .
& (LY 23377
§  olmadim | g
- {. .
‘ ; &Very tru% pypurs, |
LF'H%Q*‘C'V”_ {rd‘ g ‘
<[4 , ”John Edgar-Hoover
L g b 2 Director
; Eglysure e
g RFraw) Kisseloff-2036
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My, TOlEUD uvnrmnnan

p Mr. Clekrs . ecices
% " N J ‘\'ﬂ.‘ € .

it B

WIICNTIOS Seominy NA i

. st B SO S

- P - . - ,~I Mr. Risea R

. DEC 13 {24~ ‘é’& Frromen- Lo

‘r__—‘ oS Mr. Fgan . . _uea
" 3. Crroea ., ...

’ TELETY.PE ’F::- ) iy PRERE

v, dichre . . Lo

"IL‘! . toa

VWASHINGTON AND WASH FIELD 2 NYC 2 FROM BOSON Xk n5"“062) P

J/;IRECTOR AND SAC o URGENT

DASH R, REBULET DECEMBER THIRTEEN LAST REQUESTING CHECK BE MADE TO
DETERMINE PERSONNEL AND NAMES OF PERSONS DEPARIMENTAﬂVISE WHO WERE

v/ ASSOCIATED WITH HISS, CHAMBERS, WAPLEIGH ETC, AT THEIR PAST PLACES
OF EMPLOYMENT. HARRY c%?§;§§lus FORMER CHIEF OF TRADE AGREEMENT
DIVISION, STATE DEET.,’%RESENTLYfPROFEssbﬁ AT FLETCHER SCHOOL, TUFTS
COLLEGE, MEDFORD, MASS. INTERVIEWED INSTANT DATE. HAUKINS ADVISES
HE' KNEV HENRY JULI MXWADLEIGH FOR ABOUT THREE OR FOUR YEARS ONLY AS
A FELLOW EMPLOYEE OF STATﬁ DEPT. HE ADVISES HE HAD NO REASON TO

-

) QUESTION WADLEIGHS RELIABILITY AND STATES WADLEIGH AS AN EMPLOY%
OF TRADE AGREEMENTS DIVISION HAD REASON TO HANDLE OFFI-C:_;IAL DOCUMENTS
BUT HAWKINS NEVER HAD ANY COMPLAINTS OR INFORMATION ABOUT ’IM-

PROPER HANDLING OF THESE DOCUMENTS. NO KNOWLEDGE OF COMMUNIST ACTIV- "

ITYPY WADLEIGH. HAWKINS ASSUMES IJAD IGH KNEIJ ALGER HISS AS BOTH

_’—-—-—-—""

WERE EMPLOYEES OF STATE DEPT. BUT }l§ @ KNOWL‘E F ASSO,ZIATION‘
HAWKINS REGARDS ALGER HISS AS A C@E@(NT PERSO %JIJES HE NEVER
QUESTIONED. HE ADVISES HE DOES&V’OT@(NOU CHAMBERS AND HAS NO KNOWL-
EDGE OF ASSOCIATION OF CHAMBERS AND WADLEIGH. HAUKINS SUGG::.ST FOLLOW-
ING PERSON ACQUAINTED WITH WADLEIGH DURING PERIOD OF MUTUAL EMPLO@

& Ty lmc;z ongﬁ@ 364 /  Kisseloff-2037 //f JP
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PAGE. TWO' N
_MENT AT TRADE AGREEMENTS DIVISION, WILLIAM A FOWLER, FOREIGN SERVICE

!

'Mf:’"

OFFICER, UN DELEGATION, NYc.,,JAc’ , ASST. TO VARREN AUSTIN,‘UQ‘

————

DELEGATION, NYC., HARR#L.}QE;&ELJPRESENTLY EMPLOYED AT STATE DEPT.,
VASHINGTON D.C. CHARLESYDARLINGTON ADDRESS UNKNOWN. R U C
, :

—_—
SOouUcCYy
4 END
4 ’
CORRECTION PAGE TWO LINE TWO WORD SIX SHD BE ROSS
ACK
! BS R2 NY -
Kisseloff-2038
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-Office: Memdr dlum + vxrsp ¢

sl { -~ ) A

TO : Mr. H. B. Fletc)&% DATE: December 18, 1918 E

FROM : L. G. Davis’,rﬂg,/v %:‘i?z‘;n— !

/ : ,& . 1o, Ladg na i
—susjecT: JAY DAYIS WHITTAKER CHAMBERS; g e—

. ALGER~HISS ' ur. Sgen
Y PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R S —
: ESPIONAGE - R s it PomIEEToR 7
ur, Nease —z
R—

b
50 JaN £ {948

Your attention is called to the attached teletype from Detroit
in above case dated December 18, 1948, which sets forth results of Detroit's

interview today with Larry;.%;«vidowt.

In accordance with your instructions, the writer telephonically

‘contacted Special Employee Edward J. Carrey of the Detroit Office at 11:05 B.M.

» and requested him to determine if Davidow has ever furnished the information

accredited to him in this matter to the Detroit Office. SAC Connors. returned i
the call at 11:35 P.M. ’

Mr oConnoro advised that Davidow has not furnished this information
to the Detroit Office in the past. He said that although they have not checked:
all references on Davidow, they have checked all references ofi Hiss and none
reflect information received from Davidow.

Mr OConnorm further stated. that he personally has talked to Davidow:
6 or 8 times during the past 6 months and Davidow has not mentioned such a
matter. He said that just a short time previous to ’c.he radio, publicity in the
matter he had occasion to talk with Davidow* wher I)avn.dox. arranged for a visit

with a troop of Boy Scouts to the office. and Qav:.dow made no - mention of the
matter.

~ ‘K’ !l a",

In view of this,. the rei‘erences on Davidow at 'bhe Bureau were not
checked: by, the writer. However, the f:.“les are retained in your Of.flce together g
with the ssarch slip should you des:.re tha’o thls ‘be done.

1 [{G\ mo '2’15 @ : o
,. /ﬁf’{% ,§ 8 ) Jano—ilz2o,
LGD:;;am/{\( . K ﬁ‘?} Qyﬁi)’ § lZé_. &L%Sﬁ-/

gt g B T
A & 9 DEC 28 1918
io _
4 Kisseloff-2039
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DEC 121°% . :
Qape— | i
TELETYPE , MV )( .

FBI DETROIT 12-18-48 PM EST EJC

VHIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ALGER HISS, PERJURY, ISR, ESRIQMAGH R.
RE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL TO DETROIT AND NEW YORK TELET?PE-giég%%ééfﬁ—_—
DECEMBER EIGHTEEN. LABRY S.. DAVIDOU AqvxszsgggxgngeﬁLLEs IN FORTY-

¢ THREE WHICH FACT HE LATER MENTIONED TO MANDEL, CHIEF

%INVESTIGATOR, HOUSE COMMITTEE ON UNAMERICAN ACTIVITIES. IN NOVEMBER °
FORTY 51X, MANDEL WROTE HIM THAT ALGER HISS WAS BEING CONSIDERED BY (//
DULLES FOR THE POSITION OF PRESIDENT-FOR THE CARNEIGIE FOUNDATION

AND THAT HE KNEW PEOPLE IN WASHINGTON WHO COULD ESTABLISH HISS AS A
COMMUNIST. MANDEL NEVER REVEALED THE IDENTITY OF THESE PEOPLE.

DAVIDOW IN DECEMBER, FORTY SIX WROTE DULLES THAT HISS COULD BE ESTAB-
LISHED AS A COMMUNIST ON THIS. DULLES REPLIED IN SAME MON%H THAT HE 4
KNEW HISS PERSONALLY- AND COULD VOUCH FOR HIS PATRIOTISH. DAV;Déw

HAS NO FURTHER INFORMATION., STATED HE HAD FURNISHED DULLES CORRES-
PONDENCE TO FULTON LEWIS, JR., WHO USED IT IN BROADCAST LAST WEEK.
DAVIDOW FEELS THAT ISAAC Daﬁ%z;;:NE, EDITOR OF QUOTE PLAIN TALK QNF'///‘
QUOTE, NYC AND Bgﬁ%g?g;BERG, AUTHOR, 'NYC, MIGHT KNOW PEOPLE WHO CAN
ESTABLISH HISS SvjcoMMUNIST CONNECTION. STATED THAT CRDE ONE EIGHT

NINE KNOWS OTHER PEOPLE WHO WROTE DULLES ABOUT HISS. DE ONE EIGHT

—p—————

NINE Wisgmmees UILL NOT BE INTERVIEWED BY DETROIT UNLESS ADVISED TO

CONTRARY BY BURE o
%U o2 6-4¥E  Kisseloff-2040
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Oﬂice Memom%d%m « UNITED STATE? GOVERNMENT

TO. + H. B. Fletch%sh@/ DATE: December 19, 1948

F""”?‘ROM : L. G. Davi;%ﬂ
©

PV —
. Ladd
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS %‘g:e“:‘——
PERJURY —
' ESPIONAGE - R —

kEn S E R R E FRERNL S
3
8

. Qu SN
At 1235 P.M., today, Special. Agent Charles Monticone of the New ”"ﬁe’a‘?‘———
York Office called with reference to your previous conversation with ASAC

Belmont toda%(?«mch time you requested New York to interview Isz
)

v:me and B tolberg, previously referred to by LarryXDavidow of Detroit,
s s persons who might know people who can establ:.sh HZ!.SS Communist connectiof

-V

Monticone advised the purpose of his call was to, inform you that New '
York has located the address of Stolberg, which is the Chelsea Hotel at 222 YWest
23rd Street. They have been unable as yet to. establish contact with Stolberg.
They will keep trying this evening and attempi':‘.' to interview him as soon as possible.

Monticone advised they have been ﬁnab'le to locate thé residence of Isaac

Don Levine but are continuing work on th:.s and will 1ntervn.ew him as soon as

possible. They have deemed it :madvxsable to go to outside sources’in making
inquiry as to his address.

a A
\ LGD:Jam ZQ‘J« ﬂﬂ'&M() ,«L{" ,

& »
@QS‘ ZZ:’/E..;.? ‘7/-55

|
R’ 3 7P 28 e
|
}
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TMr. Toleon .- i ,
1Ct . Mr, Clegg cesennsnss-
FLOBF ML LAY OF INVESTIGA ot} e Qe - -
1), &, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTLCE i e
. COMAMUNISATIONS bSEﬁHGJ N ﬁ - o Endd e
’ Tr. ROSER acanncs o>}
e DEC 191945 ‘ 0%};,,& o

My, GUrned seeaxne: M
TELETYPE

Mr. Haxbo aacsene: osn 1

Mr. MORE ccavsrunanes
g K‘ Mr. Pennington .- «

/294 DETROIT.  12-19-48 g-38 PM EST  EJC
IRECTOR FBI ” o

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ALGER HISS, PERJURY, ISR. ESPIONAGE R.

CRDE ONE EIGHT NINE NOT AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW TODAY BUT WILL BE

INTERVIEWED TOMORROW MORNING AND BUREAU WILL BE PROMPTLY ADVISE%J

0 CONNOR
END
PLSE ACK Q};%&
‘ | g ® ~/333 »f,L 7/—
g-43PM OK FBI WASH DC SKR g&g EZ%»% < 3
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DIRECTOR, FBL December 20, 1543
\— SAC BALTILORE

FRANCIS VICTOR RENO, aka
Vincent Reno, Lance Clark.
Aberdeen Proving Ground
Departmont of Arny

Aberdecn, Maryland

LQYALTY OF GOVERIUENT EMPLOYEES

Rebulet December 16, 1948: RENO's name is carried in the files at
Aberdeen Proving Ground as FRAI’KLIN VICTOR RENO and an additional aka is
listed as "VES" REKO.

It has been ascertained throush appropriate officials at Aberdecn
Proving Ground that RENO 4s still carried on the Amy employment rolls as an
omployee on extended sick leave without pay. RENO has not returned to active
duty status at Absrdeen since Baltimore letter to the Burcau dated March 20,
1948. Nothing is known at present as to when, if ever, RENO may return to
active duty. Appropriate arrangements have been made at Aberdeen whereby
this office will bé advised immediately if RENO returns to active duty or J.f

action of any typs is taken with regard to RENO's status as a Government em
ployeé.

’*ﬁ:

- /7Ly

By letter dited December 10, 1948, Colonel FREDERICK R. PITTS, GSC,
Director, 2I Intelligence Division, Second Army Headquarters, Fort George G. .
Meade, Maryland, requested this office to advise his office prozmptly of any
current: information regarding RENO that would bear on him as a security risk,
or would warrant denying him readmission to Aberdeen Proving Ground. With
Bureau approval, this office by letter dated December 16, 1948 furnished
Colonel PITTS with a summary of information developed to date regarding RENO
in investigation of the CHAMBERS' case. Colonel PITTS hds advised verbally
that he would supply this information to the Commanding General at Aberdeen
Proving Ground. Further, Colonel PITTS stated that, from his past experience
with this CO, he believed RENO would probably at least be suspended and de- ./
nied admission to Aberdeen Proving Ground pending full investigation when /-
final determination could be made  of REKO'!'s status as a Government employee. ~
It should be noted that RENO's file at Aberdeen Proving Ground has been

forwarded for consideration to Department of the Army Headquarters in the
Pontagon Building, Washington, B.C.

o 7

ORIGINAL FILED TN / '

s\ q ffﬁﬂ ’"9‘/5 5“
J 73 bEG 2y 19487
pIid — e s
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DIRECTOR, FBI
RE: "FRANCIS VICTOR RENO, aka
Viricent Reno, Lance Clark
Absrdeen Proving Ground E
Departzent of Army -
Aberdeen, Watryland
LOYALTY OF comm.um EYPLOYEES
Dacember 20, 1948

+ c4

It appears doubtful that RENO will ever return. to -active

duty status at Abordeen, but the Bureau will be kept advised of his.

status as requested in referonce letter,

FGJ:mle
100~1010

Kisseloff-2044
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IN R_ﬂ’LY. PLEASE REFER TO

E = FILE No.

Director, FBL

Dear Sirs

¥nited States Department of Justice
Federal Burean of Inuestigation

New York, N. Y.

December

Attention: FBI Laboratory

JAY DAVID vmmmm? CHAMBERS
PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R

Re

14

P ~¥qo0! 8v

17, 1948

There are transmitted herew:.th‘to the Bureau as enclosures four
typewritten specimens  which were obtained from DONALD J. CURLEY, 172 Earl
H L 11[ Avenue, Lynbrook, Long Island on 12-16-48.

e

Mr. CURLEY had prev:x.ously advised this office that he was in
possession of an old Woodstock typewriter and that he had secured this type-
writer from the Red Cross Fund Raising Group in New York City.

It appears

in New York City in 1945 and that the Red Cross attempted to trace the origin
of this typewriter without success.

It is suggested that the specimens appearing-on these four pages
be compared with the questioned specimens that are in possession of the

Bureau which were turned over by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.
mens enclosed herewith are found to be not identical with the specimens o
file at the Bureau, it will not be necessary to return the four pages to t
New York Office. They may be destroyed at the Bureau.

o
]
{
Ry
N
k¢
DES:RAA
65-14920 o oF
Enc. 4 %$Q?3$ﬁ0&®
ey ¥
2. D7 1%
b

Very truly

S, |
: R
EDYARD' SCHEIDT,

SAC

®‘b

;%}"\ that this typewm.ter first was observed at the Red Cross Fund Raising Group

In the event the speci-,

& 3 ._QEG 28 1948

g {X | L

—b~~
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NS R . # ‘ ’
-;.; ‘ 9 REPORT . D

of the

,./;v.»_.. LABORATORY Af_s_.
FEDERAL. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D. C. -
SAC, flew York - Decaxbor 20, i940

To:
Thoro follows the report of the FBI Laboratory on the exemination
of evidenco reteived Lrom your office on Docexber 19, 1948,

i

A

JAY DAVID VAXTTARED CHALIIRS :
RERIURY ]
CESPIQSS - R

| 65514920
OUR FILE ¥} 1333 4.2
< FBI FILE ND%,{}QOO}. Zfddg 5;?9

| _ Few Yorik - LAS. "NO. s
4 Examination requested by: JER
| | ' sl

Ro:f.r-znc;z:"q ﬁm datod PR 17’ 19w ' gfl@beﬁ Cors ")) 1a

TPotizent.

Examination requested: N

SEafRE002 ‘

K62 Ietter typordbton on lotterhesd staticnery of Qarmezio Endowment For
International Poace, Yow Yorlk, niow York, dated Septezber 5, 1947, to
Vr, ALGRT B, DUCK, Sailors.Enug Harbor, 262 Greene Strost, Now York,
n@‘ Yérk, m@d mm I{ISS. . i 7

X63 Jotter typewrltten on letterhead staticnery of Carnezle Endowment for
Internaticnal Peaco; Lew York, New Yorit; dated Soptezbor 2, 1947, to
Sadlers! fnug Harbor, 252 Gracns Strech, New York, llow York, Attentiois
Kre Duck, pigned ALGEZR HISS.

 /D=C300L ‘ "
EéL Four pases of typewriting soecimens teken from a toodstock Typerriter,

nuzber 243, owned by DONALD J. CUILEY, 172 Eaxl Avenue, Lynbrook, leng
Island, Xew Yorke ‘

DECULTS OF FXAMTNATIONS,

-
|

- Tolsen Itfﬁa;s doncluded that the typewritings appearing on tho cvidence (/

~h;ﬁ:,9§‘§§§%‘i,-,-__f—_-':“zt!.i.m-u‘d abova asrpooiténg K62 through K6l wers not typed by the mochines
" iim——which pore doed to type 05 thyough 069 and Qo7h throush Gel3le Qa*(
.

L3 e 21 SR tvon, roomemcncre ‘

R ) ',3 i '?%gﬁwlﬁigﬁﬂa’*,ﬁ@MLEdmtmod to t?igi;)‘?; York Gfﬁt.:n = \
Oen = moon ag photographie, gopiea have bpen Hade. Speclimen io rotuine @

G e

~ piitatoriith DEC 201948 Py, v A 4

74 Ealtinord . . /T e
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= t{(:p’ letters be compared with the' questioned documents in possession of the

f{{;!’ parison has been made of these specimens that they be returned to the New York

E‘niteh States Department of Pustice
Federal Burean of Inuvestingation
‘New York, N. Y.

IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO

FILENO i+ : ’_D.. dq002 ':541

December 17, 1948

Director, FBI .
Attention: . FBI laboratory
: JAY DAVID WBITTAKEﬁCgHAMBERS
PERJURY
ES?IONAGE - R

?

Dear Sir:

4 o
Enclosed herewith are two letters signed by ALGER HISS, one dated
September 2, 1947, and the other September 5, 1947. These two letters are
.on the stationery of the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace.

It is requested that the typewritten material gppearing on these

Bureau that were turned over by JAY WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and which he alleged
were given to *him by'ALGER HISS. It is further requested that after a com-

Office as it is necessary to return these original letters to Sailors Snug
Harbor, 262 Greene Street, New York, N. Y., from whom they were obtained.

. This organlzatlon are the agents fbr the building at 22 East Eighth Street,
where ALGER HISS has resided since September 1, 1947.

;;Ty truly youW \/é)’-/

SAC
DES:RAA
65-14920
)
Enc. 2 RS "1 ot
. < ?:&" @Yuﬁ' %@b
@0\\"® » N
e :
‘ ‘ "L
¢
o NN §

Kisseloff-2047 L




L.

—

&

Q‘QQNJ?"<* T e aen -
_ 4 N £ ¥ ':“.: - ) R
¥ o oo . “}h s P
. S - =y - EEP PR I S
g . , . g 2 i
+ . v .
T tigh N # ;
- .o =~ R

Tne Attorney General December 20, 1948
Dipector, FBI ‘

, The Bureou has bedn informed by relicble souprées that
efforta keve been madé to bring apout an upderstanding dbetveen
the Departnent and the House Un~Anerican Activities Connitiee,
end that 1t has been suggésted that one of the changes that would
ocour would center around on exchange of informotion between ‘the
Comnittee and the FBI,

Fhile, of course, I have cluays been an advocate of
cooperation where cooperation is possible, neyertheless, I do
hope that in any discussions or comnitnenta that are nade the
Deraptment will bear in nind the problens wiich would arise in
the event the jfiles of the Burcauw were opened t0 ¢ Congressional
cornitice, ad thig isould crecte ¢ precéedent and 3f the confents :
of the files were nade svailable to one connitiee it would be
necessary in the interest of consigtency that they then be rode '
dvailablé to other commitiecs. Likewise, as yof very wéll Enow,
ong of the basic problens thgt would aludjls bé prevent in an

- exchange of infornation vith the Commitiee woyld be the security

of that information. The Copnittée in the past kas not been too
scrupulous in the selection 6f its staff members uith the con-
sequent result thal there have been premmiure leaks of infornaticon
which if encnating fron the Departnent or the Bureay would
enbarrege both ithe Iepapiment ond the FDI

. There are othep basic factors thot shauld be kKept in
ning elgo. ILhudy if information ls furnished in one case which
would not hanmper ony possible investigation op prosecution, when
¢ request was received for information in another cage, the
divulgepce of vhich would seriodsly infringe upon the guccessful
investication end prosécution, i1t would be nost difificult to draw

‘the line of derarcetion gs to when files covwld k2 nade available
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and when they could nobs

e While I heartily conctir in full end conplete coopergtion
w.oif oL notters of mutyel interest, I did want fo point out the
1o UNGESYrability of meking comniinents without full knowledge of. all
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Oﬁice Memomnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

]
: TO :  Mr. Tolson C§> ¥ paTE: December 20
fF—
x . FRoM : L."B. Nichols (Copy qf proposed memorandum for %h
o Attorney General attached for
SUBJECT:  HISS-CHAMBERS approval.)

FEESEERNS]

In l;zf/w1§h Mr. Ladd's request, I called Mr.
Stripling~of thefHouse Un=-American Activities Committee on

Saturddy qfternoon, December 18. I €014~ Kim~incornection- wzthw ﬁ%&ﬁ;::
the¥picrofil .ch_the Committee had in its posséssion the s Hoage
qfestion had arisen as %0 the time The Film was made, and the usscamy |

}/L only waey that thig-could be d nitely settled-would be to take

the film to the upont angxfastman Companies, whére the film cou
be looked at ldborato ory experts and the company records checked.,
In this waoy we could then secure a competent expert witness who
could testify that he had examined the film and testify as to the y
in which the film was made. Stripling stated this certainly was
reasonable, that he did not see any objection to making the film
available but that the Committee had voted that anything further in
connection with the film had to be determined by a presentation of
the matter to the .Committee, for which reason he suggested I talk
to Congressman Mundt. Stripling told me that they were presently
preparing to wind up and submit their report.

With reference to the microfilm, he stated that it was
very lucky that they got it, that they had seen an item in Jerry
Kluttz's column to the qﬂfect that new evidence would be submitted
to the New York grand jury, they had heard about the documents
presented by Chambers, and on the chance that Chambers might have
something else they issued the subpoena. Stripling stated that he
has rgper been satzqued Chambers was telling the full story, and
when fhey were in New York recently he jumped on Chambers for

g;hofﬁz@@ outs. He also told Chambers that he had been told Chambers
cwhaaﬂdr@pped a bombshell, to which Chambers agreed. He stated that
TAE woudd be a very good idea for us torcontinue to work on Chambers
ﬁfaﬁgk egythzng he has, that Chambers i8 a. peculiar individual--
ﬁq,s»ﬁsgand lights his pipe, he is cold and calculaeting, and he
Fg?owgieﬁﬂbtly what he will do three weeks hence.
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/ﬂﬁ*" A S%rzplzng stated that when the local representative of
‘ éﬁ%%he Eastman Kodak Compony examined the jfilm and they got the
é;i report that some of it was made in 1947, Nixon jumped Chambers on
4 this. Chambers simply replied, "Impoaggble." Later Eastman
changed their story and said the factﬁ?y-&@s mistaken, that i
had been made in 1937, [ 7{/ /333-—'4;/38)

I asked Stripling wha-l; 17 Ngner\/ W 8”’ £ 'bgai;

Congressman McDowell was talking a He st te cDowell had

gone to New York for the purpose of erviewing Hewitt and ?%rgen,
that the word got out he guessed as a result of Ben Mandel reserving
a room in the Federal building, and it was necessary for McDowell é;)

‘66 to hold the zntervzews in his hotel room. ‘He stated that George

‘ i
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Memorandum for Mr. Tolson December 20, 1948

Hewitt stated that he had sat in a Communist meeting with Alger Hiss

{end this wouldqge the substance of his testimony.

Congressm Mundt at 5:40 pems., December 18. I explained the
reasons why'w anted the film examined. He stated he thought this
was @ good idea and probably the best way to handle it would be for
a Committee representative to accompany our Agent to Wzlmzngton,
Rochester, and wherever else we desired to go. He then stated in
view of the unwarranted Deparitment action of serving the subpoena
on Nixon the Committee had voted hereafter that the Committee would
be requzred to pass upon any requests that were received for. the f}lm,
that he would take the matter up at a Commitiee meeting on Monday
morning and I should call him at noon. I did call at noon and he
had not returned to his office. His secretary stated that he

would probably not be back until around 2 o'clock.

VR ,
digiif;zplzng s suggestion, I finally was able to locate

Mundt then volunteered the information that he had had a
rather interesting conference with Messrs. Campbell and Fay Saturday
afternoon, that he had told them he was confident that Congréss would
vote to continue the Commitiee, that he suggested the Committee and
the Department of Justice get together and have a good, old-
fashioned hatchet-burying:ceremony. Campbell réplied that he had
been thinking about it and would take the initiative to work out
an area of cooperation. Mundt told Campbell that he was convinced
the FBI had been handicapped, that the FBI was perfectly competent,
that it could -do -an even better job if it had proper support and
backzng, oend that he, Mundt, regretted that the controversies had
arisen whzch had in the past but that he thought they were of the
Department's making and referred specifically to newspdper publicity
put out by a spokesman in New York referring to.the microfilm being
ruined. At this point, Mr. Campbell suggested that one thing that
could be done would be to hold a monthly conference participated in
by .the chief investigator for the Committee, the Committee chairman,
Mr. Gampbell and the FBI to discuss what the two organizations were
doing and in order to avoid any conflicts. Campbell stated that he
appreqiates the difficulties that have existed in the past and Fay
observed that cooperation was long overdue and something should be
done.’

Congressman MUnd% told me that the FBI has been ‘in the
middle on this situation, that he has done what he could %o keep the
recqfds straight. I told him we appréciated his interest.

Mansdt Late v Shrqs ©

In line with the Director's conversation this morning, a
memorandum to the Attorney General is attached. -In this connection,
I found the dtbtached item in the Washzngton Post today, which I had
not prevzously seen.

Attachment i , «{//
. . . Kisseloff-2050 -
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Mundt Says

g Many ‘Confusions*
In Foreign Policy
A . Laid to Actions of
j Red Sympathizers
. By Marshall Andrews

[ 7 Post Reporter +
. Contradictions _and’ “con-
1usions” in Umted States for-
‘elgn pohcy were- attnbuted
yesterday to-Soviet sympathlz-
-ers.in the State Departmenty]
by.Representatwe -‘Mundt - (R.,J

|

.rDak ).

Activities added that the State De:|
gvartmcnt had made “great-strides”,
5ince1946'in Weeding out “disloyal
cand questionable- characters » He
83id' 151' employes- had ‘been -dis-
mlssed for securlty reasons by :the
‘Department ‘since January'1, 1947‘
~of+~whom (17 were fired in ‘the
past five months. But, he.warned,
‘Lthe Communlst'espxonagea hazard,
isastill very ‘much- present in our
"'GoVernment' offices today.”, . . |
ProberMay Contmue Months
“!Many -of ‘the confuszons and|
the’- contradxctxons in our recenf
~forelgn policy fiascos. and the re-
‘sulting chaotic condjtions now ex-
isting’ in ‘Asia’and” ‘Europe,” Mund!
said iinfa st'atement “are directly
attributable to the Sovxebsupport-i
lng recommendatlons,_ proposals
'and treachery of State: Department
personalltxes. « + « ‘Their connec-

-tion with:Communism has been 50

Jority, of our State Department em-
vployes whose loyalty is unques-
tionhed.” 2o,

Muiidt said the: Congressional
investlgatxon into Sovnet‘esplonage
here. might .continue-, for “many
‘months” and added that.at least
c:ght more_witnesses would" be
éalled by’] his commlttee Dbefore the
-end-of the yeax-,' .Among these he
named 'Franklin Victor"Reno and
H’edda Gompers, whom he, did. not

LweeHe did- sayy however, that Reno
“might be.able.to shed some lizht;
‘on«the Aberdeen Proving. Ground
sltpatxon” and " Hedda Gompers
L %c3n.throw:a lot:of:light.on Gom:
munist acttvrties here in. Wash-
ington apout 10" ‘years ago ** Com-
mlttee members -have charged ‘re-
- eently that, Vital.military -secrets,
“ixicludlng posslbly that,of the, Nor-
.den:>bombsight,” ‘had - ‘Jéaked: fo
“Riissia Jrom- the- .great’ *ordnance
“tésting ‘base: ‘notth, :of ;Baltimore
about 1938 d .
‘Othcr Probablc ‘Witnesses

s Other thnesses the committee
ﬁopes to hear thls week mclude

PR

Assxstant Secretary of State ‘Fran-
i¢13B..Sayre»in. whoseroffice Alger
Hiss” was employed’ in 1937 and|
1938, Hiss, accused by former Red
agent‘Whlttaker Chambers as one
sourCe of documents ,from State

The achng chah‘man of the{(' N Imadditlon, Mundt said. the: com'
@ouse Committee. on Un-Amencan‘,

[‘" a'dlexgh, and William Waird Plg-

close ;as,to handxcap the great ma-

for~ perjury. He' Jxas consrstently

mﬁeance and 60 as* “secondary
risks or bad general sec\mty
cascs 2 N

“In vu'tually all the ‘cases of
acute and imimediate significance,”

or sympathles « with, Comn}umst
groups.in this country'that brought

ment.”
No “Communist or Communlst—
controlled individual,” Mundt de-
clared could be “completelyployal
to this Republic.” Federal employ:-
ment of such persons, he .added,
is a.definite espionage hazard.”
Mundt’ ,hastenedﬂto explain that
'he was -not- holdmg up’ the State
Department as ‘a’ “horrible ‘exhi-
bt " Aside from .the Federal Bu-
reau of Investigation and the mlll-
tary establishment, he said, it ‘was
“doing the " best, job among the
eiecutwe departments in vlgo'?'-

mnght be classed as “of «chf Br

he continued, “it was relationships|

about the termination of employ— )

&enied Chambers -charges.

,mlttee hopes to call Hiss® wife,
brother Donald Henry Julia

ogsly:pressing:investlgatlops of iL.
p{:rso:inel 2

_Hopes for Cooperatlon

As’a. sequel “to his- committee’s

e —

'gpe qonfessed' former ‘Red agentj
and M_lss Elizabeth Bentley, Bn-{
other * self-designated. Commumst]
courrer, also ¢are~expected to be;
called. ’

While the Chamber-H:ss phase
of its 1nvestlgatmns has about been
completed Mundt said, the com-
mlttee- wnll continie in this and|’
the Exghty-ﬁrst Congress exposing
“‘other ‘offenders in -addition to
those ‘who have -already :confessed

ed.”. He added that two committee
mvestxgators were at work on.this!

months before all” those guilty of’

brought to light, indicted-and pun-
ished.”

Loyalty Dismissals Discussed-

curity reasons, Mundt sauls 9

an, also ‘named by * Chambert»

or ‘'who have already been‘indict-|

angle-but ‘it may require mé‘"Y'fto .call_any«of, the wifnesses sched-
disloyal ‘acts in Government arewdepartment ‘would let him .know
", ifére with its plans, for presenta-

Of the: 151: cases of dxsmissal}
from the State Department, for s 1Ll‘l”ew York grand jury.

long and bitter- <row with the Jus-
itice, epartment, Mundt said he
had,,compieted‘a “long and fnend-
1y weekend conference with As-
srstant Altorney General Alex
Campben and.Morris Fay, Umted
Stateg District‘-Attorney for . the
District -of: :Columbia. He said
‘some mlsunderstandmgs were
elxmmatedcand,l hope -and believe

some new degrees- of cooperation
will, eventuate.”’,

He mdlcated the committee
would defer-to the Justice Depart-
ment’s views if it asked- him not

uled for this week, He said the

today if committeequestioning of
any of ‘the thnesses would inter-

tion of: cases beforé the special

-
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W’as_[u_n,g:b.on..ﬂo.s:b.
‘ashington, De.
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C.

December 20, 1948
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE: December 17, 1948

ATTENIION: FBI LABORATORY

JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wa., ETAL

There is enclosed herewith three typewritten letters on stationery
of the Carnegie Endowment for Intérnational Peace addressed to Mrs.
2531 P Street, Ne W., Washington 7, D: C. and signed; AIGER.
Mrs. WOOD adv:.sed that these letters were received by her from AIGERHISS
and pertain to the sale by her of the HISS home in 1947.
that they be compared with typewriting appearing on the documents which have
previously been submitted to the Iaboratory and in par'b:.cular with the
documents produced by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS at the deposition in Baltimore. These
SHOULY 1BE roeAurNeD b LW <O,

It is requested

by

j«ba3“’%37

&Vb\,
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fw ‘NINETEEN TEN.
COMPLEXION MARRIED, WIFE ELIZABETH, NO CHILDREN, SOCIAL SECURLTY ;, %

\ B“' ( THERE WERE NO RELATIVES LISTED IN THE SELECTIVE SERVICE RECORDS OTHER

:CTIVE SERVIDE RECORDS REFLECT FOLLOWING EMPLOYMENTS
AN 3003
5 FORAI%SLER% A}IRPLANE DESIGNER, DRAFTSMAN, ELECTRICIAN, PRO@ESSIONAL

&

/< Mq NEWYORYX § Fcoma WHLYINOY .

URGENT

w\

Z L

%THAN HIS WIFE., SE

.
N - ﬂ:—v-—"" - WUREAD L. b v oo TGAToun

S, DEPARTAMENT OF JUSTICE
JAUNICATIONS SECTION

DIRECTOR AND SACS ALBANY AND NEW YORK

ﬂirt;rcgl‘son
. M, e
. ) M ay
| Iire L=
B T T hads
/Y —
) Mr, T
| 74+ My -
Mr, €@ - on o
)( Moo e
Mr. Loz o, S
Mr. Ponnlng, ...,
o T2oa® Mr. CuinnTanm

o, i
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. ON<

NIGHT OF DECEMBER NINETEEN LAST ARRANGEMENTS WERE MADE BY AGENTS

OF THIS OFFICE VITH WHITTAKER CHAMBERS WHILE RETURNING EN ROUTE

TO NEW YORK CITY TO VISIT VICINITY OF KONIG STREET WHERE HE HAS

STATED THAT FELIX, ONE OF THE PHOTOGRAPHERS NAMED BY HIM, LIVED IN
% THIRTYSEVEN OR THIRTYEIGHT. AFTER TOURING THE NEIGHBORHOOD IN
QUES TION ‘CHAMBERS NAMED AS FIRST CHOICE THE TWUENTYONE HUNDRED BLOCK

OF CALLOW AVE., SECOND THE TWENTYONE HUNDRED BLOCK OF BROOKFIELD,

AND THIRD THE TWENTYONE HUNDRED BLOCK OF LINDEN AVE., BALTIMORE, AS
INVESTIGATION DEVELOPED THAT FROM

THE LIKELY RESIDENCE. OF FELIX.

APRIL THIRTYSEVEN THROUGH APRIL THIRTYEIGHT THERE LIVED AT TWO ONE

ONE THREE CALLOW AVENUE ONE FELIX AUGUS:

ERMAN, SELECTIVE

SERVICE RECORDS OF INSLERMAN, BALTIMORE, REFLECT HE WAS REGISTERED

SH
UITH LOCAL BOARD FIVE AND %VE H@ DATE OF BIRTH AS
LY ELEVEN,

&

&8

HE IS DESCRIB@ IN SELEC%IQ? SERVICE RECORDS AS

IVE FEET EIGHT, ONE SIXTYFIVE LBS, HROWN HAIR, BROWN«EYES, LIGHT

NUMBER TVWO -ONE EIGHT DASH NAUGHT THREE DASH TRREE SEVEN TWO SEVEN.

@er Joes
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PAGE 2

ENGINEER, INSPECTOR, PHOTOGRAPHER. PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION FITS
gEscéxprxou of‘ IX AS NAMED BY bHA@ééERS EXCEPT FOR COLOR OF -
EYES. THESE RECORDS FURTHER REFLECT THAT INSLERMAN WAS EMPLOYED
AT GLENN L. MARTIN AIRCRAFT CO., BALTIMORE-AS GROUP ENGINEER IN
FORTYTWO, AND FROM THERE WAS EMPLOYED AT REE@?BLIC AVIATION,

FARMINGDALE, LONG ISLAND, NEW YORK AS AN ENGINEER.

REPORTS THAT INSLERMAN IS CURRENTLY EMPLOYED“BY,GENERAL ELECTRIC

CORPORATION, SCHENECTADY, NY. OTHER COMPLETE EMPLOYMENT BEING = 1
b7D

OBTAINED FROM WILL BE AVAILABLE TOMORROW.

PHOTOGRAPH OF INSLERMAN BEING OBTAINED FROM GLENN L. MARTIN CO.,
BALTIMORE AND UPON DEVELOPMENT WILL BE FORWARDED TO NEW YORK CITY

FOR EXHIBITION TO CHAMBERS TO DETERMINE IF IDENTICAL WITH FELIX.
ALBANY HAS BEEN TELEPHONICALLY REQUESTED TO OBTAIN PHOTOGRAPH IF
AVAILABLE AT GENERAL ELECTRIC CO., SCHENECTADY, NY AND TO DISCREETLY
ASCERTAIN PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF INSLERMAN, IF PHOTO OBTAINED BY
ALBANY, IT SHOULD BE FORWARDED TO NEW YORK FOR EXHIBITION OF QHAﬁBERs,
NEW YORK REQUESTED TO ENDEAVOR TO OBTAIN PHOTOGRAPH OF INSLERMAN AT

QE;PUBLIC AV IATION CO., FARMINGDALE, L. I. FOR EXHIBITION TO CHAMBERS.

IN THE EVENT PHOTOGRAPH OF INSLERMAN.IS IDENTIFIED BY CHAMBERS,
SUGGEST BUREAU CONSIDER ADVISABILLTY OF WITHHOLDING INTERVIEW WITH
HIM UNTIL CURRENT ACTIVITIES OF INSLERMAN BE ASCERTAINED AS ‘HIS

CONTINUED EMPLOYENT IN VITAL INDUSTRIES'.MAY INDICATE CONTINUED
) Kisseloff-2055




PAGE 3 ‘
ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES BY HIM, IF IDENTICAL. INDICES OF BAL TTMORE
CONTAIN NO RECORD OF INSLERMAN., NEW YORK, BUREAU AND ALBANY
REQUESTED TO SEARCH INDICES FOR ANY PREVIOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING
FELIX AUGUST INSLERMAN, FOR INFO OF NEW YORK, INSLERMAN GRADUATE
OF COOPER UNION IN?TITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, HAVING ATTENDED THERE FOR
FOUR YEARS, AND ALSO ATTENDED ONE AND ONE HALF YEARS POLYTECHNIC
INSTITURE OF BROOKLYN, NY. ADDITIONAL DATA CONCERNING SUSPECT MAY
BE OBTAINED FROM RECORDS THESE INSTITUTIONS IﬁCLUDING PHOTOGRAPH.
MC FARLIN |
ALBANY ADVISED
ACK IN ORD PLS
WA  MSG NO. SHLD BE NO.5 SAME FOR NY

AND 4 TO WA B
RIGHT
BA R 4 WA
NY BA R 5 NY
UK LINE IS URS
OK THNX NY HOLD R U THERE

Kisseloff-2056
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

iormNo.l .
L HIS CASE ORIGINATED AT FILENO., *»
o ~r_NEW YORK 4 . __65-487
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
‘ ] WHICH MADE ) .
NORFOLK 1;/9,0/1.35 12/16-18/48 | LEMUEL W. KERR ~ smb
TITLE ° i GHARACTER OF CASE
JAY DAVID vmmmm? CHAMBERS,, was. PERJURY
/ - - | ESPIGNAGE - R
- ~ F A R \%},_. .

5 N advised that deceased father THCMAS FANSLER
. prior to death in 1940 gave ah unknovn make
typewriter to PRISCILLA HISS who took it to
Washington, D. Ge DAISY FANSLER claimed:
that she did not know what disposition was
made of her deceased father's typewriter.
She declined to sign statement concerning
RG{ above faicts, however, stated that facts con—
tained in statement were true

AT i
e L A o Conmaing)
el = muc - HEREIN IS Uiic meIrIED

P | DATE 2 /5/27 %Zmeg@ /
REFERENCE Bureau. teletype to Norfolk dated December 16 1948,
' Norfolk teletype to Biureau dated December 18, 1948,

DETAILS: The following investigaticn was conducted by Speclal Agent
WALTER L+ HEYER and the writer. X
By teletype dated December 16, 1948, the Buréau requested
that certain investigation be made in connection m.th the investigation concern-
ing this case. It was requested that this office immediately interview DAISY
FANSLER, 738 Ocean Vigéw Avenue, Norfolk, Virginia, where she was reparted to
‘be living in retirement, and .guestion Miss FANSLER in an effort to get full
:.nformat:.cn regarding.a qudst.ock?c ewriter purported to be ovned by her
deceased father, THC&[AS“FANSIER fig’érenced teletype further requested that
efforts be made ol deberm:me from y(:o.ss FANSLER ’ohe d:.sposn.t:.on of ﬁhis typewr:.ter

APPROVED AND . SPEQIAL AGENT =
FoRRwARDED;,,¢ - "Mvﬂ?ﬂw/ L _ bo NOT WRITE IN THESE 5 ACES
2 — , 5
e 4 P / 2 3 /
I ; . ; '7 , i :7 ;

COPXES OF THIS REPORT

i)’ESTR VERal s FEOCN. / ' *&“ﬂ
(3? Bureau (AMSD) COPIES %pw L= 2 é}:‘ 4 \5‘\3\;@& _

New York (musp) 20 9DEC Y |'Remo¥ s ©  ise  |F
1 - Philadelphia (Info.) ‘ 9,& ~ {‘ "‘{j , \% <€i§>’ /
£l .?._‘,;—‘Norfolk L \’ J— i— = P é,‘"} -
o AL Vs WA . ) A} X S
| [FRLE L SRR o6 e o 72054 Kisseloff-2057
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‘and particularly if the Yosdstook
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Toodstock typewriter vias. given to, PRISCITLA of ALGER
Shat, bhe oo Tequested to determine if pobsible i£A8iss FANSLER Jnew
i Washingtoy, ;ck,typgwmt?z: ‘was in the résidencé of PRISCILLA and ALGER HISS
Eeinad 8609, Do G, during the period frow 1936 to 1938. The teletype cone

a1nec aqgit ona:l ;.pi‘g:}nai;’ioﬁ to the effect that. the "Bnreau was in posséssion
her uter dabZd Docerbor 6, 1931, addregsed to "Dear Uiss Hellings™ and
s:.gne? "sf.pqereiy yourss. Daisy Fansler,* which according to the reésult of
laboratory-examination was written by the saiie $ypewriter that prepared
certain documents produced by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS at -2 pre~trial depositioh
Yearing at Baltimore, ‘

HISS. Tt vas also

aring ] » Maryland, on November 17, 1948, WHITTAKER CHAMEERS
alleged that the documents presented at this trial weré typewritten by either
AIGER HISS or FRISCIILA HISS, o o ‘
Mrse FRANK K. HOLBORN, landlady at. 738 West ‘Ocean Tiew
Virginia, 4dvised on December 17, 1948, that Miss DATSY

A_.vémie s ,Norfo;;k,‘\ 3,
the wife Of her deceased. brother; HENRY FANSIER, in

FANSLER was visibing

Preston, Marylind. Mis. HOLBORN stated that she expected Miss FANSLER to

‘to Norfolk that éveéning,

return to Norfolk in the very hear future becauss ‘of the fact that she had

‘recelved a post ‘card fromlfiss FANSLER postmarked in Washington; D. C., which
‘stated that ¢he would see her soon, £ ‘ *

‘ e would see her Mrs. HOLBORN-later contacked the reporte
irlg Agent on December 17, 1948, to advise that Miss FANSIER vas due t6 return

, ~ CONDE DAISY FANSLER vwas intérviewed by Special Agent {fAITER
L. HEYER and the writer at 738 West Ocean View Avenue, Worfolk 5 on December 18.
1948, at which time. she gave certain facts ¢ng¢érning her family and her ba‘ck-”
‘ Miss FANSLER stated that shé was formerly émployeq by the
Free Library, Philadélphia, Pennsylvanid; as music librarian until Octobsy:
1947, vhen she retired and moved to Norfolk, Virginia. . She stated that ghe,

had been employed as mmsic librarian in Philadelphia from October, 1926, to

October, 1947, and her last Philadelphia addiéss was 262 South 2Lsb Street,

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. She stated that because of the fact that she was
unable to secure a snitable-apartment in Norfolk she hald stored her belongings

with the Atlas Storage Company in Philadelphia, Pennsylvanias
Aecording to the information firnished by Miss FANSLER

she was the daughter of Mr, and Mrs. THOMAS FANSLER, both of whom are deceased;

her father having died some timé in the year 1940.
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She” stated that her father firom 1887 until 1910 was ezployed
by the Northwestern Mutual Life Insurancé Company of Philadelphia at Evagston,
I1linoig. Subsequent to that date he was Géneral Agent for the Northwestern
Mutual Iife Insurance Company in Philadelphia, Pennsylvanma. She advised that
at the inception -of the insurance business her father viag in partnersh:.p with
one LOULS HOFEUAN (phonetic), who diéd prior to 1929, She stated that HARRY L
MARTIN wis comnected with her father's insurarce agenéy in an wiknown capacity
i‘or many years. She stated that she d1d not know that they were actually partners,
but. that they had ¢ccupied the same place of business at 1616 Walnut Street in
Phn.ladelph:.a. Miss FANSIER said that her father ceaséd to be a.ctive in ‘the
insupance business approximately two or three jears prior to his dea.th, wﬁich
'occurred in 1940.

In connection iith the J.denﬁ::h“y and address of other members
of her’ family, Miss FANSLER advised that she bad one sister, PRISCIILA, who ds
approximatély twenty years younger than she. Accord:mg to the information fur-
m.shed, PRISCILIA was married to ‘THAYER HOBSON 4n 1925. As a result of “this
ma.rr:.age there was one son, TIMOTHYY! N, who lived with his mother diaring -
his childhéod. Uiss FANSLER stated” >hat THAYI'R HOBSON, PRISCILIA'S first
husband, was connected with the W:Llham Morrow Publishing Coripany, New York
C:.ty, and it was Lh.ss FANSIER!s belief that TIMOTHY HOBSQN;, PRISCILIA's son,

. wag presently in business in Néw York City. She stated that TIMOTHY HOBSOH
had attended a Quaker school known as George's School. Miss FANSLER intimated
that, this was a well known institution near Eh:.lad,elphla. She stated that
TIMOTHY, HOBSCN attended Swarthmore College in a Navy training program during

the war.

/

In connectlon with the background information on' her
sigter PRISCILLA, Miss FANSLER stated that PRISCILLA was married to ALGER
HISS on December §; 1929, after ALGER had graduated from Harvard Law Schools
8he advised that ALGER HISS had attended Johns Hopkins University, wheré he
was ‘a Phi Beta Kappa student, and later attended Harvard Law School, where
he was graduated cum laude, Miss FANSIER further advn.sed ‘that ALGER HISS
was selected by Chief Justice OLIVER WENDELL HOIMES as & private: secre‘oary
for a period of one year. He served in this capacity prior to enter;mg ‘
Government' service during the ROOSEVELT administration in the 193013. After
hig graduatn.on, according to Miss FANSI.m, the HISS family res::.ded in

Washington, D« Ce

The other membérs of the fam:ly, accord:.ng to Miss FANSIER
were three brothers, HENRY, THOMAS, and RALPH IEE FANSIER. She stated that
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HENRY FANSLER vas recently killed in an -automobile accident and his widow
was living at Preston, Maryland. She stated that Mrs. HENRY FANSLER- was
suffering from a tubereular condition and has been-an invalid for years,

~She stated that THOMA.S FANSLER was connected with the National Safety Council

in Chicago, T1linois, and RALPFH IEE FANSLER was resid:mg at an uiiknown address
in Detroit, I.I:.chlgan. She. stated that she believed that he vias a Governmental
employee who- had some connection with banks. Miss FANSIER's kriowledge of the
activities of her brother vere very sketchy, although she did state that RALPH
LEE FANSLER was connected in some capacity with the reorganization and reopening
of banks in the Détroit area subsequent to the official bank holiday in 1932.

Miss FANSLER was: questioned with regard to the contents of

“the referenced teletype, but. no mention was made of the letter dated December

6; 1931, which is in. pogsession of the Bureau at the present. At the outsét

. of the interview Miss FANSLER appeared to be well ingtructed .and ready to

receive the .mterv:.emng Agents. Tt appeared that she was well :schooled con~—
cez:n:mg the facts relatihg to the typewr:.ter.

As stated above, Wiss FANSLER advised that her father .died
in 1940 and ceased to be active in the insurance buginess approximately two or
three years prior to his dedth. Miss 'FANSIER stated that she was given the
power of attorney by her Father and designated as *bhe executrix: of ‘her fatheits
estate. The results, according to Ifiss FANSLER; of her business transactions
in cénnection with this will are on f:_'Le in P}u.ladelphla, Pennsylvania. Apparent-
ly she had referénce to the Clerk of the Court in Ph:.ladelphla, Pennsylvanla.

Miss FANSLER stated that after her fatherfs insurarice office
had beén closed he took sdme of the offlce equipment, into his haig consisting:

of one mahogany roll—top desk and a 'bypewrlter of unknown make. It is to be

noted. that Miss FANSLIR stated that these items. were brought to her fatherts
aparﬁment at 3h50 Chestnut Street, Philadelphla, at the time of the dissolution

. of the insurance business. She has further stated that he ceased to be active

in his insurance business approximately two or three. years. prior to his death.
Miss FANSLER recalled that her father had purchased this typewriter to be msed

" by his private seécretary at the office. She stated that she could not recall

the name and address of her father's private gecretary who apparently used

this typewriter. She stated that her father offered to give her the. typéwriter;
hotiever, she stated the.t she did not accept the machine betause of the fa¢t that
she oyned a Coroha portable typewriter which conbained a special type keyboard
composed, of French and Spam.sh characters in add:.t:.on to the English characterss
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she described the mach:.ne ovihed by her father as an
old, type upright typewriter which possessed none of the modern "streamlinet
characteristics of the niclérn typevriter. She clained that she could not
state what the make of the typevriter was.

: She recalled that her father gave this 'l:.ypewr;.ter to
PRISCIILA HISS and remarked -that "maybe TI&MXT could learn: to type." Attention
is called to the fact that the TIMHY referred to is TTMOTHY ‘HOBSON,, PRISCII-I’.A
HISS! son, Miss FANSLER was not certain whether or not PRISCII.LA HISS took
the typewriter immediately to Washington with her or if she let the machine.
remain in her father's apartment in Phn.ladelphla for a short period before
carrying the machine to Washington. She stated, however; that she believed
the typewriter had rehained in Phllad,elph:.a at her i:atfler's apartment for
:geveral months before it was taken to Wash:.ng{'.on, D. C. ‘She stated that
she could not pbs:x.t:.vely state that she had séen the same typevritér in the
HISS apartment in Washington, D. G. She stated that she had made :.n:t‘reguent
visits to the HISS apartment between 1936 and 1938,

3

She was quest:.oned concerning the disposition of her
4 deceased father!s typewrlter » although she was. unable to state whether or
hot ‘the typewra.ter was still in the posséssion of her ‘'sister, PRISCILTA .
HISS. she could not state what dispos:.‘b:.on, if any, was made of the type-
writer by PRISCILI:A HISS.

il‘he above facts were placed in the form of a wr:ﬂ;ten
statement, which Miss DATSY FANSLER read in the presence of the interviewing
Agents but declined to sign without first consulting her lawyer, ‘TONY, THITAKER
(phonetic) of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. In order to be positive that; the
contents of the stabtement were known to Miss FANSLER, it was read to her by
the reporting Agent. Miss FANSLER: stated in the presence of sPec:Lal Agent
HEYFR that the facts conta:ned in. the sﬁa’cement were trie. This statement
is being retained in the files of the Norfolk Office, and is set forth below

as followss

fNorfolk, Va.
Dec. 18, 1948

"I, Conde Daisy Fansler, make the following
voluntary statement to Lemuel W. Kerr and Walter L. Heyer
who have jdentified 'bhemselves %o me as Special Agents of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. No threats or proaises: have
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~ beén made to me to get me to make this statement. I realize ‘that
this statement may be used in a court of lawe

"L am the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Fansler.
Mr, Fansler, my father, was at one time General. Agent for the
Northvestern Mutual Iife Trisurance Company in Ph:.ladelpha.a, Pas.
I recall ‘that my fa’dher ceased to be active in the insurance:
business appro:dmately two- or three years before his death which
occurred in 1940, .

"T rémember that my father had in his office an
- uppight typewriber which he offered to give to mé. I did hot
accept the typeixiter because I, owred .2, Corona portable typew
writer. My father gave this typewriter to Priscillsi, my sister,
who took this typewm‘aer to Washington, De Ce with hér,

¥ know that. my sisi‘.er, Priscilla Hiss, had a.
typewriter in her home although T camiot state that the type-
wiriter Priscilla Hiss had in her home &t ]Iashmgt.on, Dy Be

. was tHe same machine that my father gave her.

"T recall that my father was living in an aparts
-ment, at 3450 CGhestnut Street, Phﬁadelphla, Pa. when he gave
the typéwriter to my sister Pmsc:lla Hiss. I also recall
that Priscilla Hiss was living in Wasnmgton, D. C. at the
time shé was given ‘the typewriter.

) #3 do not recall theé exact make of "bhe typewr:.ter
which ny father gave to Priscilla Hisse

"I do not know what dispos:r.t:.on, if any, vias
made by Priscilla Hiss, of the typevriter which my father gave
‘herett

" As a mabter of information, it is o be pointed out, here
that? 1liss FANSIER, when quest:.oned about -HARRY L. MARTIN, stated that she:
personally distrusted Mr; HARTIN very iuch and was of the belief that no one
in her :m:mediate family with the exception of her father had' any faith what-
soever in Mr. MARTIN's ab:lity and honestye

. Kisseloff-2062
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Miss FANSLER was spec:.flcally agked whether or not she had

discussed the facts concerning the existence of a Woodstock typem'lter with
anyone prior ¢ this interview, +o which Miss FANSLER stated that she had been

'telephonically contacted prev::.ously by ’PRISCILLA HISS, Adcording to ]&iss

FANSIm, Mrse HISS was desirous of knowing the make, model, etc. of the type~

whitér ownéd by her deceased father and given to PRISCILLA HISS.

— REFERRED. UPON CQUPLETION- TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIH: =

o ¥
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ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS

One ¢opy of this report is being i‘orwarded to the -
Philadelphia Office as a matter of' dnformations No leads. are be:mg sét - out
by this offite. Any apparent Ieads are being left to. be set out by the
‘Bureau or the office of origin.

RUG.
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No, 1,

"THIS CASE ORIGINATED ATy Yo o . _v ‘ ﬂ‘u ) o C FILE No. 65_&37 o 1
| revorrmapEar | DATEWHENMADE (s;z-:}:alg?hx;g& ' REPORT MADEBY M |
TOCFOIR /2018 [12/2610/18 | ISATLV, KR . . enb |
TITLE T o ) ) . S " CHARACTER OF CAsE i - ‘

JAY DAVID TIITTAKIR CIUUBINS, waze | BIRJORY - ) - |
‘ | DEIOCS - 1.
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: DAISY PANCIER, sisteor of PRISOILIA HIGS,

_odvised that doccased fathor THOAMS FALSIER
r : prior to deabh in 1940 paye oo unimowm palo.
typewpriter to PRISCILLA HISS vwho tock it to
‘ Tachivgton, D Cs DAISY FAUIIR claimed
L - that ghe aid not tmerw yhet disposition wis,
| ' riade of hor deceascd fathorts typevritor.
. : £hé declined to wipn patenient corcerning
, - aboye facksi however; ctated that faets con~
talned in statement word trice _

- T -

S | R o1y stiowinet Duroau telotypo 4o Yorfolk dated December 16, 1948,
\ \ . Forfolk telotypoe to Durcan dated Docexbor 10, 1048,

¢ DoTATLS, The following Mcst:‘.gé,tim was conddeted by Spgedal Arent
1 ) CVELIIR Lo ITYER and tho writer, e

Ly telotype dabed Docerber 16, 1948, tho Dureadt rocueshéd

that cortain invectisatlion bo mado. in eonrection with the invostication corecrne
ing this ¢ace. It wap rocudstod thab thie offite immadinbely intepvicw DAISY
FISLIR, 730 Ocean Viey Aveauwoy Horfolk, Virginia, whero cho was reparboed to -
(| bo living in rotircuent, enyl micotion Mieo FANCELED in en offord to pob full ‘
¢ . Inférmation regarding & Voodstock typowriter purpertod to bo owned by hor ‘ .
| deocensed fathor; THRUS FLICLER. Nofercneed telebype furbher roquosted that &
Mt efferta bo gade to dotormine fream Miss PATCIER the dinposition of this typtrriter

! Aipgéxfgé\gg — L V: 77‘ :s;Psilﬁ:;(Ag‘zArgci j A _ R péhofvleTElNTHEsE§PAS:ES ‘_A S
I | HKlezzz  \SH |
s AL INFORMATION CONTAINEY
A 3= Xow York (415D) ~ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFED
1) 3 - Prtacsiphla (info.) DATE_2/15/87 BV s
| 2~ torfelle T Kisseloff-2065 |
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OERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
| ] . S. DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE MOW M Clis:n .
w L NOMMUNICATIONS SECTION P

Me. C° Yt ool xceea
DEC 01948 W "é o

Nr. RosSeM Locae <aoon

avaWam SEVEn-

J Mr. Tracy )
TELE TER Mr. Egan.cceneases e | '
§ Mr. Gurnea cocenneees l
Mr. Harbo ceasmsmsen ;

Mr. Mohr iaviaaran ;
CONF THREE STAT s ;><7'MLP§annm7;
Mr. Quinn Tem.ven i/

WASH WFO 14 XEW YORK 6 FROM CHICAGO 20 " 6+30 PM c ﬁi:"? V
CONF TO iPIRECTOR, FBI AND SACS, WASHINGTON FIELD AND NEW YORK URE %2z£,°:

‘ 0 . ) :
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R RE WFO' TEL

TWELVE SIXTEEN. WALTER MATSCHECK, RESEARCH DIRECTOR AND V. PAUL
CARNEY, OF RRB; CHICAGO, ADVISE THAT DR. JOSEPH FAGILLMAN AND MISS
TXGREENFIELD PROBABLY WERE ONLY RRB PERSONNEL ASSIGNED TO

SHPRZEX> SUPERVISE NATIONAL BUREAU ECONOMIC RESEARCH PROJECT WPA, /]
IN NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN. GILLMAN BORN EIGHTEEN EIGHTY EIGHT IN RUSSIA \ﬁ

AND REPORTEDLY NATURALIZED NINETEEN TWELVE. LE_IF;I' RRé IN NINETEEN |

FORTY TWO WHILE RESIDING ONE SIX THREE NAUGHT R STREET, N. U.,
WASHINGTON, D. Co TO GO WITH OPA AND REPORTEDLY LATER WITH MARITIME

3

COMMISSION, GREENFIELD BORN NINETEEN HUNDRED TWO IN NEW YORK FRENRETR

AND LEFT RRB .IN NINETEEN FORTY TWO FOR OPA, WHICH SHE LEFT IN JUNE
NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN WHILE RESIDING TEN TEN TWENTY-FIFTH STREET, WASH-
INTON, Do C. SUMMARY OF- PERSONNEL FROM WPA AT RRB AS OF OCTOBER

R

NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN LISTED ALL PERSONS EMPLOYED ON THIS PROJECT, IN-

CLUDING JAY V. DfQEHAMBERs A REPORT EDIEQR WHO EOD TEN EIGHTEEN THIRTY

SEVEN. COMPLETE LIST FOLLOWS BY LET§ Qg '&/33‘3 é/ %Q.J

3 1949 »
MC SWAI%‘ o 3 '.%w{ GOPIES ¥FO é‘*’ J,ifm 28 19% ﬂ /(Q@

&
END AND ACK PLS & Kisseloff-2066
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TAST TINGTON AND NET YORK FROM TZASH FIELD 20 7230 K &Bw}:

%' g, ﬁ .

DIRTCTOR AVD SAC O UP‘ ENT
AT DAVID WITSTAKER CEACERS, Y., ESPIONA'E R, PARJURY. RO DA
Ll

RERTILT DECEME 2 TUVIRTEER LAST REQUESTING ”H T

RPIGMAN P INTERVIEVED. USROERP I'SIEY, PH.D., INDUSTRIAL BLDG.,

ONS WORKINS WITH WILI
A¥D GEOB

AT g,

BURZAU OF STAIDARDS, ADTZSED I'E ATTHIDED THREE OR FOUR MEETIINGS WITH OTHLRS
AT WILLTIAM PEJJAI—S HOME IN VASHINCTON AROUND NINETDEN THIRTYFOUR. SAID

HO QUIT ATUEIDING MOETTNGS "Y'ZHEN HE-FEIT PIGMAD va’s ABOUT TO ASK HIM 70 JOIN
CP. SAID F3 NLVER DEFINITELY KNZ{ PIGMAN TQ-PE A COOUNIST s BUT OMLY A PROSELYTE f’S
oF Co: "mfm.o%m. HE SATD J. S,¥H00E%S, E. Pﬁ’ﬁ'mr, ARTTUR !./fiit}ER, ' j‘
K5 L. ASBALIMGR, TUPLOVEES OF THG BUREAT OF STANDARDS AT THAT TTMZ, AENDED l,

THES3 MCBTINGS, WHICH AT FIRST WERE MERE DISCUSSION GROUPS. FROGESS AMD THE |
PIGNANS VEVE THE AGORESSORS AT THISE ILETINGS. HE SAID HE, FLINT, THEUER AND
PATILR ALI, DICTDED THAT THE MEETTNGS AT PIGHAN-S HOME QUOTE FEHE ICT FOR THEI ‘
UNQUOTE AND STOPPSD ATPENDING, PALMCR @S INTERVIEWED AND ADVISED SUBSTANTTALLY / |
AS TWSIEY. T EUER PRESEUTLY TN ANGHORAGE, ALASKA, VIITH ENGINGERING FIRY OF FAY, q’.‘ |
SPOFFORD AND THORNDYKE, ON A CCNGRACT FCR THD ARMY. FLINT PRESENTLY WITH ARICR : ﬂ

RESEATCH INSTITUTE, CHICAZ0, ILL. WHEREABOUTS OF ROGERS REING DITERMINED. BOTH y

TNSLEY AND PAIMZR SAID THEY WEVER HAD HEARD OF HISS OR CHAMDERS, IN CCHIZCTION wi_
WITH THEIR MCETINCS WILH PICMAN. IEADS TO INTERVIEY FLINT AND THEUER ILFT |
70 DISCRETION OF NY OFFICE.

| How‘i 24122 /3%445 iy

RPN : ‘ 57% ‘@ - .
weon 40K &“\”3@@ n 't 23 163
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;/ BI DENVER 122048 2-42 PM MST H{*XR

DIRECTOR AND SACS ALBANY, EL PASO, INDIANAPOLIS, PORTLAND, AND b » Tamm

WASHINGTON FIELD O ‘ URGENT

O ;
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WA ALGER H S, PERJURY, ESPIONAG
CHAMBERS REPORTED THAT gzggg;;mwg;g 28 ENO, EMPLOYEE _ABERDEE

- o .
-

9 PROVING GRAQNINCE GROUNDS, MARYLAND, FURNISHED INTELLIGENCE IR=
FORMATION TO HIM IN THIRTY SEVEN AND fHIRTY EIGHT. FRANKL
HAS ADMITTED COLLABORATING WIT MITTED SOVIET ESPIONAGE AGENT.
CHAMBERS ALSO REPORTED PHIL ” RENO,'BROTHER OF FRANKLIN, AS A
MEMBER OF THE ELEANOR NELSON CP UNDERGROUND APPARATUS IN WSHINGTON
IN THIRTY SEVEN AND THIRTY EIGHT. PPHILIP RENO HAS DENIED KNOWING
CHAMBERS AND ANY KNOWLEDGE OF SOVIET ESPIONAGE AND HAS ADMITTED ‘
KNOWING NELSON RE UNION ACTIVITIES. AG HAS REQUESTED BUREAU.TO
INTERVIEW FORMER OR PRESENT GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES WHO WERE ASSOCIATED

\ VITH RENO DURING HIS t:"iYERNMENT EMPLOYMENT. BUREAU INSTRUCTED QUOTE

p THESE INTERVIEWS SHOULD BE MADE FOR THE PURPOSE OF DETERMINING CP
§~<§‘ ACTIVITIES AND SYMPATHIES OF PHILIP RENO NUZZZ AND WHETHER HE Iié J
EYQNOWN TO HAVE REMOVED OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS FROM THE GOVERNMENT AGENCIES
N §\¥ HERE HE WAS EMPLOYED FOR DELIVERY TO UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS. ALSO
3\\: IF HE IS KNOWN TO HAVE{ORALLY INFORMED ANYSUNAUTHHO 12ED PERSONS CON-
N 5&% CERNING THE INFORMATION HE HAD OBTAIL %s%‘ HRO‘%GH HIS GOVERNMENT Ei=
xj\t\\ PLOYMENT. COEMPLOYEES AND IMMEDIAT su@’xoiz OUBD_BE, INT L},E l/-JD
\\\“\3\ REGARYDESS OF CP CONNECTIONS. SIGNED TATEME'%H EED BEIO?AINED IF

—

3 DEC 1948
PERTINENT INFORMATION SECURED, UNQUOTE. L. RAYMO&%{\?VELLE, LAST
{{;0WN TO BE A TEACHER, OREGON STATEZ COLLEGE, CORVALLIS, OREGON,

L\a-*béﬁéRMERéyiﬁEMBER OF THE VETERANS COMMISSION, CP, DISTRICT NINETEEgy i?)

~

. P ARy i i o — e =
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PAGE TWO |
DENVER, FORTY SIX AND FORTY SEVEN. HERBERT FUCHS, NLRB, WASHINGTON,
WFO FILE PNE TWO ONE DASH THREE FOUR. MAR;ZQ%§GEZSCH, FORMER CONTRACT
ADMINISTRATOR, NATIONAL HOUSING "AUTHORITY, WASHINGTON, DC. JOHN
QQLCOTf ORTER, LAST KNOUN TO BE PRACTICING ATTORNEY, SAN FRANCISCO,
ROBERT CLAYTONXWILLIAMS, SF FILE ONE NAUGH ONE DASH TWO NAUGH SEVEN,

MMATEO, CALIFORNIA, EUGENE EMII%'DAYTON, REVENUE AGENT,

TREASURY DEPORTMENT, INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA. DANIEL f?KQALDEs, SANTA
FE, NEW MEXICO. ALL~A§?E FORMER,ASSOCIATES OF REXX PHILIP RENO AT
NINTH REGION, WLB, DENVER, FORTY THREE AND FORTY FOUR AND REPORTED TO
BE EITHER COMMUNISTS OR comﬁgNIST SYMPATHIZERS DURING THEIR EMPLOYMENT,
DENVER. vgndﬁxﬁtwsaN, ECONOMICS PROFESSOR,- CORNELL UNIVERSITY, ITHACA,
¥X3 NY, BELIEVED INTERVIEWED BY ALBANY RE HERBERT FUCHS,.LGE, RE~
PORTED TO HAVE KNOWN OF hENos CP ACTIVITY. OFFICES SHOULD LOCATE AND
INTERVIEW ABOVE INDIVIDUALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS SET
FORTH. FOR INFORMATION EL PASO SEE YOUR FILE ON VALDES AND DENVER
LETTER APRIL EIGHTH LAST. SUGGEST OFFICES ADVISE ABOVE INDIVIDUALS
THAT AG HAS REQUESTED THIS INVESTIGATION. SUTEL BUREAU, NEW YORK, AND
DENVER.
KRAMER

END AND KIN ORDER PLS
WA 92 FBI AL VA
WA 452 PM OK FBI WASH DC WJR
EP OK FBI EP JL

IP REPEAT LINE THREE PLS w
WHAT PAGE PAGE ONE PRO&ING\FXX PROVING GROUNDS, MARYLAND, FURNISHED
INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION TO HIM IN THIRTY SEVEN

OK FBI IP FT '

PD PLS RPT LINE 14 PAGE 1 ~4
ACTIVITIES AND SYMPATHIES OF PHILIP RENO AND WHETHER HE IS

OK FBI PD MS

DISC NLS Kisseloff-2069 -
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S'TANDARD romqno 4 &
Oﬂice Memamgdum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR. D. M. :" ht— )Q, p) v DATE: December 20, 1948
FROM : MR H. B. FLETCHER e Tlen
\é/ : { : é . Glavia_——
: . NI Ca—
SUBJECT:  jAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, with aliases; g —
ALGERCHISS; i e
PERJURY b e —
INTERNAL :SECURITY = R Me: Quinn Tezn——
B ease =
uiss Holxes______
Miss Gendy______

At 3:20 P.M., December 18, 8’“‘ I phoned SAC 0'Connor, : T

Detroit, -and advised him that Larry \'Dav:Ldow, a Detroit. attorney,
allege ad stated to. thé press that he wrote a letter to John..

Fost lles about, two years ago, December 23, 1946, in which he

statefl that Alger Hiss had .a provable Communist Party record. He re-
ceived a reply from Dulles to the efféct that Dulles had ‘implicit faith
in Hiss. ‘I instructed SAG 0!Conrior to contact Davmdovr 1mmed1ate1y to
determine what :Lnformat:.on he had concern:.ng Alger Hiss.

On Decenber 19, 1948;° at 1300 B.M., I ‘phonéd. SAC O'Connor
again and made reference to the: telet . 'from the Detroit Offn.ce of
December 18; and instructed; that who ‘is :.dent:.cal m.th

be :.nterv:.ewed to .get the J.nformatlon ih his, posaessmn. T 18
noted that. Davidow 1nd1cated that he. mght have :mformat:.on about other
people who wrote Dulles’ about: HJ.ss. ] (

£ - P
P Ly L

I also phoned ASAC Belmont of New York Just pnor to my
telephone call to SAC. 0tConnor: and I 1nstructed that Isaac Don Levine
and. Ben. Stolberg be intervieweds, -I also phoned SA Taylor on: duty in
the Washington Field Office and: g%rgdfout to him that. he, together with

SA Burt, Zander, had interviewed: Mandel in 1946 -and that ‘Ben Mandel
had. named Alger Hiss as a Communist. I inStructed that Ben Mardel be lo-

(L) whether he could positively ‘testify that Hiss was a Commun:.st and (2)

b2
b7D

cated and J.nterviewed with reference to his.: ‘previous. statement to detem% “/‘/

if not, what sources did he have ‘to make such a statement.

HBF :mer | “6//& , | | v

i } [ )
)"7/""." 7} F B I
ﬁ.}é ‘ @& 3 DEC:28 198
N
&

ESJAN 3 19431 : | KI‘SseIoff—2070




STANDARD FORM HO. 64

O]j’ice Memm%dum + UNITED ‘STAIQS GOVERNMENT

TO

7

FroM : T. B, ESTEP /I’B%

suBjrcT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

MR H. B. mmﬂaﬁ%

DATE: December 20, 1948

“Colson

PERJURY;
ESPIONAGE - R

K5EESERERENGS

FERFEETS
3
=1

At 3:15 p.m., December 19, 1948, Special Agent Burt Zander 5}3\2’&% ?

of the Washington Field Office advised the following with reference
to~your instructions to the Washington Field Office to interview..Ben....
Mandel immediately: Mr. Mandel is not presently at his address, 3101
Pennsylvania Avenue, Southeast. It is believed that he is with
Congressman .John YcDowell at the Governor Clinton Hotel, New York City;
if not, he is probably with Mr. McDowell at the McDowell residence at
Wilkinsburg, Pennsylvania. Agent Zander added that if Mandel is not at
either place, his whereabouts can probably not be determined until about
Tuesday unless leads are obtained in New York City or Wilkinsburg.

Agent Zander requested that you be so advised, which was done. Agent Zander
was called back and advi§ed of your reply to let the matter go at this time.

TBE: crow .

——D&lé.u;ﬁwﬁ 1 STIEUJ(&»Q wor G Q‘Iﬁ]/ulfow thiz 'wdv 0
That Wgambel s ivleruiewed whew avarlabkle . g !,,4/‘/

I b isseloff-
B3 JANS ’KQL%‘ : Kisseloff zci71
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 4

-Oﬁ%e Memomm’%m « UNITED STATE? GOVERNMENT

//\To : Director, F.B.I. DATE: pecember 20, 1948

@’#‘—"ROM *  SAC, Baltimore

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, Was.
PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R

Re Baltimore teletype to Bureau, New York, and Albany, dated
December 20, 1948, inserting FELIX AUGUSTYINSLERMEN.

There is enclosed to the New York Office an enlarged photograph
of INSLERMAN which was obtained from the personrel records at

the Glenn L. Martin Aircraft Company, Baltimore, Marylend. The
New York Office is requested to exhibit a photograph of INSLERMAN
to CHAMBERS in‘an effort to determine whether”or not INSLERMAN

is identical with the photograph named4FELIX.

For the information of the New York Office, referenced teletype

. - ’ b2
pointed out that INSLERMAN, sccording to Baltimore:; is b7D
currently employed by the General Electric Corporation, chenectady,

New York. .
RJIL:bv

65-1642

SPECIAL DELIVERY

cc New York (Enc.)
SPECIAL DELIVERY
REGISTERED MAIL

ADDENDUM:

There is also enclosed one snapshot photograph showing six it
persons. The man seated in the hammock is DAVID AUGUST INSLERMAN.
This Photograph was obtained By the Baltimore Office from CHARLES
M, QUARTERIEY, 2113 Callow Aveniue, Baltimore, a former landlord of
INSIERMAN. QUARTERIEY states that INSLERMAN was Estonian extractions
It is noted that CHAMBERS claimed FELIX was of Baltic extraction.
This photograph should also be shown after enlargement to CHAMBERS.
The original should be returned to Baltimore

f
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64. O . g O =
h : -

'O]ﬁce Memomnd 772 - UNITED  STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : o Mr. Tol.s‘qr{._. / M w DATE: 12/20 /48

0 Sé——'- T L " )as - -
JFROM : L. B.-Nichols - A .

SUBJECT: .

Mr,
3
IM‘
)ﬂ‘
w -
g —
¥re
M.
M.

'A//iRI-'F Pursuant to our conversation, T talked to Congress-
g Wdt today who advised he had takeén up with the Committeek: R
thi

Tels. ROOI

morning. and secured a clearance for a Committee investi- m?é: -
M

k ] gator -to accompany - Bureau Agent with the film for the 57a,

\\\i purpose of having it examined by experts at Dupont and Eastman aq@‘
V| Companies to determiné the daté it was made. Mr. Hundt suggested

.} that M Strzplzng was out of town today and Fhat we call him first

ww:l thing in the morning to arrange for the details. /

. =
oy LBN.zg:iuqo =
Y 273 &
~ h v 3 -
\\ 2 8 X &5 gg&ﬁﬂf@ng
B

7 ,i ) S 2 DEbi’ 6& map?.: ;' f - /33 3 ’4‘/? ,\
. | L 4r~:csa;@é§gn. : "ﬂﬁc@ﬁag
i , %

g
53'3Aﬁ3 %ﬁ& | ‘ ‘ _ Kisseloff—2073
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STANDARD FORMNO. 64

O]ﬁce Memomc%l%m e« UNITED S’I‘ATE«? GOVERNMENT

TO. : MR.D. Mﬂ%/ ; ’ DATE: 12-20-48

FROM : H. B. FLETCHER

Yoo Cloge ———
> g: Gla;xn____
. Nlcho!s____
}\SUBJEC’E JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS ‘ﬁ; Rossn
PERJURY ; . o —
' ESPIONAGE - R g
) . ?;e'ie Itizgn T
7 : 8s HoleS3_o—7
ASAC Belmont, New York, called at 2:50 p.m. today and Yss Canty
stated they had completed.an interview with Geogg‘e\fﬁgwitt ‘and were
also interviewing X ergale I pointed out that f had instructed

that Hewitt not be :x.ﬁterviewed, and Mr. Belmont rechecked the memoranduy
vritten on my telephone call and stated I was correct, but Mr. Tuohy to
whom the call had been made had not been able.to get in because of the
blizzard and the. thing had gotten mixed up..

M¥r. Belmont stated the Agents were out then, interviewing Yergan
and that the results of the interview with Hewitt viere being placed on
the teletype, that they were very significant as he talks about Alger Hiss
being present in Communist meetings. Further, Hewitt had stated that he
had been taken by Investigator Stokes of the HUAC over to an executive
session vith Mr. McDowell but he had not talked to McDowell because he

did not like the way the Committee operated. He stated it was just for
publicity.

Mr, Belmont stated Hewitt had given names of other people in
attendance in meetings where he said AlgerfHiss and his brother were in

attendance and so it may be possible to verify the statements of Hewitt.,

] Hewitt had an appointment to meet with Stokes this afternoon but
he had missed the appointment because Hewitt was out with Agents pointing
out the house at which one of the meetings was held in 1937 or 1938 and

at which Hiss was allegedly in attendance. Hewitt was to have met Stokes
for the purpose of pointing out this house.

) _ Mr. Belmont stated that he was getting in touch with 1. Donegan
immediately so that Hewitt could be subpoenaed.

HBF:cmr

@\)%
@ﬁg& F 177333 -

@ o 'A_q* %
A 3" Ec%%BﬁZz‘s 1
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e ’ ‘ REPORT | | ’

- % , “ of the

N AN
Ladz>. LABORATORY _ZL g

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D.C.

Kb 5AC, Washingten Pield | Deceaber 20, 1*%3 .

T sy

'ﬁm-o follows the report ef the FBI uharttory on the exssination
of evidence veceived mm your offices on Becexber 20, 19i8.

John Edgar Heover, Director

YQ R FILE NM‘G
e o323 - f/ 50

LAB NO.

k Examination requested byﬂw m"m @@

) ’ -t -
Refwen JELEOr datad Decesber 20, 1948 W&w
Deleted Copy Sent
‘Examination nqu"tcd'mm‘s ) [’e‘t'ter/—.ﬁ—:é'é"'zi /» /

| Teletod Copy Sont. £ 222 ;
Specimens: by Tetl vl ,,.:r-—-—*""""—’;

33\74; Two sheets of puper buring koows typewriting specimans of s Woodstock
Trpewriter, gorial 264985 s loowted at the hose of m:nmn. ROEINSON,
m 10th Street “' yo, mwm’ B. G.

‘ : aded that the typewriting apscimen K75, listed ubove, :
wae not typed bar tlm machine whioh typed anyene of the quathem& documents g
Q5 through Q69 and Qo74 threugh celil.

-

K74 is retained in the files of the Burean. 7 A

" 2 = Mow York - SPECTAL DRLIVEEY o | £ c
1 mucdalpm , S T T ' )
. Tolson 1« m . IR l’

. 1
e [ | ~t e “ i 2
g gt B (R A g)/ oL |
avin «" 3
Ladd RCF JL J’l- : i T - &

Nichols

: o \ «

%g:‘e:n____ : L At X I.-~ XD s °

Eg_y—_—-—-—-— J-/ i telsvli Lt o St v“ ? - i, f {J’ A ' .

i — i i- ”N'f i [
arbo - ' ‘ 1

# Ha10 60 o ro- T ;i-*w!\ . - .

. PennIngton

5555&55555555

M

' Quinn Tamm ’
TO::Ngase egmlj t} Hfg& “; - kr V/‘ )é/j
\- st o

Kisseloff-2075 /\4
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Q'/ ma

Oﬂice Memomnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO' s Director, FBI

FBI Lab . pATE: December 20, 1948

W . GUY HOTTEL, sm:(,9 Washington Field ] o} g?o 175 l)

SUBJECT: J. D, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was
PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

There is being forwarded as an enclosure with
this letter, two typewriting specimens of typewriting
obtained from a Woodstock Typewriter, Serial 264985,
which was located at the home of NATHANIEL ROBINSON, 1241 - 10th
Street, N, W., Washington, D. C. by Special Agents GILBERT B.
BENJAHIN and RAYMOND F., BABB of the Washington Field Office.,

'This typeviriter was located through records of the Appl:.a.nce
Center, 39 — H Street, N W,

JF:cl
Th-9
Enclosure

cc — New York

m%

ﬂcF'

5 1 JAN3 1949@(

' It is requested that the typewriting on these
specimens be compared with theMimens in this case.
The above specimens may be destroyed by the Laboratory if
they are found to be not identical,

M

|
Q@

& 1zglzs-tse

. - Q 3 ‘DEG-28 1948

- oy
F)
e re : o
/ | uvri_“, i -
F" ){‘ /
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YQ/ - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SE5555 SERERAES

of the

=¥ LABORATORY __£__

WASHINGTON vll'. C. Inanlae %W

: mm%xmwmmwmmmmm@
mmmmmmﬂmmw '

’ . ;. K » M
ap "10 m m % M John Edgar Hoover, Director
- PORUEYS JMOEMAL mmﬂﬁ

YOUR FILE NO. Z‘ m
@FILE NO. m__ 4 5»
- AB. NO. m oo, /
Examination requested by: . @ . . o )
Mm S
X -
Reference:

1ok w Imoeuboy as, p L § - et
Examination requested: L ‘Deleted COW& yb{’./'if)
M ) bv T eluter/ =

Specimens:

SEpene vauaher #&6351 with four pagesn aiinched, emum typewriting
mmsmwwm
Sxpenn. voudter #8 36043 itk e pague aviachod, omisining Ypeeriting
mmmw ALGER HISS.
mmmﬁﬂzw mimwm contaiaing tgymzim
mmmwm B,

G85388

B ‘Oar

i. ‘. ,
LC!.‘M-, ’
fm J "‘,}g:’u. ,';,’(,»(;
Iolionm ’ . > 3@ 1‘ ;9 ‘ .
et e Haw Yok SPHCIEL LADIVERY SR \
xlﬁggm'“—x" T

* Johr " T B nELEe v :'
..ljenn'fn_gt—on_— . e // F&‘/ Klsseloff 2077

”ﬁ-\\‘)ffl .,' - ”

A,




EEEEEREERRNNN
2
§

ﬁm:u tﬂ‘i mww

’ ‘im TSR AN 0. &.L wmq;s ‘ﬂ: WO ezxi&z}.mﬁ ot 3o %aw Hown

of thy eaahlsks hlek ey Lred Lo wm;gw
b et ol Umough fedle i

gzwem«mmm — sﬂaaamm W e Barnod
X9 mwmz*wmmn Mmmmm‘gm, iphS,

4 s s T . 3
}% g,g o Kisseloff-2078 f




P

-

/féf? 7AT3

5
o L UsTANCARD FORM NO. 64

ot

@\ eJF\ w Kisseloff-2079

Q D-¥700740

Oﬁ‘ice Memom‘ndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI Attn: FBI Laboratory parp, December 20, 1948
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

O .
J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, vas
PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

There is being delivered by Special Agent JAMES FREW
of the Washington Field Office, the following expense vouchers
which were obtained from the files of the Department State.
Al1 of these expense vouchers were submitted by ALGER™HISS,
with the exception of #56351, which was sutmitted by DONALD

?QHISS. The expense vouchers are numbered as follows:

2519
56351
8361143
15755
777
117h6

It is requested jhat the typewriting on these specimens
be compared with the ‘?p’e‘gimens in this case., It is
requested that the above youchers be returned to the Washington .
Field Office when the examination is completed.

cc - New York

E )



« Rosen
« Tracy
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: Clegg
+ Glavin

Ladd L
. Nichols
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| ’ " REPORT . ,
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7\
Laao), LABORATORY _/_/_:._.,

- FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGAT!ON
WASHINGTON D. C.

,Amm, zm,‘

mhmmmﬁémmmwmmmmw
mmc msﬂmﬁ !mgmz eitine un Baeamw 2y 1948,

- -> . : Q - i . . ‘.
Q) » Joh-andgar Hoover, Director ’
R de Do WAEYEADER CHABERNS, with s1%ment | PR
TR ' . |
m*mumm-: ‘ S

YOURFILENO. g _a) ' o
. » . £BI FI:&@. ,"*.4333' '~§Z-.’ ;
’ : ' : " LAB. R W YAz
Co 7 uo‘sted by: .mﬂs! = i LI Q o i mﬁ
Examination req y w ?’.‘M » ‘sl) ‘
Feference: . i P i £ - ” m# . A -' 7’
. T ' ‘Deleted (‘OPY € ; i:
Examination requeste‘d.:.. ; q:; s t Yby Le;tte]. : 2 gé . zﬁ Z’#& .-

Specimens:
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!wmfm,s fal, £ mmm«m;mbmw
’wﬁmﬁ&;ﬁ wﬁfMW" Ce

o mmwummr
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D-§7031 BY
“’Oﬁice Memow@d%m ° UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO  : Director, FBI Attn: FBI Lab patg: December 20, 1918
M : GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

O
SUBJECT:  J, D, VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was B
PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R o

| There is being forwarded as an enclosure with this letter, ‘
’ specimen of typevriting taken from a Woodstock Typevriter, Serial :
3 ' Number 200382, which was located at the Smith Typewriter Exchange,

. 5 133 - 11th Street M, W,, Washington, D. C., by Special Agent o
H7 WILLIAM J. KLIMA of the Vashington Field Office.

It is requested that the typewriting on this specimen be
compared with the Specimens in this case. Th:.s specimen
may be destroyed by the Laboratory if it is found to' bBe not identical.

Pf‘ JZZ.’/‘.B&B "é/éfa)

JF:cl  Kisseloff-2081 Q°
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cc — New York




52EENEEEAREEERRS

-l

{0 ;Y

S

Te:

e amww -

, s nl-:PonT-;":".‘

L
_{.az__ LABORATORY L’_n__. Ce

FEDERAI. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
. WASHINGTON - D C

::l" e
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. :.%UR FILE NO

. o : Q
‘ ‘ :-',; R “ éﬁ’u\a NO,
Exammabon roquuted by W‘

Reference: - m m mae, by Ireftter/ﬁ-gé 11,5 Z/zzj/ '
" 'Euan;mahonlroqunhdv ; M =

Specmmns :
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| Oﬁice Memom_ﬂélum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

- S, \;
v = i
>, “ETANDARD FORM NO. 64

TO $ DIRECTOR, FBI -- Attention: FBI laboratory: DATE: DECEMBER 20, 1948

FROM : - SAC, PHILADELPHIA - D-€%0 ég 27
@ t ¢ '
SUBJECT: J. DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS Special Delivery
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R ) Registered Mail

There is enclosed herewith a letter which has been received from Mr. JOSEPH
M. HOLAHAN, 7821 Fayette Street, Philadelphia, concerning a Woodstock type-
vriter now in his possession, Serial Number 162364,

Investigation to date reflects that the serial number of the Woodstock

K75 typewriter in the possession of ALGERHISS during the middle and late 1930's

may well have a serial number in the 160 thousand series.

The Laboratory is therefore requested to compare the specimen submitted
herewith with questioned specimens already in the possession of the Laborat
In the event additional specimens are needed, they can be obtained by “the
Philadelphia Office from Mr. HOLAHAN.

JLKmfg ,‘ ‘_/érw/ -

6&-‘2440 B
" 6‘\, ‘
%‘i& Encl.

Special Delivery
Registered Mail

\

S _)333 &
& lzg%if% o3,

Q&r® 3 DEC 28 1948 4
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BOR LAB., ACTION AND REPORT
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Mr. Tolson.. .u..ome.
Mr. Clegg...,.....
Mr. Glavit ...........
Mr. Ladd...

FreyATal -

7’4.:9’4 i M. Nichq¥ ¥ ...
Mr. Rossd ...,
Mr. Tracy o {
Mr. Egan, ......,.....,

r | - Mr. Harbo ..,-.ija..:

’\ . Mr. Mobr ........... i |
' . Mr. ﬁ'enniqgeon..?g. o

Mz, Quinn Tarsm..,.

3

WASHINGROX AND NEW YORX FROM WASH FIEID  12-21-4§ 350 B ﬁivmaém‘,__ ;
DIISCTOR AND SAC, WM YoRE. o oemmome

Jo Do wmmma%m"ns, VAS, PORJURY, IS =R RE TRLEPHONIC ms'mucmo'zs }jﬂﬁf J
OF TNGPLGTOR HOTARD FIETCHER OF BEREAU, TO LOCATE AND INTERVIET :fmm - . [
RESEARCH DIIZCTOR OF THE HOUA. - LARRY 7 nmm OF n**mm:r ADVISED TEAT . ;:\.T L
TANDEY, TROTE 70 HD{ TH NINETEEN FONTYSIX AT THE TIUE Amgug,mm APPOIITMENT |*. ‘
AS PIISIDTIT OF THF CARVEGIE FOUNDATION WAS EMINENT, RCQUISTING HIM TO Do

CONACT JOT FOSTER PULLES Tif THIS IATTSR, IMANDIL ADVISED TAVIDOT TAT IB | .° ©
| KNST PECPLE TV WASHTNGTON 70 GOULD ESTADLIST MISS( COSTGIST AFFLIINTIONS
LYT PID KOT ILCHTIFY THEM, DAVIDG!S CORRESPONDINCE WITH JOIR{ FOSTER DULLES
AlD TIE IATTER'S REPLY VAS TURITD QVER TO COLLENTATOR. FULTON LEVIS WH0, IN
CIE OF HIG REORNT BROADCASIS, CONTNIED OF ‘NIIS SITUATION, DEN IAYDSL VAS
TPERVIEVED Tom.r AT HIS OFFICE AND ATYISED TAT IIE VAS VELL , ACQUATITED WITH
TAVIDON, AT TIE TOUE OF T CONS S20:D3I0E, I VA, A EUPIOYEE OF SECURITY DIVISION,

P

STATC DEPARTONIT, AND VWAS AWARE OF HISSY Posam;.gz APPOIHI‘ LENT AS PRESIDING OF TIE

CATEGIE FOUNDATION, HE ALSO KNI THAT mvxggg‘ggas PRYIOUSLY %xggmrg S500 1ED

4 - -
WITH JOZf FOSTCR DYLLES. MANDIL STATLS [0 HeADyISE s NATION
GoECHITN ATOER HESS" B, ATFTLIDY §u¢ T A 1959 ) H50mAT, i —

;51_;5_3, VAYDIL, SPATED I VAS PERGUNALLY mcﬁm f‘&ﬁﬂfﬁ’ ng;gzmmz AD D

it el

LEARNED OF VHITTAKER CHAMDINS® ATLEGATION SORCIRIET Am;»aa HISS THNOUGH XM, KB

HAD NO OTER PERSOUAL KLOWREDGE OR momwzéarﬁﬁ;;ﬁ%mma AIGER HISS! © %"mm o~
ed-Iyuy - )

ARFILTATIONS. OTIER TEAN TUAT FURVISHED DY IEVINE, Y e s ,;{ ‘»}

y s ,1 "\
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33-88811 By
 D-~88653 BU

h<1333
SAC;- Mew York .
Roz  Jd. Ds. FHITTAKER GHAHBERS, with. aliases,
PERJURY:
INTERNAL SEC URI?Y*~I!
Your £ile £65-11,920,
Dear- Sir;
Reference ig made ‘to Laboratory Report ﬁgghg gg
dated " » An connectlon ‘With thé aj ove
entit1Ee “HALTE V. -copy of whlch was. forwarded 1o your
office.- )
,. h There are transmitted hereW1th the follow1ng

2 photOgraphic copleg. each of mz, K35; k4o and xi

»
-

Very truly yours,

0. B dleaven
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, PERJURY, ESP-R. HONORABLE FRANCIS

( SAYRE, FORMER ASST. SEC. OF STATE IN CHARGE OF ECONOMIC AFFAIRS,

[
INTERVIEWQﬁ THES DATE. SAYRE ADVISED HE BROUGHT ALGER HISS TO STATE

B} S . 3 %
DEPT. FROM JUSTICE DEPT. AND MADE REFERENCE TO HIS MEMO TO SEC. OF

STATE HULL DATED APRIL TUENTYEIGHTH, THIRTYSIX, WHICH SETS FORTH HISS

BACKGROUND; GOVERNMENTAL CAREER AND HIS POTENTIAL DUTIES AS RIGHT HAND

MAN TO SAYRE IN POSITION OF ASST. TO ASST. SEC. OF STATE REPLACING

JOHN DICKEY. SAYRE BELIEVED HISS LOGICAL CHOICE DUE TO HIS OUT-
AT ———_ v

STANDING BACKGROUND AND BRILLIANT RECORD. SAYRE STATES HISS HAD

CE IN

ACCESS TO ALL IMENTS—AND—MEMORANDA—DIR
oénINARY COURSE OF STATE DEPT. BUSINESS. SAYRE HAD COMPLETE CONF-=

IDENCE IN HISSQ%ND WT‘ﬂ% TIME QUESTIONED HIS LOYALTY. HE HAD N

NEVER KNGUN qis% TOUSIANT HIS VIEWPOINT IN HIS TORK. .
END OF PAGELGNEL =iy @@@'99 333“" 5;
0 wn.?, "
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PAGE TUO

IN FACT, SOME BELIEVED HiSs WAS A LITTLE TOO CONSERVATIVE. HE STATED
HIS OFFICE RECEIVED NUMEROUS DOCUMENTS IN THE COURSE OF A DAY FROM
STATE DEPT. MESSENGERS. THE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE IN HANDLING
| THIS INCOMING MAIL WAS. TO HAVE IT SIFTED BY HIS SECRETARIES,
LINCOLN AND. NEWCOMB, AND ROUTED TO HISS AND HIMSELF. THE ABOVE
INDIVIDUALS YERE THE FOUR WHO CONSTITUTED HIS OFFICE STAFF AND HAD
COMPLETE ACCESS TO ALL DOCUMENTS IN HIS OFFICE. HE STATED THAT IT WAS
STATE. DEPT. PROCEDURE CONCERNING CABLES THAT COPIES WERE MIMEOGRAPHED
AND DISTRIBUTED TO THE SEC., UNDERSEC., EASH ASST. SEC. AND DIVISION
HEADS CONCERNED OR FOR THEIR INFO. IN THE HANDLING OF THESE DOCUMENTS
AND THE DECISIONS MADE CONCERNING THEM VARIOUS ASSTS. WERE CONSULTED
AND HAD ACCESS TO THEM. SOME OF THE DOCUMENTS WERE ALSO AVAILABLE
IN OTHER DIVISIONS OF THE DEPT. OF STATE. HE POINTED OUT THAT ALL OF
THE DOCUMENTS WHICH HAVE BEEN SHOWN TO HIM WITH THE EXCEPTION OF
FOUR DID NOT HAVE HIS BLOCK STAMP AND THAT THOSE FOUR WHICH HAD HIS
BLOCK STAMP HE NOTED ALL BORE THE SAME DATE, JAN. FOURTEENTH,

U &3 w
THIRTYEIGHT« THIS VAS BROUGHT odT‘BQ’SAYRE AS AN INDICATION THAT THOSE"
Lr\‘ T
‘ﬁﬁfﬁﬁ'BORE HIS BLOCK STAMP MAY HAVE BEEN TAKEN THE SAME DATE.

™

END OF PAGE TWO T PnLE A
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PAGE THREE

HE NOTICED THAT MOST OF THE PHOTOSTATIC DOCUMENTS WERE OF SUCH A
NATURE THAT FHERE WOULD BE NO REASON FOR THEM TO BE ROUTED TO HIS
SECTION.:2UI%; RESPECT TO THE HANDVRITTEN NOTES OF ALGER HISS, SAYRE
STATED THZ%”If WAS NOT UNUSUAL FOR INDIVIDUALS TO MAKE NOTES ON
CONTENTS OF DOCUMENTS OF A DIGESTIVE NATURE OR RENDERING AN-OPINION.
HE CONFIDENTFALL ADVISED THAT IT VAS CUSTOMARY FOR OFFICIALS WITHIN
THE DEPT. TO TAKE MATERIAL TO WORK ON AT HOME. THIS WAS DUE TO
THE HEAVY VOLUME OF WORK WHICH COULD NOT BE COMPLETED IN. THE USUAL
COURSE OF A BUSINESS DAY. FURTHER DETAILS WILL BE SET OUT IN REPORT.
SAYRE IS SCHEDULED TO APPEAR BEFORE GRAND JURY DEC. TWENTYSECOND,
FORTYEIEHT] 4 IS i,

o w,scugIDT -

e oo ey

HOLD PLS-, E P <
T SIS
‘ < <= \<:\\}\ SN
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"~ STANDARD FORMNO. 64 ~

Oﬁice Memord%)dum e UNITED STATE% GOVERNMENT

FROM : H. B. FLETGEW
,O .

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
y PERJURY;
P ESPIONAGE - R

EEEREREERRNEEE
<

With erence to the intervieirs conducted with George Gendy T2 ¥

ewitt and Ma: gan yesterday by the New York Office, it is noted Y
that Geor ewitt Stated with reference to a meeting held in Washingtor),/

D. C., in 1940 that Max Yergan was present. The reporved results of th
interview with Yergan made no reference to this matter.

A check was made with ASAC Belmont, New York, at 11:15 a.m.
today and he advised that Yergan had been spec:.f:.cally questioned as
to whether or not he was at this meeting; and Yergan stated he could not
recall being in attendance at the meebing described by Hewitt. T also
inquired as to whepher the New York Office is endeavor:.ng to ident]
the ‘voman -named Kle:.ner" described as the sister-in-law of Alger

Nr. Belmont ted that 'bhey were attempting to identify this person.

This woman was nameéd by Max Yergan as having been in attendance .at a
meeting described by him.

SS.

HBF:crr

n.

| & _@0\&" B zg; /333 /7’;57
| : -
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SUBJECT:
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# 741332
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Director, FBI Attn: FBI Laboratory

DATE:
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

J. D, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was
PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

R

Transmitted herewith are specimens of typevriting
taken from WoodspockTypeywiter, #N-166136, Llocated in the
possession of oné LEONARLABRAMS, owner of Leonard!s Clothing
Store, 3110 - M Street, N. W., Washington, D. C,, obtained

by Special Agent CHARLES H. OLSEN on December 21, 1948,

It is requested that these specimens be c&npared
with the knovm Woodstock Typewriter in question,

The Laboratory may destroy these specimens in the
event they are found to be not identical,

CHO:cl p,?i) @ .
7h-9l & EZ?L@SQ. 458 -
Enclosure 4o JR% 9/2/ ’QS’Q% ) 25948 -
cc - New York - 1':(/"‘0& Q\, .ty ‘3°m} Kisseloff-2090
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THISCASEORIGINATEDAT‘ NEV YORK - MI FE e 65—786

REPORT MADE,AT- ‘ DATEWHEP; MADE 'Rﬁi‘.'éi? 523; REPORT MADE BY CEL / de
MILVAUKEE, VISCONSIN _ |- 12-21-48 {12/7 -~ 17/48 CLARK Eo LOVRIEN

TITLE T ST CHARACTER OF CASE

. . | P

JAY DAVID WBIMAKEROGHALBERS, w - E‘;:ggggi@i.‘ - R

"SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

. p : !~‘

13 typewritten documents written in offices
of FANSLER and MARTIN, Philadelphia, Pae
between 1927 and 1930 obtained from files of
Northwestern MHutual Life Insurance Company,

somparison,

ywoste)

’ u/e resteinl 5/‘//7/ Milwaukee and su‘bmitted. to Laboratory, fo

,(D / . Foaf with questioned documents, THOMAS Y, Hilvaukee,
9/?/7 recalls selling Voodstock typewrifte %o HABRY Y Le

. Kusg—lf M;.ARTIN soon after MARTIN formed partnership with

FANSLER, All exhibits returned to Northhe ern
Mutual Life Insurance Co. WILLIAM V4R CUAN
adnitted to employer and associate t he was

Nradical! in younger days. Resulfs of Laboratory
examingtidons set out,

| T L e
- ~ RUC |
Bureau File #74-1233; DATE_Z&SL___BY.ZFJM

Teletype, Philadelphis to Milwaukee, 12/7/48.
Two letters, Milwaukee to Bureaw, 12/7/48. iy
Report of Special Agent CLARK E LOVRIEN dated o e
12/9/48 at Milwaukee.. R
Report of Special Agent JAMES L. KIRKI:AKD dated
12/7/48 at Philadelphia.
. tlrelotype, Philadelphia to Milvsukee; 12/9/48.
" Meletype, Philadelphia to Miliwaukee, 12/10/48,
Four letters, Milwaukee to Bureaw 12/10/48,
Teletype, Philadelphis to Milwaukee, 12/10/48,
Conference teletype, Milwaukee to Buréau, New York
and Philadelphia, 12/10/48.

REFERENCES :

. APPROVED AND
FORWAR DED

P _ - C. b 5 e 7?.1 3
EZAE N Nk L
- COPIES OF THIS REPORT e , i r o )
- l 5 k;‘Zm:xeé,u. /4 "'ﬁ “““fﬁ."’ —
1 - Philadelphia (Anfo) ae "u’ﬁ? [pesdpmp, = :
r’ 3 - New York xﬁt’j’ : "'I,‘?-‘ q f Y
2 = Milwaukee ’?{ CoPims 1 y P X
3 Eﬁ”—? 1588 EWO-XJ!‘I;‘I""J 3
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gave up his ovn contract toewr:.te ingirance,

MI 65-786
Gonference teletype, Mil\?}aukee to Burea.u, New York -
and Philadelphia, 12/13/48.
Two letters; Milwaukee to Bureau, 12/14/48, i
DETAILS: A% Hilvaukee, Wzsconem:

WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER

The following ‘investigation was conducted by Special Agent
JOHN D,.'O'CONNELL and the writer; i i

On Decem‘ber 7, 1948 Agents contacted Mr. RALPH E. PERRY,
Secretary of the, Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, Milwaukee,
and a&vzsed’. him that in connection with an invesﬁzgat:xon being conducted

by ‘the FBI it was desired. that specimens from ‘the tynewrlter used. by the

firm of FANSLER and lvaTIN, Agents for the Northwestern Mutual Life
Insuranice Gompany at Ph:.lwlelphm, Pennsyl'srania between thé .yéars 1927
and 1930 be obtained for laboratory examinations. Nr. PERRY referred
Agents. to Mr., JOHN J, HUGHES, Assistant Director of' Agencieg of the
Northwestern Mubual DLife Insurance Gompany, ¥%ho made availa'blve for exanina-
tion, the agency contract fileg of FANSI:ER & MARTIN, vhich £11es indicated
these mén were at least assoc;ated. together in the wxriting of insuraﬁce

for this company from approximately July 1, 1937 to some t:u.me dn 1930.

The company had no -contmct with the partnership: but had, individual -contracts
with MARTIN end FANSIER, The record was not clea:c as to Just when FANSLER

.

A review of these files révealéd four letters possibly
pertinent to instant inVest:xga,tion, which 1etters viet'e forwarded air
mail speciel delivery to the Laboratory on ‘December 7, 1948 iand deg:gnatefl
in that letter as Exhibits K-1, k-2, K-3 and K-4." !L‘hey appeared to’'have
been wr:.’cten in the office of FANSLER & MARTIN, three of ther being
signed by MARTIN and one unsigned.

¥r. HUGHES advised tat% this ‘time he did not need to have
the letteérs returned to him as he *had nade photostatic copzes for comples=
tion of his fales. ) )

At the request of Agents, Mr. HUGHES attached his holographic
signature to the back of each of these letters f:ogether with the date,
December 7, 1948. The initials of the Agents were atbtached thereto at
the same time.

The 'Labora{:pry was Tequested to make the recessary -exanina-
tion in an effort to determine whether . or not these letters were ideiitical
with questloned documents already in its possedgsion-in this: cases

On December 9, 1948 Mr, JOHN .J. HUGKES above descr:.'bed tele-
phonically advised Special .Agent JOEN D. O!CONKELL that he: had rece:.ved. a
long-drstance telephone call at 10:00 a.meon that daté from a person who
identified himself as HORACE We ‘SCHMAIL, 20 Exchange Place, New York City.

-2 - * Kisseloff-2092




MI 65-786 -

SGH!IAIL told HUGHES that he was an "investigator cooperating with the
Departnent of Justice and that he would like to obtain specimens ‘from the
typewriter used in the office of FANSIIER and MARTIN, insurance agents

in Philadelphia between the years 1927 and. 1980. He told HUGHES that he had
contacted FINKBEINER, the general agent of the Northwestern Mutual Life
Insurance Cbmpany in Philadelphia dn a previous effort to get such specimens.
HUGHES informed SGHMAII: that those specimens available had already been
furnished to ¥BI Agents. WSCHMALL replied that this was "fine," and made no
further request of Mr, HUGHES.

By letter dated December 9, 1948 Mr. HUGHES confirmed the
above telephone conversation.

. On December 10, 1948 the Philadelphia Office requssted by
teletype further typewriter specimens and asked, that an attempt be made

to ascertain the current address of one !L‘HOIIAS GB.ADY alleged to have sold
the Woodstock typewriter to the FAHSLER and MARTIN Agéncy in Philadelphia

 -and who was subsequeéntly employed by llorthwes tern Mutual Life Insurance

Company as an agent.

lirs R. By PERRY, Secretary of the Nérthwes‘bern Mutual Life
Insurance Company, was again contacted on ‘the morning of December 10,
1948 and pursuant to suggestions i‘urmshed by Philadelphia several policy
files of individuals on whom MARTIN had written insurance were examined.
As a result, fouwr more typewritten letters from the office of FANSLER and
MARTIN, ‘bear;ng dates in 1929, were obtained and forwarded to the I:a'boratory
with the request that they be coumpared with questioned documénts. These
specimens were numbered X-5, K~6, XK-7 and, K-8 and bore Mr, PERRY! s holo-

graphic signature and the initials of investigating Agents on the back
thereof,

‘Mr, PERRY requested that these Letters be returned. to hinm
when they were no longer vseful to thig investigation. In order that the
policy in regard fo docunments obtained from Northwestern Ypatual Life
Insurance Company should be wiform, it was reguested *3in’ the letter of

transnittal fo the Laboratory that, a1l documents be returned to the lewaukee
Office.

Later on December 10, 1948 ¥Mr. PERRY telephonically advised
that he had received a letter from Mre HARRY L. MARTIN of Philadelphia
making further suggestions as to where typevuriter specimens could be found.
He was again contacted and referred Agents to lr. JOSEPH T, GALLAGHER,
Superintendent of Claims of the Northwestern Mutual Iife Insurance Company.
Mr. GALLAGHER produced the ¢laims file on the personal policies of THOMAS I,
FANSLER, the same individual who was the partner of HARRY L. MARTIN in
Phﬂadelph;a between the years 1927 and 1930. A review of this file pro-
duced thrée more lettets from thé office of FANSLER and MARTIN and possibly
written on q_uestioned. ‘bypewr:.ter. ‘There was also found in this file g
typevritten Ietfer on plain paper dated June 8, 1940 at Washington, D. C.

-3 Kisseloff-2093
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and addressed to Northwestera Hutual, Life Ins e Company, Milvaukee.
1t bore the holographic signature of PRISGILT.:%{E(S;S. The f£irsét three
letters mentioned were designated. e:ﬂ«.i.‘b;.bs X-9, K-<10, and K-ll and bore
dates in August, 1929, -The last mentioned le ter signed by PRISGILLA
HISS was designated X-124 All, four of these documénts were forwarded to
the Daboratory in the same cover létter and a request was made that they
be compared with -questioned docunents in this case,

¥

Both Mr. PERRY and Mt. JOHN J. I previously identified,
atterpted to locate a current add\;;ess/on ‘THO Y, Mr, HUGHES! files-

indicated. that ote THOHAS FRANCISGRADY had *bea!n erployed by that company

as an agent ‘beginning December 9' \ 1930 and ending-in 4pril, 1932, The

files also revealed that he. at one time held five polic¢iés. in that comnany,
all of wh:Lch had la.psea. ‘by 1933, 1In his a:oplicat:.onfor employment, hé gave -

his add.ress ag Garrett B.oad and Id.ncoln Avenue, Lansdowne, Pennsylvania

and his- ‘business address as the Vest Disinfecting Company, 49th and - CGrays,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. His birth date was Januaty 20, 1901 at Woon-

socket, Rhode Island and he stated that his previous employment was that. of
"salesman of typewriters." .

A

A reyiew of the pol:.cies on this ind1v1d.ual indicated that

" thé most Teécent address was that given inm hig applidation.

On Decembor 10, 1948 in & separate teletype the Phile.del*ohia
Office advised that THOMAS ‘GRADY, alleged to have, sold a Woodstbock typewmter
to the f:.rm of Fansler anhd Martin at the inception. of the partnership in
1927, presently r»esides at 2126 Menomonee River Parkway, Wa,uWatosa, W:.sconsm
and Tequésted that he be mterviewed to-determine whether or not he had sold. a
typewr:xter to this firm and the circumstances surroundmg the sale. :

GRADY was- intexviewed. at his home in Wauwatosa,, Wiscons:m by -
Sn,ecial Agent ALEXANBER P IE GRAND and the writer on the evening of Decembel
10, at which time he stated that he was: well a.cqua.mteé. with HARRY ’viARTIN
and recalled that he sold him a Voodstock typewra,ter about 1927, It was
his recollection that he had spplied the commission he received on this.
sale as paxrt payment for the first insurance ;golxcy MARTIN’ wrote for him in
the Northwestern Mutusl Life Insurance Company. He stated that if the
date of this policy could be obtained it would approximate the date of
the sale of the typewrifer., He algo recalled that at the time of the
sale of this typevriter MARTIN had just resigned as cashier for the
general agents of the Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company in
Philadelnhza and started selling insurance for the same. company in par tner-

-ship with FANSLER., He recalled that thdr office was in the Bullit Bu:.ldmg. .

He ‘could mno¥ recall a deta.:.led.descrlption of ‘the typewriter but believes it
ves a Model F or H with pica fype. He stated that it was customary at the

time of the sale. to note the serial nunmber of the typewriter on the bill -
of sale; .a copy of which wwld have. 'been given to MARTIN -and the other copy

to. the Woodstock Agency in Ph:Lladelphm, .vhich he believed. was at that time

R
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nahgged by SAM WARDy now deceaseds. He did not know whethér any other Fecord
of the serial number would appear in Woodgtock Company files; He claimed
that the typewriter was new and that he took a used typevwriter in eXxchange.
It was his recollection the trade~in typewriter was an Underwood. GRADY
§aid that he had never used the Wopdstock typewriter himgélf and had no
suggestion as to where specimens could be fouhd.

. Mrs Re B PERRY was recontacted on December 13, 1948 for
the puxrpose .of ascertaina.ng the dates. of the insurance policies issued .
to THOMAS F. GRADY, His records indicated that the application on the
first policy written on the life of GRADY by ‘that company was dated
Apiril 7, 1927 and was written by three Philadelphia ingurance agernts,
nanriely, Je Oe IBA"‘TERSBY, He B. STAVERS, -and Wi Le COATES. The gpplication,
Tisted GRADY's occupation as "salesman, Woodstock Typewriter Company.!®
The application on thé second policy taken out by GRADY was dated January 29,
1980, Thid policy was sold to GRADY by HARRY L, FARTIN of Philadelphiise
On the spplication GRADY listed his occiupation as "salesman for disinfection
company." The other three policies on the 1life of GRADY in the files of
the Northwestern Hutual were written by GRADY himself at the btime he was

employed as an agent for that companys One was in 1931 and the other twe in
1932,

On Decembér 13, 1948 IHOMAS F. GRADY was reintervieved at his
home and in the light of the information revealed by the policies of GRADY
at Northwestern, he stateéd that he was mistaken in Saying that the typewriter
8614 to MARTIN was tied in with the purchase of the insurance policy by
himself. Without. prompting he themr ecalled that he had 80ld a typewriter
1o three other insurance agents in Ph11adelphia, the commission for which
was applied. upon an ingurance policy on the life of himself. He was able
to name BATTERSBY as one. of thede individuals. In an effort to again
Trecall circumstances surrounding the sale, it was his recollection ‘that a
lady by the name of COYLE working for MARTIN as his stenogra.pher had tried
out the typevnter before the sale. He was hazy as to dates and admitted he
could have been mistaken on this point but does recall the,t he knew a woman by
this name later in his contacts with MARTIN.

GRADY finally decided that the only way he could place the
date of this sale was that MARTIN and, FANSLER had been selling insurance
together but a short time at the time he sold ‘them a typewriter. Hé had
all his dealings in regard to the sale with MARTIN, ‘He could not recall
the. date he left the employ of Voodstock Put did recall that he next worked
for West Disinfecting Company im Philadelphis, then for Northwestern Ifutud

Life Insurance Company, and after that for West Disinfecting Company again
but ih Connedticutss

On Deécember 14; 1948 Mr. JOHN J. HUGHES telephonically advised
that he had found ahother letter which might be pertinent to instant case.

Kisseloff-2095 J




. ¥, - R ’ -
) O — : \
P ; . :
iy R

MI 65-786.

N~

Upon contact he produced a typewritten letter dated January 29, 1980 from

the office of ‘FANSLER and MARTIN and addresged to Dr, Je W, FISHER, Medical
Dn'ector of the Northwestern Mutual, concerning the application for insufance
of THOMAS F. GRADY, . e HUGHES attached his holographlc signature to the
Dback of this letter a5 did the writer and the same was forvarded to the
Laboratory for exammation on the same date. -

On December 16, 1948 exhibits heretofone designated X-5, K=6,
X-7, -8, k-9, k-10, ¥-11 a.nd K-—12, weré returned to the Northwestern

. Mutual Life Insurance Company files, the f£irst four to Mrs PERRY'S office

and. the second four to the ‘office of Mr. GALLAGEER Rece;pts were obtained
for them, which receipts. are being.- maintaaned in the files 'of the Milwaukee

-:0ffice. On Decem‘ber 17, 1948 exhibits previously desagnated. by this office as

K-1, K2, K-3, K-4 and K13 were returned to ¥r. JOHN J, HUGHES at the North-
western Hutual Ix:.fe Insurance Cornpany and. a receipt obtained for the sarie
which is being maintained in the files of. the Hilwaukee Officés

It should be noted that in previous coxrrespondence Mr. HUGHES,
Assistant Director of the Agency Department at Northwestern Mutual Life .
Insurahce Company, hag been erroneously named JOHN Ts HUGEES. His correct
‘name is JOHH J. HUGHES. :

WILLIAM WARD 21 GH.AN

Since- date of reference report from Milwavkee the follovc'ing
information has- 'been obtgined regarding WII:LIAM WARD PIGMAN:.

At 3: 58 Ppsme on December 9, 1948 My, WESTBROOK STEELE, D:Lrector
.of the American Paper Institute, Anz)leton, W:.sconsm, t@lephomcally a,d.v:.sed.
Special Agent ALEXANDER P, LE GRAWD -that about one-half hour following ‘the
interviev of WILLTAM WARD PIGMAN by the writer and Agent LE GRAND, PIGHAN
went to his superior, STEELE, and told lim ih‘a general way why the &gente
hed interrogated him. He said he had tried his best to coo;perate with the
FBI but could not identify any persons gboub whom he was questioned. He told
Mr, STEELE that he believed the Agents were- q_uestmn:.ng him because of his
former activity with the Federation of Arch:.tects, Englneers, Ghem,sts

" and Technicians, which, according to PIGMAN, Was at onée time a "somewhat

radical organization.t He alsp told STEELE that he too had had radical
téndencies® but did not admit being a nember of the Comfunist Party.

' STEELE zlso stated in the same conversat:.on that at about.

3:45 peme on December 9, 1948 PIG%XAN had again come %o him and advised that he
had- just received .a su‘opoena to appear ‘before a grand jury in Wew York City
61t Friday, Decetiber 10. Hé told STEELE. tha.t he was not going to answer the
subpoéha on oné hour notice. “STEELE suggested tha.t he could artive in New
York -City in time if hé would ‘tzke a plane that night, but PICMAN ‘said that

he did not want to take ‘the plame but would leave Friday morning, Debember 10,
1948, Hé told STEELE that he would: then arrive in New York City Saturday

na ning, December 11_. He further told STEEI.E that he could not understand
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why he had been subpoenaed because he wWas unable to g;ve “the FBL .Agents

any information. - 00/ 8
2 ! On December 13, 1948 VESTEROOK STEELE telephonically advised.

the Milwaukee Office that an asséciatg of PIGJANtS at the institute named

JOHN We GREEN had told STEELE that on December 9 PIG-MAN had told GREEN

about his subpoeha to New York, at which time he stated to GREEN that

when he was younger he "playe(l around g lot with a pink énd radical group' but
he still could not und.erstand wha'b the subpoena. %o New York was: about.

RESUI-TS‘ OF. LABORATORY EXM'INA.TIONS

A1l exhibits furnished by the Ha.lwa.uke@ Off:.ce have been
prev;ously déscribed in referenced letfers of ‘transmittal to the Bureaw
and: the descriptions thereof are, therefore, not reépeated herein. The
following is a table of extibit designations, the one in the left column
Jbeing the Milwaukee -designation, and the one ‘in the right column bemg
the La‘bora’cory des1g11atioﬁ°

l»hlseva.ukeev T * - Dhaboratory
X-1 ‘ K-1X
K-2 . : K-—12
k-3 . o K—-l‘!:.

-4 . - k-1

;{_5 K..24

A X-6 K25

T K7 . v X-26 ’
K-8 : K27, - *
K-9 - . X-28 -
X-10 .K~29
X-11 X~-30
K~12 ) ) K-31

X-13 K43

The exhibit des:.gnations referred to in the foilowing
SdIﬂL’laI‘J of the Laboratory reporﬁs are the designations .given ea(ch. exhibit
by the Laboratory.

2

By report dated. Decem‘ber 9, 1948 the FBI Leboratory advised
that the typewriting appearmg on specimens K-11 throug,h 14 were compared
with each othexr and it was concluded that K-12 and 13 weré typed on one
machine. No conclusion was reached. as to whether K-11 was typed with

~ the sanme machine which typed K-12 and 13 as thelewere not enough letfer and
" word combinations ih common. It was. ¢ohcluded that K-14 was writfen-on a
different machine than K-11 through 13, g

: It was conclua.ed that K-ll through 14 were not the machines
~used to type QcS through Qc69 and 0c74 through Q,c131. The questioned

Kisseloff-2097
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through K-30 were typed on the Rachiné which typed. Q6 through Q,68 and 69

MI 65-786
‘speCiiiens were Su‘omit‘&ed by theé Investigative Division of the Buréau.

M By réport dated Decémber 13, 1948 the FBI La‘borator,,r .. ‘
reported that it was concluded that the: typewr:x,‘bing appearing on specimens
K-24 and K-25 was d:.fi‘erent than the typewr:.tmg on any of the questioned
specimens submitted in connection with this case.

+

. The same report stated that thé typevr:.ting appearing on -
X-26 and. K-27 have the same general style of type as shown on specimens
Q6 through Q69 but containéd certain typewriting charscteristics
not in comrion with imiler typewmtmg \character:.stics gppearing om these
ques tioned specimens Q,G through ‘Q69. 'l'herefore, no conclusion was. reachedﬁ
as to vhethier X-26 and X-27 were ‘typed on the same ‘bypeﬂvr:.ter as questioned

- spec;.mens. A ’

- By report dated December 13,. 1948 the EBI Laboratory adv:.sed.
that 1% was concluded the machiné which typed K=3L was mot. used to type -
any of thé q_uestioned ev1dence prev:ously ‘submitted in conneéhon with this
case. - - L -

It wag concélvded that ﬁzé typewriting specimens K—28 through,
X-30. were hot typed on the macHines which: typed 'gpecinens Q5, Q,c'm through
Qcl3l.

No conclusion could be z:eached. as _to whether or not ¥X-28

0w

By repor}. dated December 15, 194§ bhe FBI I»aboratory advised

that the typewriting on X-2& had beea compared with specimens Q6 through

Q69, K-17, X-32, K-35, K40 and K~-41 but that no conclusion -could be
reached as to whether of mot K-4% was typed on the same machine as the ‘
specimens with which it vds compared due to the fact that it does not -
contain sufffg.cient typeurit:mg.. ,

.

- ‘REFERRED. UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

e = e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON
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L 4 - 5 , o - )

REPORT MADE AT ) : DATE WHEN MADE 1 FERIOD FOR ; y REPORT MADE BY ' m]ﬁ L
! WHICH MADE

'mm,umm mm zafhzma mmm

-] Tmee '

CHARACTER OF CASE .

m mmwmm.w W*g LT

| synopsisoFFacts: A& Wm W‘Q Wi‘t‘ﬂl h!@m
._MWMWwwmmwef L
- Barthewstarn Hudtad, JAfe Ynwraans Sokpeny; _
S Rilvadkee sl sadedtel S0 Saboratory Doy & ‘
- %Ww‘wmﬁw L
WIREIE sodn ale WERIN Soreed Mﬁ&
TSR, A whid roturash mtwﬁmiﬂﬁ :
O wbosl 14%s Tespetacde G2, WILLIAN GAED FIGAX
| skmitind % wplepur i sesostabe et ba was
T - mmwawm muwgmw '

- | 5 . i._v__._. e

T »W ﬁﬁmﬂwums,xmama e
at
U m«m hilokslphin bo Kiwadoee, &aﬁm.
L vadetepe, Phiiadaiphis W Riluwckes, - e]&s '
. Towr Lebiaw, MSluiess to Juraws 13 ~ - o
. Yeletypw, mmw&mm mfmm., _' o
mammm iswwy .y
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:"f_&g(, £, WATENERR ORAE
m&»ﬂ m%ﬂma:i &ami

John  Edgar -Hoover, Director

YOUR FILE NO

(2o ?s |
o, . . LA& 5“1333/ 55?
Exammahon requosted by& MW'B« ‘ - . A A‘ 4' ‘ @ ‘ e m 7
’Re“ronc:o v -' Deletlc 1& QE,I‘t - . :
L awt. E@&%ﬂ? ﬂaﬁ%& ﬁ*ﬁ*&% byI:ennip%i‘ ZQ Aé_z.ﬁé. ..)/9"5" 5%&1 :
Exa.mmatnon requested m n:b l ;s

. Specimens: ’

79 mmue@ 5t papr; fssﬁrﬂizg kzm by
: mﬁi&w@k twmﬁ%r WM ¥

Rowlh o1 mmmm« ;;;.'i s
& bt Wy Y dbing aa mmmﬁem@ xiwa
a6 X7 was rot done ‘:’*,_‘w« .mmm m&m@m i&s Yrpt SpUiii

: x’:ﬂ; &s wmm m m e‘iw ﬁit m nwm,.

: Tolson .
« E. A, Tamm_j
« Clegg,
4l ",‘%‘," B - ' . ‘., R
£

) "!n(-‘r‘

l,“-l

b ﬂt" 'A "f-.sgf i 11!5‘
F B

1 -c Fg ‘ A

O ot mgﬁ SUREAY OF mvssnmnou
Teio: Roon % Uk s.wmmtormwe

Mr. Nedse B . i
-, ‘Miss’Gand — - T ;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON. D.C.

Doceaber 21, 1940
N

| (3 REPORT
of the

826, vechington Flold
To:

Thero follows the report of tha FOX Laboratory on tho cxamination
of avidenco yecoived fron your office on Deceslier 20, 1940,

Je Do TIHTTARID CHALDIND, with alisges '
ReJiYy INTCUIAL mb’:&ﬁr -R . M
John Edgar Hoover, Director
YOUR FILE
333 =56 G
@Q&zﬁ; Fl:E NoN?é_a }oz’? n J

Del&ed Copy Sent .d.g;rn
by Letter/av/zis L T j;l(? Zﬁ-’e_&_‘)

Techington rlold

Examination tequested by:

Lotter dated Decezer X0, 104G

-Reference:
Docwmsnt

Examination requested:

Specimens:

K76 A shaoet of paper boardiiy knowm typoeriting rpocinens obtained fron
a Toodstock Typoiniter 5;9'“50‘.27-»3, ;’wmted in lobly of MCA, ,
d9th & G Ctroety M. ey ﬁsﬂsﬁmq’ 9. Ce ;
K77 A theot of paper boapring knowa typewrditing specinens obiained fron ,
& voodatock Typewriter (1/-225550, located ot mrlinawz Iotel,
W&Wﬁ@’l’ De Co

POOMAS OF EXAVTNATIONS

AL .

It was concluded that the rmachinen which were woed to &)
X76 end K77 wora not used to type G4 throush ¢69. m we

B76 exd K77 are retainod in the Duronuts Piles,
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TO

M

SUBJECT:

Oﬁice Memomgd%m

o

T T
3 §7047. o= .

UNITED STAT]g GOVERNMENT

DATE:

Director, FBI Attns FBI Lab December 20, 1948

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

. (&
J. D. VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was
PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Attached hereto as enclosures with this letter,
are two typetmriting specimens taken on Woodstock Typewriters,
one #-250227-E, obtained from a Typomatic located in the
lobby of the YMCA, 19th and G Streets, N, W., Washington,

D. C, by Special Agent WILLIAM J. KLIMA,

The other specimen, Serial #N-225558, was obtained
from the Burlington Hotel, Washington, D. C., on a similar
Typomatic machine by Special Agent KLDMA,

These specimens are for comparison with sl
specimens in this case and the Leboratory may destioy thé
attached specimens if they are found to be not identical,

WdK:cl

N

Enclosures

cc - New York .
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. December 21, 191‘8
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.8AC, Vashingbon D

Res, JAY DAVID TH!ITI'AKER CHALBERS
with pliascs; et alg
ESPIONAGE - R
PERJURY

Dear‘Sirr

Reference is madé to. Laboratory Report A S
dated s in connection with: the égr§3005 BU *4€i4”*

entltl%g ﬁgéggr, a copy of which was forwarded t¢ your
office, )

-, = - . ' - .é‘ . -
" There are transmitted herewith the following:
K65 through K67 S

| &
« & LEAs - ey

3 D,EG 28 1932

4 Very truly yours,
“ ". "
= . - R ‘A ; A
"t 4 “JOQn sdgar Hoover
. : 724 Director
. R I
'Enggbﬁé;e‘ ]
o . " i l3
Fcﬁmma.ucmous smnom ST T

¥
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t 3 1. -}‘ @
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* BERETT 8 P B ey T

EOTRAL CURCAU OF IRVESTICATION
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| sl LABORATORY e

' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

_ WASHINGTON D.C." o

o

_&m,mmﬁr&m o )?:5

. K‘Zaaga foliows the yeport fgf the PRI mmmtvary on the exawd &@i‘vz ’
o svidened "%eamﬁ Fyoe your am& o mtmbw By z%&. A

’ 050 Q-}d %m %m, ﬁigﬁ mﬁﬂ John Edgar Hoovor Dnre:tor o
?Ezezfasr meml Mwﬂ&y = & , o

YOUR FILE NO

) FILE NO. ?&.1333-%@2
Exa@ination requested by: mma‘wn ‘ @ o |
Reference: E i Dele @CO})} Sent J . ‘
= leteer dwes zz»zw vy LeRer L0l 5
& '

Examination requested:‘v lj ?’

A

Specimens: J ) 1
h '
m two sbeeds of pape® )bemmg m Wﬁiﬁ: m%w mn trm a - .
m&mﬁﬁsgwﬁm@ m»ﬁsm. o 1
. Besalt st kmiljz&“&ﬂm ' |

. x:?s Y mgsez.uda& %Mﬂ the type #.&%% ssaoimens which are lieted sbove
58 Rﬁ‘ 14 noY toms i‘m ip% mashine whieh wvaz used to Yype G %;ax;e\w; w@- ‘

ARG is ﬁataima% in ‘MI&J! 4 dun of m Boresti

2 - Wew York) < EPECIAL B re v
1 «»mmezh e
1 - Bsibieofe | | O
mmmcmws SECTION| |
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Oﬁice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO 1 Director, FBI Attni FBI Laboratory DATE: December 21, 1948
HM@oM t  GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

. 4]
\ SUBJECT: J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was
i PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R
t

|

\ Attached herewith as an enclosure this letter are
l “bypewr:.t:.ng specimens taken from Woodshock Typewritér,.FSN-
© 175281, owmed by FRANK N. HINES, 3LO7 - M Street, N, V.,
?0 Washington, D. C., obtained by Special Agents EDWARD E. LINEHAN
and THEODORE S. KRAMER on Dscember 21, 1948,

These specimens are for comparison with known %/»/
Woodstock Typewriter specimens in instant.case. In the
event they are found to be not identical, they may be
destroyed by the Laboratory.

[ g Y

e

~ .
3 .EEE:cl ; @. - 3 "%[
3 ) g}ﬁcglgsure h. )./ ¢ ’/A 3 ZZ / 3 3 é K
], cc - New York Rer . 3 ﬂﬁc 28 1948

e

{ COPIES DESTROYEDzm=sz . | ., . _. o.p IN LA™ ‘s /0@
20 »DEC 17 1964 yoRr LsB. AULON AND REPORT gt - anry, ﬁ’@
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¥ .  Metis -,
3 )( Mr

#o EDERAL DUREAU OF IFVESTIGATION | mebsasianr
- V.S, DEPARTAENT CFJUSTICE L. ;’- ;"f s
COTAMUHICATIONS-SECTION entar

AR i

. DE 2 1 1948 M. Da < wien

AN < . M. Txe S
* 1323 I
TELE'PYPE Mr. Cus- 2

M. Pl . toa...

e

Me. Qa' Zamm,,..

It Neasduusmsannnne .

'VASHINGTON AND WFO  FROM NEW.YORK 10 21
IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT ' )

: s .

JAY D\ VBJ/WHITTAKER@CHAMBE}?S, PERJURY, ESP. DASH R« RE DEATH LAW-
RE§E§%§Q§QQ§,NYCPD INVESTIGATION REFLECTS DUGGAN HAD OPERATION

ON BACK LAST OCTOBER. BROTHER ANDeFELLOU EMPLOYEZES OF DUGGAN STATE
HE HAS LOOKED TERRIBLE LATELY. BROTHER STATES DUGGAN WENT BACK

TO WORK TOO SOON AND WORKED TOO HARD. TRIP TO UASHINGTON, b.C.
SCHEDULED'FOR_THfS MORNING WAS TO BE IN COHPANY OF FELLOW EMPLOY-
EE, FELLOY EMPLOYEE STATES TRIP WAS TO BE ON ROUTINE BUSINESS. t
FURTHER STATES THEY HAVE BRANCH IN.UASKINGTON AND NECESSARY TO MAKE
TRIPS THERE AT VARIOUS TIMES. FELLOW EMPLOYEE. STATES THEY HAD

* PLANNED TO FLY, BUT HAD DISCUSSED EFFECT OF BAD WEATHER ON PLANS. ’

WHEN 'THIS FELLOW EMPLOYEE RECEIVED NEWS OF DUGGAN-S DEATH, HE
THOUGHT THE CALL WAS FOR THE PURPOSE OF TELLING HIM THAT THE FLIGHT
WAS CANCELLED. WINDOW IN ROOi FROM WHICH DUGGAN JUMPED OR FELL

WAS OPEN APPROXIMATELY THIRTY SI@ INCHES. WINDOW SILL WAS A LITTLE
OVER THIRTY INCHES FROM FLOOR. WYINDOW 'SILL WAS APPROXIMATELY TEN
INCHES WIDE INSIDE ROOM AND LEDGE EXTENDED APPROXIMATELY FOURTEEN
INCHES ON OUTSIDE, MAKING TOTAL WIDTH APPROXIMATELY TWENTY FOUR .
INCHES. THERE VAS ICE ON WINDOW LEDGE. INTERVIEWS VITH FELLOV

ENPLOYEES AND ELEVATOR OPERATOR FAILED TO ELICIT INFORMATION AS

TO ANYONE IN ROOM-WITH DUGGAN AT TIME PE JUPPED OR FELI. CON-
CLUSION OF NYCPD UQS THAT NO FOUL PLAY HAS INDI AT?D. NIWPOSSIBLE
I T

TO DETERMINE UH"'L‘,},‘M PED OR pg;m, 3 J z_:
< NE SR Z o~
£
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Form No. 1

s FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK ALBANY ' FILE NO. 65-1574 (MER)
Rmm MADE AT DA-rzwm:( ;;zmon FOR wrlulcu MADE REPORT MADE BY ' o .
X )&\“ ALBANY, N. Y. 372/21/48 12/20/48 HAROLD B. ROSS o
T;';LE — o T — CH-ARACI'B!OFCASE ’
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHALBERS, wass . PERJURY 3 ¢
‘ ' ' X | Espromace - r

REFERENCE: -

i

DETATLS::

A

' SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS:

Records,General Electric Co, reflect FELIX AUGUST INSLERI&AN .
employed by General Tléctric Cos; 5 Scnenectady, N. Y. since

Scpts 2y 1946, Résides’ Cambrldge, N. Y. Presently being con- i
'sidered for clearance by U, S: Army to work on secret project, ;
Photo. obtained and forwarded to New York Office for ex— : |
.h:.bn.t:.on to CHAMBERS. -

L < [

= = ‘P -

Teletype from Baltimore dated December 20, 1948,
. 'Tele‘type from Denver- dated December 20, 1948, | .

Mr. ROBERT BE. RUGEN, Personnel lianager, Building 7,51, ‘General 1~ ‘

Electric Company, Schenectady, Wew York, advised that the '

personnel and .employment record of FDLD& AUGUST INSLER}.AN
contained the follow:.ng 1nforma.%1on°

_ He was 'born July 11 1910 at New York City and presently ‘
resa.des at R.D. #2} Cambridge 5, New York. He applied for, , J/
‘position with this company on uﬂy 3, 1946 and was employed
September 2, 1940 as an Engineer in iné Aeronau’o:.cs and 1
Marine Engineering Division, At the time of hJ.S apol:.catlon
for employment he hs’oed his home address as 118 -~ 35th
Street, Lindenhurst, Wew York, At that tine he stated that
his parents' names wviere AUGUST and ANNA; that both were born
in Estonia, and that both were now deceased. It was funth?ﬁ 4 S R

reflected that he had a brother, HANS% who resg.{d‘
N . i 4

' APPROVED AND u SPECIAL AGENT, -
FORWARDED: , IN CHARGE

i

{5}~ BUREAU
3 — NEW YORK
1 2 —~ ALBANY

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

{ COPIES nﬁsﬂ’-f.
b 20 5 DEC. 17 1
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+ secret: Uf S, Army; Project- p*esently being carried on at the Sche;.ee_
.of the Gérferal. Elecbmc COmparw. .

- 1938-1942 Engineer, Glea 'L Martin, Baltimore; Harylahd, " R ‘:‘
1942-1946  Engineer; Republic Anatlon,'r‘armngdale ”

‘His description was. reflected as:

3 . o

W % !
AL. 65"’1574 . - B }

b -
ﬁl LA

Eastbourne Avenue, Long Branch Neu Jersey. His employment appl:.catlon reflected
that he attended Johns Hopkins Umvers:.ty, Baltimore 5 Haryland, from 1930 to l939°

The followln previous .employers and the dates worked' were, also reflected in the
files!

«

1935~1936+  Electric Appliance*Shop, Vhite Plains _Road, Bronx, :New Yox};c_, as-a
‘salesman and repairman,

-
.

Repa:.rman for the .Iest:.nghouse L!anui‘ac’ourlng company y Balt:.more,
Maryland, = -

.

Haven . Street 3 Baltmore Iy I'aryland.

N

2 »

Draftsman and testman for: the_ ‘Bohni Refrlcerator «Company, 1.North <

1937-1938  Draftsman -for the Dakko Comipanyy 927 'North Calv rt Stréeet,.
" ‘Baltlmore . ‘aryland. b

.
o . s s Y Efv ¢

=T
“ oA 2 i
& il
i R, % -
s -
{ e -a. 5 = . -
Al A eie. .
»

‘Célor - Vhite
) Sex - Ma Lo
- Helght . ‘ Er gn
A !ea.ght =5 1’7(‘ oS,
* Hair | ) ‘ Brewn
- Byes, Brovn
L wlfe‘S -Name N ELIZABETH-
Soclal“Securn.ty Noe 212-03~3727
It -was fo.rtherl J:efﬁéc{:ed in: his. personnel i‘lle that he is presently: be:.ng

vestloated for{élearance *for secret‘work on. W Proaect Hermes" *which :Ls\ S

v e e

Kisseloff-2109
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AL, 65-1574

A photograph of INSLERMAN was obtained from Mr, RUGEN and was forwarded to the
New York Division to be exhibited to JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS for possible’
identification. The photograph is- to.be returned to the Albany Office for
return to lr. ROBERT E. RUGEN, General Electiic Compary.

- LPENDING--

Fa
92}

(%2}

(8
o

=
N
—
—
o




AI’.BANY DIVISION 2

AT ITHAGA , NEW YORK

-

-t

Will interview VERNE JENSEN, Economics Proi‘aaaor, Cornell. UnLversity, relat:.ve;‘ ”

to his knowledge of the a"tz.vz.b:.es of PHILIP RENO, as requested in’ referenced
teletype. from Denver.

v
1 .

Kisseloff-2111
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1 }
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK . ALBANY ° riLE No. 65..]__57 4 (m)
’ REPORT MADEAT ° DA'I::Aw:m FEmoD FOR \n;mey MADE RB’OR!‘ MADE ev " ‘
ALBANY; N. Y, °  12/21/48 12/20/48 }mom B. ROSS
TITLE " ) ) . . . . : cHAmcrmorcAsz
UAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was,  ( PERJURY; ° . »
ESPIONAGL -R" .

¥ Z - -

'SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
Records General Electric Co, refiect FELIX AUGUST INSEERhAN
employed by General Blectric Co., Scnenectady, N. Y. since

! Septe. 2, 1946, Resides Cambridge; N, Y. Presently belng con—
.sidered for clearance by U, S. Army to work on secreb prosecb.
Photo ‘obtained and forwarded to New York Offlce for .ex~
‘hibltlon to CHAHBERS.

o ) e P -
REFERENCE: Teletype from Bdltimore dated December 20; 1948,

—Teletype from Denver dated December'éq; 1948,.

¥

DETAILS: Mr. ROBERT E. RUG@N, Personnel lianager,” Bulidlng #1, General-
Electric: Company; Schenectady, New York, advised that the
personnel and employment record of FELIX. AUGUST IHSIEE&HEI
‘contained the. follow1ng information:

’ ; He was born July 11, 1910 at. New'York City and presently
resides at R.D.. #2, Cambridge, New York. He apnlled for a
position with this company on <&uly 3, 1946 ‘and was employed
_ Septémber ‘2, 1946ras an Engineer in the "Aeronautics and
Harine unglneern.ng’Da.v:.sa.ono At the time -of his application
for employment he listed his home address as 118 = 35th
Street, Ldndenhurst Hew York, . At that time he stated that
his parents! names were AUGUST and ANNA - that both were born
in Estonia, and -that ‘both were now deceased. It was further
reflected that he had a brother, HANS, who resmdes at 237

x

APPROVED AND - SPecL RS ' - : -
FORWARDED: oo = c,fm'o, . . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

‘COPIES OF THIS REPORT ( 5 . )

G r ) ‘ , .
Q BUREAU N Kisseloff-2112

3 - NEW YORK
2 = ALBANY

Ui S.GOVERNMENT FPRINTING OFFICEZI946 O - 670340  16—39035-1

-

.
s’ i |

o




proy

e ] RN T e . e e — e g T e o T = -, .-
¥ - v > “ rer o - e ~ . - s L e .,".\

; / e “@ERALBUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
L, A, s, be

My, Tol2n .. caxaeses

. PARTMENT OF JUSTICE D i
- COMMUNISATIONS SECTION i /} f}’ f M -
—BEG-2711948 . ' e

TELETYPE

e, L7

YASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 55 21  9-32 MeT .o
DIRECTOR URGENT AL éNf{l)gl\ﬁﬁﬂQN CONTAINED X7 | fm/
i 1S, UNCLASSIFIED <} - b
ATE_2/157%7 ' gl

L BX%,‘ TAL, PERJUR? /j

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, VAS, ALGER H
R IN CONNECTION WITH THE ATTEMPTS TO LOCATE THE TYPEWRITER IN TH
CASE, VARIOUS OFFICES HAVE BEEN COVERING LEADS IN AN ATTEMPT TO

ATE
SPECIMENS OF TYPEWRITING SENT BY MR. AND. MRS. ALGER ‘HISS TO VARIOUS

« PERSONS, COMPANIES AND INSTITUTIONS. THE WFO HAS ADVISED THAT A PER-

"DOCUMENTS FURNISHED BY WHITTAKER CHA%&FRS IN PRE-EXAMINATION IN LIBEL

SONNEL QUESTIONNAIRE OF PRISCILLA FANSLER HISS AT THE LIBRARY OF
CONGRESS DATED MAY TWENTY FOURTH, NINETEEN FORTY, REFLECTS ONE
RALPYAFANSLER, BROTHER, BANK EXAMINER, TREASURY DEPT., DETROIT, MICH.
RECORDS OF THE CIVIL SERVICE, WASHINGTON, REFLECT ONE'RALPH\EﬁiléﬁfifF
BORN FEBRUARY SIXTEENTH, EIGHTEEN NINETY, FORMERLY AT TREASURY DEPT )
WAS WITH VAR ASSETS' ADMINISTRATION FROM FEBRUARY THIRTEENTH, FORTYEIGHT,
UNTIL FURLOUGHED OCTOBER' NINETEENTH LAST. HIS DETROIT ADDRESS UAS

ONE FIVE FOUR SIX MONTCLAIR AVE., .DETROIT, MICHIGAN. HE IS BELIEVED

TO BE THE BROTHER OF PRISCIL}?XQ;;;, WIFE OF ALGER HISS. DET%SEééiﬂfuff
SHOULD LOCATE AND INTERVIEW FANSLER FOR ANY TYPEWRITTEN COMMUNICHTIONS
HE MAY HAVE RECEIVED FROM EITHER PRISCILLA OR ALGER HISS. SHOULD ‘

SUCH TYPEWRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS BE SECURED THEY SHOULD BE FORWARDED
AMSD TO THE BUREAU LABORATORY SO THAT THEY MAY BE COMPARED WITH THE

SUIT BROUGHT BY HISS AGAINST q\;\(\(ﬁ@t@ﬁs,@ Z / 33 .’?[.
, Q,Q‘?&"“ "scnmm' " Ltf,; ’"“i/ é5
o 3 DEC 28 1943

R
s - - et 48R ")i‘f . : . . 7:‘4 o d “:l

DETROIT ADVISED Kisseloff-2113




— = R
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. MMINICATIONS SECHO: /7 Dkl

T . PEG 3y 1048 M PPV ot
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CONE/ TWO STATIONS o ‘ );%T' ..
WASHINGTON AND WASHINGTON FIELD FROM BOSTON 12 21 10+

IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT ’ -

-

: o .
Je« Do VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, PERJUT;;/;§,DASH Re RETEL WFO™

DATED DECEMBER TWENTYEIGHT. GEORGE E/KILLEEN REdALLS OPERA

MOBILE IN WINTER OF NTNETEEN THIRTY SEVEN.AT WHICH TIME IT STRUCK AND

INJURED TIMOTH ”oasow.’ HOBSON-S LEG WAS BROKEN AND HE WAS TAKEN TO

THE GEORGETOWN HOSPITAL. HE WAS TREATED BY DOCTOR O-DONNELL, AN F%(

ORTHOPEDIC SURGEON. FRANK L. SHIGO, WHO IN NINETEEN FORTY, RESIDED

EMILLS BUILDING, SEVENTEENTH AND PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W., WASHINGTON, -

Do Co ACTED AS ATTORNEY FOR KILLEEN. ACCORDING TO KILLEEN, HOBSON WAS

TEH STEPSON OF AN ATTORNEY IN THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, AND IT IS

- KILLEEN-S BELIEF THAT THIS ATTORNEY ACTED IN BEHALF OF TIMOTHY HOBSON,
KELLEEN HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF HISS AND STATED HE NEVER RECEIVED ANY COM-

MUNICATION FROM HISS AS ATTORNEY OR STEPFATHER OF TIMOTHY HOBSONoy,{21¢n4/

KILLEEN ALSO ADVISED HE WAS UNINSURED AT THE TIME OF THE ACCIDENT AND

THE MATTER WAS SETTLED BY THE ATTORNEYS OUTSIDE OF COURT. KILLEEN CA

FURNISH NO FURTHER INFORMATION AND STATED THAT ATTORNEY FRANK t’ié;g;aﬁ’g

WOULD HAVE WHATEVER INFORMATION OR CORRESPONDENCE WHICH MAY BE AVAILABLE

' CONCERNING THIS ACCIDENT.

SOUCY a § ' Zé/,[ﬁ 2~ ézéé é /ﬁ@/
g & 3 DEC 28 1948, )y
¢ & IR
O 4 JAEW 1%@ 7oy %

0 GOPIES WFO Kisseloff-2114 "
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. o Mr.rou, seansesimnn ;
TEL TYPE X Mr, b S
Mr Qs (Temm, . | )
Mr. Nease., f
4 Misa 'Ga i
F ALBANY 12-21-48.  6-33PM C ‘7/%' Ll

IRECTOR, SAC NEW YORK AND DENVER ...URGENT... A
JAY DAVID WHITTAKERZ%HAMBERS, VA, ALGERC%ISS. PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R
RE DENVER TEL DEC. TWENTY LAST. PROFESS&R VERN'\jkNSEN, SCHOOL OF
INDUSTRIAL AND LABOR RELATIONS, CORNELL UN}VERSITY, ITHACA, NY,

WAS EMPLOYED NI&ETEEN FORTY TWO TO FORTY FIVE AS REGIONAL ECONOMIST
AND WAGE STABILIZATION DIRECTOR, NINTH REGIONAL WAR LABOR BOARD,
DENVER, COLO. JENSEN STATED THAT FOR ABOUT THREE MONTHS IN EARLY
SPRING OF FORTY THREE, PHILIP RENO WAS MEMBER OF/STAFF IN WLB OFFICE
IN DENVER. JENSEN HAD NO CONTACTS WITH PHILIBy'ENOJBEFORE OR AFTER ! :
THAT PERIOD. AND HAD ONLY OFFICIAL CONTACTS WITH HIM DURING ;
THAT PERIOD. JENSEN STATED THAT RENO WAS MEMBER OF GROUP IN DENVER VLB |
OFFICE COMMONLY REFERRED'TO AS THE LEFTIST OR RADICAL ELEMENT, AND ,
WVAS FREQUENTLY LABELLED A COMMUNIST, BUT JENSEN HAD NO DIRECT INFOv/éZa,,/
INbICATING RENO WAS CP MEMBER OR ACTIVE IN CP AFFAIRS. JENSEN ailaid ;
SUGGESTED INTERVIEW BE HAD WITH;NORMQ&)%IXLER, FORMER WAGE ANALYST .
WITH WLB, DENVER IN NINETEEN FORTY THREE, NOW EMPLOYED BY TEAMSTERS

UNION IN DENVER. JENSEN STATED THAT IN NINETEEM FORTY THREE PIXLER

HAD poD HIM THAT HE, PIXLER, HAD ATTENDED A MEE N.’p SOME EMPLOYEES
RECORDED - 88 s Zg 33 -2l

’ S §
,: 5 ¥ JARS 332‘1% Kisseloff-2115 @/ ";




PAGE TWO

OF THE DENVER WLB OFFICE, THAT PHILIP RENO WAS ONE OF THE DIRECTORS

OF THIS MEETING AND THAT AT THAT TIME, PIXLER WAS ASKED TO JOIN THE

€P, WHICH HE DECLINED. JENSEN SUGGESTED PIXLER MAY HAVE FURTHER INFO
' RE ALLEGED CP ACTIVITIES OF RENO. JENSEN HAD NO INFO INDICATING

RENO vaé REMOVED OFFICIAL GOVERNMENT DOCUMENTS FOR DELIVERY TO

UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS OR THAT HE HAD EVER ORALLY INFORMED ANY

UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS CONCERNING THE INFO HE HEAD OBTAINED THROUGH

HIS GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT.

CORNELIUS

END
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_ Zederal Bureaw of Investigation
United States Bepartment of Justice :
'dd
Post Office Box #812 %(‘y;
Chicago 90, Illinois
December 21, 1948 iJ -
, ; W
¥
)'e ATRMATL ~ ]{
/o SPECTAL DELTVERY

Director, FBI

‘ o ,
Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, Was.
PERJURY
_ESPTONAGE —~ R

Dear Sir:

Re WFO téls to Chicago, December 12 and 16, 1948, and Chicago tel
to Bureauw, WFO and New York, December' 20, 1948.

Mr. WALTER M&TSCHECK Research Director, Railroad Retirément
Board, Chicago, exhibited to SA. WESIEY A. ANDERSON a mimeographed statement
entitled "National Research Project, Under Railroad Retirsment Board, ! which
was a summary of personnel by division, name, classification and salary,
- asgigned by the National Research Project, @A to the Railroad Retirement
Board as of Octobery 1937+ This statemenf ,g,.}ded the follomjg mi;omat:.on.

wm—r« e e s

Name Class:.f:.ca'bion X arx f

: > - ‘

1. Gensral Office f T

AIEXANDER, CATHEBINE H.  Administration Officer £2,600.00

(Terminated 10-30~37) '

Re Work Histories / . Lt

& Wm%‘fﬁélm i

. % . 7’

No personnel )

. < :
3« History of Technology @@ §
Dr. GILIMAN's Office Ra%rﬁ Bait ZZAI 3 ‘-»’ é ég

#CHAMBERS, JAY V. D. 3 Wf' RS 1“3 2,000,00
(E’OQDQ 10"‘18"-37) P

RIIEY, MARY BYBEE Secretarial Research 45:00' per
(Terminated 10-28-37) Assistant. diem .
OYED s é :
P i - 20 o UEG 3. Kisseloff-2117 -{%ﬂ 7’&‘ n
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Difector, FBL ~ Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, Tas. .

PERJURY r,SPIONAGE “R

Name . o » Classification

/-Uri,j;ﬁ I «~ ¥echanical and'yk{anagerial Changes

e

ASHRON, HERBERT Supervisor
SMITH, DARRELL H. o Reseaf:cl}. Assistant
- ( E, BORIS ResearchJAsss:.stant

“ Unit IT -~ Changes in Employment, Compensation and
Productiv:.ty of Railroad Iabor

12/21/48,

Salary

84,800,00

~ 2;000,00

2,000,00. ——

) JAGOBSON, e L.a _ Supérvisor 4,"5”00'.90'
. Unit IIT - Changing Nature of ¥he .'s:"'ra_fri’c Hall A - ’
LISS SAMUEI; * ~ Research Supervisor 3,200.00

Un:.t o = The Place of the Ra:.lroads in, tha Na‘b:.onal
Economy , ' -
APPIEBAI}M\,; CICELY - Ra“s,e:{\rciiz Supervisor 3 ,200_.00
: if,‘stenbgraghic—“su'et:,‘bigoﬁ ) S o - -
EGENSE, ?JARGKRE‘I; v “bnglgT})j)iS“ﬁg " 1,440.00
éﬁﬁBER, mumy Sﬁenograph§r~L 1,440,00
IXNGH, JOSEPHINE : St‘enogfaph,ex" . 1,440.00
MAHER, HEIEN' . = .. f Stenographer 1,440,00
4 Field Study Section
S}enera‘l Office _ ” A
V 'G_ooiz, CHARIES G. . ,Arssa.stan‘o Statist}iciah ; | 2,600,00

' GREENFIELD, MARGARET Chifef - Fisld Study Section - 3,800,00

vkl Kisseloff-2118




Director, FBIL Ro JAY DAVID. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, Vias. - 12/21/48
PERJURI, BSPIONAGE = R :

$

Name - Classification Salary
Statigtical Secbion ’

ADDIESTONE, ESTA NORA: ~ Statistical Clerk 41,440.00.
(E.0:D. 10~¢s-57) ' : . .

IEVINE, RENA * Statistical Clerk . 1,440.00
Stenographic ‘Section ‘
PEYTON, HELEN T Staﬁ;’,stipal gl‘e_'rk - Tyg;st - 1,440.00

N -As. stated in the. referenced teletype of Degcernber 20, the above-—
llsted MARGARET GREENFIEID was:.an .empléyée of ‘the Ra:.lnoad Re‘b‘aremenﬁ
Board and assigned %o this projec'b. 511 others personnel-listed above,
except Dr. GILIMAN, were employees of WPA, and in ‘the: avent it is desired
%o contact any of them, it is believed their records would be found a¥ Ehe
WPA quuldata.on Unit,, Federal Viorks Agency, Washmgi‘.on, D. Ce

Hrs MATSCHECK and V. PAUL. CARNEY Personnel Dlrector in 1937 b
the Railroad Rebirement ‘Board,,  who con’olnues t0 be an employee of this

agency, could not suggest .any persons preseptlfy 4n the employ of the Rail— '

road Rebirement Board who would be in a position to: furn:Lsh any informat:.on
concerning CHAMBERS' employment- on' the above project.

w b

" ter Washington Field (A;:snj o Vﬁ:y bruly yours;

New York (AMSDQ

RTE o o AR )‘"““‘

65-—3290 S . o« - | Ge R. MC S‘?AIN -
Special Agent _In ghargg'

L
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Oﬁce Memamnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

VAT -

TO : MR. Dy AADD ¢ DATE: 12-21-48
FROM : H, B. FLETCHER W % ?&?‘;’: 3
. 0 ‘ i Meee— |
\C/SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS E; s ;
PERJURY; . ' ur. Egan T —
ESPIONAGE - R ‘ Me dohr ————

ur. Noas
At 12:15 p.m. ‘today, ASAC Belmont, New York, called and stated
that it appears that the_Grapd Jury:in<New York will adjourn, today and
will not reconvéne until Jamuary,3, L 49 This contirms in ormation ‘L
received while in the 0fTice of Mr. Alex Campbell this morning when he
was talking over the phone to Mr. Whearty, indicating that the Grand Jury
would not be in session all next week. Mr. Belmont advised that it is not
yet positive that the Grand Jury will ‘adjourn today but it is, expec"?fg.

He further states that the photographer,. Felix Augusz Inslerman,
was identified most positively as the photographe ;‘?Aﬁ:’&b This person
is presently working at the Westinghouse Company! Albany; New York, and
is under investigation for assignment to a classified project by the Army.
The Baltimore Office has previously suggested that he not be interviewed
immediately with the thought that he should be investigated for possible
spionage at this time. However, it does appear that the Army authorities
hould be immediately advised of this identification.

- RECOMMENDATION

Hr. Belmont recommended that Inslerman be immediately interviewed
and I agree with this recommendation. I did instruct Mr. Belmont to inform
Mr. Donegan of the identification to see if he believed that it would be
better to delay the interview with Inslerman, having in mind the Grand Jury J ,J
is adjourning, and also to determine whether or not a subpoena will be issued/.
and when. Unless Mr. Donegan indicates some reason for not conducting the "
interview, it is recommended that the New York Office be authorized to instruct
the Albany Office to interview Inslerman immediately and in connection with that
interview an atbempt should be made to secure consent to. search his premises.

HBF:cmy |

N
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RV R ey )
‘E’J@' 3%’& 28 1948 | }5}5, - 1
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STANDARD FORM NO. €4

W,}ﬁce. Memomﬁgdum « UNITED S’I‘ATQ GOVERNMENT

'i TO . MR. H. B, FLEICHER M paTE: December 21, 1948
/ifé FROM : MR. L. L. LAUE_HI?D%"‘"" ) )

Mr, Tolson_
o Slavi—
Q ' e Ladd
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was g —
N\ PERIURT; £
5 e Mohr ———
IL¢ ESPIONAGE - R kB —
el e
Miss Holzes 2
At 3:55 p.m., a Miss G. \];Q\\édorg, itho is presently associated G (
with McIntosh and Sheridan, manufacturers,. representatives of reproducing

equipment, 1210 18th Street, N.W., Washington, D. C., telephoned -and advis

that she wanted to furnish some information. concérning a Woodstock typewriter
which she ovmed. Miss Horn advised that a Special Agent of the ‘Bureau called
at the office of McIntosh and Sheridan while she was.at lunch'and, thereforey

she did not have an opportunity o talk with our Agent.

Miss Horn related that she formerly-worked for the Woodstock
Typewriter Company and sometime either late in 1942 or early in 1943 she
obtained a typewriter from the Woodstock Company which had been turned in by
an individual whose name Miss Horn rather vaguely recollected as being possibly
a Mrs. Butler. Miss Horn explained that as best she can recollect this person
brought in two typewriters to be fixed. One was a portable which was repairable
and the other an upright Woodstock vihich was very old and had actually no book
value. She said that as she recalls, they either refused to allow anything on
this latter typewriter or if they made any allowance at all, it was possibly the
minimum price of $2.50. Miss Horn further stated that at the time the Government
froze .all typewriters up to a certain age the one she had at home she had to return
to the company and in exchange was given this old Woodstock which had been repaired
and put in a usable condition for her by the company. In connection with the
repairs, Miss Horn commented that they were not such as would interfere with
identification, particularly if any peculiar or unusual characteristics were
knovm concerning the typewriter the Bureau was seeking. In response to my
inquiry, Miss Horn said she resides at Apartment 604 .at No. 1 Scott Circle, N.W.,
Washington, and would be at her apartment around 6:00 this evening. I asked
Miss Horn if she would have any objection to' talking with a Bureau Agent ai/é

that time. She said she would be happy to do so and would render all possibl Yy
assistance. Rl

. I thanked Miss Horn for calling the Bureau in connection with this
matter.

Immediately after talking with Miss Horn I called Supervisor
Kenneth Delavigne of the Washington Field Office. In the absence of Supervisor
Delavigne, I instructed Mr. John Cavadine to have an Agent of the Washington
Field Office talk with Miss Horn at 6:00 p.m. this evening and, of course, to
notify the Bureau of the results.

ILL:mer \%% l 77’”/3233"57[‘7@5’
9b 4 ?\EGQ‘R“;?‘; AR 3ﬁc 23 fgzxs t /,b /ﬁ%@
o A JANY  {84d /;\:

Kisseloff-2121 ke



o EAERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - [rr.1o00m, 1
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: e \MUNICATIONS SECTION RS e, o |
o© i Mr.L; ¥ e :
DEC 2 ) 1948 L
Fr.™ - i
) Wﬁ/' ) ‘ L5 )
TELETYPE O .- |
I«.’“’. we -
Mr .
"CONF 5 STATS ' MePeo. g
Mr. Qiir_ , Foa _:1
WAS 39 CGO 3 NWK 3 ST. LOUIS 3 SAN FRAN2 F G’SZYORK
& 93 Gandy .
21 7-46 P
IRECTOR, FBI  SACS  URGENT

0 .:?5

’ . . O A
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, ALGER HISS, ETAL PERJURY,
‘ et
. ESPIONAGE R. THE BUREAU BY TELETYPE DECEMBER TWENTIETH, FORTY EIGHT

ADVISED NY, BOSTON, BALTIMORE, PHILADELPHIA AND WFO THAT THEY
SHOULD SUBMIT INVESTIGATIVE REPORTS IN THIS MATTER TO REACH THE
" BUREAU BY DECEMBER TWENTY FOURTH NEXT. REPORTS SHOULD CONTAIN
UNDELELOPED LEADS SHOWING SOURCE FROM WHICH OBTAINED AND WHETHER
" OR NOT OFFICES HAVE BEEN' REQUESTED TO COVER THESE LEADS BY TELETYPE
oﬁ OTHER COMMUNICATION. OFFICES RECEIVING THIS TELETYPE $HOULD ALSO
: SUBMIT REPORTS.REGARDLESS OF WHETHER LEADS WHICH HAVE BEEN COVERE
\ . HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN REPORTED BY TELETYPE OR LETTER. DESIGNATE et
THREE COPIES FOR N. Y., ORIGIN. |

SCHEIDT [ZZT/333 47/

RECORDED - 138
CLEVELAND, MILWAUKEE, EL_PASO, DENVER, 3. JEC 28 1048

INDIANAPOLIS, NORFOLK, RICHMOND, DETROIT ADVISED

1111
Lhiyh

ACK IN ORDER AND DISC PLS R W@
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i - DEAAL CUREAU OF INVESTISATION
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y $. DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE

] deiMUNlCﬂ"UNS SECTION D :;'t.
e} N0~ SRR

by O e S
I Poonington wuna.
Iir. Quint Tamm,...
Mr, Itieusé...-u‘-‘uu;

e
~
1

SH FROM NEW YORK 52 21 9=13 P

DIRECTOR vreENT . ALL tNFORMmm\x CO&%A NER

HEREN 1S UNCLASSFIED
/5/

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., PERJUR?~ ESP-Rﬁf’%gg%.EATT.

i,

P P
e )

GEN.. THOMAS J. D0§EGAN ADVISED THAT WHITTAKER CHAMBERS APPEARED BEFORE

GRAND JURY*TN:?Yéi;AND RELATED DETAILS CONCERNING HIS KNOULEDGE

OF WILLIAM%&ARB ﬁiSMAN, WHO FOLLOWED CHAMBERS IN GRAND JURY AND WAS

QUESTIONED*CON@ERNJNG STATEMENTS MADE BY CHAMBERS. HENRY_ JULIAN.
"jﬁgWADLEIGH AEPEA&EDﬁBEFORV GJ GAVE DETAILS OF HIS INVOLVEMENT IN

ESPIONAGE ACTFVITTES. MR. DONEGAN ADVISED THAT ERANCIS §}<SAYRE

f
AND ANNABELL?\NEWCOMB WILL APPEAR BEFORE GJ TOMORROW. RE BUREAU H

‘-

PR TOmam

S ——

| REQUEST TO REINTERVIEW MRS+ ALGERXHISS DISCUSSED WITH DONEGAN TODAY.
\ HE POINTED OUT THAT IN SIGNED STATEMENTS SUBMITTED BY ALGER HISS

N

o IN-BALTIMORE ON DEC. FOUR FORTYEIGHT HISS HAD STATED THAT SOMETIME
SUBSEQUENTLY TO THIRTYEIGHT MRS. HISS HAD DISPOSED TO- THEIR TYPEWRITER
TO A SECOND HAND STORE OR A SECOND DEALER IN WASHINGTON, DC. fjﬁ?, '

o
i ”ﬁ * -
fIN HIS ‘FESTIMONY BEFORE THE GJ, HISS HAD NO RECOLLECTION OF THE TYRE‘/#/

(,,.’i

tWRITER AFTER NINETEEN THIRTY SIX THEREFORE MR. DONEGAN FELT A

b SR

2
7

wRETNTERVJEW OF MRS. ALGER HISS MIGHT REVEAL THIS DISCREPANCY IN

*THE TESIIMONY OF_HISS AND BE A DETRIMENT TO PROSECUTIVE ACTION-

~ THEREFOHE HIS DECISION WAS THAT HE INTERVIEW WITH MRS. /;ss "SHOULD
"~ NOT BE CONDUCTED. e ~3¢3~¥

—

v 1

%j SCHE 9&% ' 3 DEC 281 1943
-y xHO{.,DdANd 1640 4{‘, e
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6]ﬁce MW%u %772 ¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO i Directar, FBT DATE: December 21, 1948 °
WBFRQM :  SAC, Philadelphia ) REGISTERED MATL 5
SUBJECT: *J+ DAVID VHITTAKER CHAMBERS ) go] l
' PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R

o -

ATTENTION:" «FBI LABCRATORY

There are enclosed herewith, nine sheets. of typewriting
specimens obtained by an Agent of the Phlladelphla Office from a Woodstock
Typewriter, Sérial Numbér N.168988..

N ST et

Since it has been 1mposs:.b1e to ascertain the original
purchaser of this typewriter, and further, since it appears that the range
of ‘serial numbers of Woodstock typewriters manufactured during the Jear
1927 is between apprommtely 160,000 and 177 »000, these spec:.mens have
been obta:u.ned for comparison with questioned specimens already in the hands
of the Laboratory.

After the ‘exa.rgin‘a’dion Jas ‘been complei".ed,'_;hhe specimens inay

be destroyed.
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0]756‘6 Memomnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T0 ! Director, FBI Attn: FBI Laboratory DATE:  December 21, 1948
ANt Guy morwEL, sac, Washington Field
BJECT: 5. D, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, vas
PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R
Attached herewith is typewriting specimen of
Woodstock Typewriter, #N-183318, owned By Mrs. BETTY GEIER,,
630 Emerson Street, ﬁ E., Washlngbon, D. C., which specimen
l K 54 was obtained by Spec:.al Agent EDWARD M. MULLIN, on December 2,

1948, | _
A The attached specimen is for comparison with M vétx/‘j

specimens in the captioned case, and the Laboratory may destroy
, the attached specimen if it is found to be not identical.

s .12y ELOROED - 138 N .ZZ'Zég i% 7%

kel

749l P 74
Enclosure |2 ’%z?:, ,Z,g(. 3. QEC 23 18
Ked
cc - New York ° S nﬁ
Dore=F=p SPECIIEY PWTAINED IN LAR ’, t‘;’
FOR LAB. ACTION AWD REPORT _ (
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Lot Oﬁ%‘e Memom;zd%m UNITED STATQ GOVERNMENT

o) . Director, FBI Attn: FBI Laboratory paTg: December 21, 1948
oM : GUY HOITEL, SAC, Washington Field

susject: J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was
‘ PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Attached herewith is a specimen of typewriting
on Woodstock Typewriter, #L43499, obtained by Special Agents
CHESTER G, CRAVIFORD and HARRY K. CLAYTON, on December 21, 19,48
K £h. at the Brightwood Garage, 5917 Georgia Avenue, N, ¥.,

Washington, D, C, :
. This spec:ﬁnen is for comparison purposes with g /é,k_/

specimens in this case and may be destroyed if the Bureau

! “Laboratory finds it to be not identical.
h o) i‘
?L CCC:cl s 2\20\@@ : _ 7[,,7 f
* Eﬁ:ﬁgsure e —,z;.,;/? ~ i7 @233"25-,—-
co - low Togx 7T EoZ ol 3 bsc o8 T8, -
51 JANS 1948 ‘ h
- w;;m;ﬂ’zjm:’“ RETAINED Iy 145 R
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VASTINGTON AFD NET ¥0IX FROX WASH FIZLD 12-22-40 9430 MM QRomuy ./ |

DINI0TOR AUD £AG, NOW YORK | ?’ @
74
11

J. D TOIFTAXER Qm:m:;w, WAS, PIIJUNY, IS - R, atoE:Flies HoveD FRott T w jéb
770 G IAUGHT P ¥, T, VASIIEIO, 10 0 770 EASE ETIT STREET, 1IX0,
FURITUI; RACKED AUD HOVD BY SECURITY STORME CO,, TACTINGION, RECORDS

TUTS COUTMIY ISTIECT COUE TE VESS STORD TN NYO WITH ETDER oAl AD.
DRQS.y FIVE 0.3 FAUGHT WEST TUENTIFTRST ST TYG, O TAMEATTAN STOTAZE. G0,
FIFTYINO AND SCVENTH AVE., 10, AND LAY [ SILL TN STORAGE, T8 FURNTTURE
TiAS TSTIED AND TIESS RECORLS AMD ANY GIATUS OR GOGISSPONLTNGS TOULD L

T POSSZSSICH OF THE NY FIRY UNECR WSRO FIVE NIVE TW0, SUGGEST IY
CONTACT ABOVE FIMI FOR CORIISPONDINGS OF HISS AND/OR RECORDS REFLECTIIG

e ety
5
i

f

STORAGE 0F TYPETRITON. N
n@rm{ 5
ReConpED . 138
woeKe . 13 | 71.2/ e /%7 ¢

ﬂLLJ&S L j
4 /f@
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DIRECTOR AND SACS, ALBANY AND PHILADELPHIA 12-22-48  3:00 PN -UBORNY
FBI WASH NGTON FIELD | -

J. D, mrrmm'camms, WAS, PCRJURY, I8 ~ R. 1IN CONVERSATION REPORTKD ‘:
BY HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE JUNE TEN, NINETEEN FORTYSIX, MRS. ALGER J )f r
““BNSS RECOMNFNDED POLLOWING SCHOOLS, WEST TORN SCHOOL, WESTCHESTHR,

PENNSYLVANTA, PUTNEY SCHOOL, PUTNEY, VERMONT, AND WOODST(CK COUNTRY SCHOOL,
WOODSTOCK, VEIRMONT. REQUEST ALBANY AND PHILADELFHIA CHECK SCHOOLS TO SEE

IF TTHOTHY HCBSON, CHILD OF IRS. HISS BY FIRST MARRIAGE, WAS STUDRIT AT ANY OF
THESE SCHOOLS AND IF FILIS CONTAIN ANY CORRESPONDENCE FROM HISS FAMILY FOR
COMPARISON WITH TYPING ON DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED BY CHAMBERS TO U. S. DISTRICT

COURT AT BALT IMORE, \

- AR gy ... LT
ac - Naw Iorkv by Nail 9\590@@ 130 ! Z%_ (335~ 7 7
EED B oE g y
JT0

Kisseloff-2130




I W % Mr, ToISOB eucuinnna-
DERAL BUREAU OF IRVESTIGATION Mr. CIOEE ameemnenes .
"7 U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Yir. GIAVID cenenerenn
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION : N Fad
s MBATLIT SE T
; DEG 8 2 48 Mr. Posen cecceenssan
My, Traiy cneemea N
}K. _ ' /1 Mre EZavvacsnsnnaans
TE ETYPE y 3ir. Curned ceacecsaess
ﬂ/ H’ Mr. Eo5D0 vivenanses =
' Mr. MOBE wacenennaons
ﬁ/ Mr. Pennington .....
A )L[r in -
WASH FROM NEW YORK 48 22 11-18 P
BB RECTOR URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKERJEQAMBERS, WAS, PERJURY, ESP - R. RE BUTEL TO NY
DEC ® TWENTYONE, FORTY EIGHT, ENTITLED "Joﬁﬁ7§6RAL, ESP - R", REQUEST~-
ING INFORMATION CONCERNING JOHN KORAL, THREE SIX ARTHUR ST., HEMPSTEAD,
NY, WHO MAY POSSIBLY BE A NEPHEW OF ALEXANDE@%RORAL, A *SUBJECT IN THE
CESE ENTITLED "GREGORY, ESP - R". THE'ABOVE MENTIONED JOHN KORAL IS
BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN IN NINETEEN FORTYFOUR A MEMBER OF THE FIVE HUN-
"DRED AND THIRTIETH FIM/ED ARTILLERY BATTALION,¥ US ARMY, FORTY JCAKSON,
SHC. ALBANY WILL CHECK SELECTIVE SERIVCE RECORDS AT FULLER AVE. §22i4f¢’
BACKGROUND ON ABOVE Jog?KOéAL. FOR INFO OF #ESEFR ALBANY, ONE REBEHX
JOHN KORAL PRESENTLY RESIDES AT TWO TWO ONE WILLIS AVE., MINEOLA, NY.
ALSO ASCERAIN 'IF ANY RECORD OF JouﬁﬁoRAL ABOVE HAVING AN UNCLE JOHN

KORAL RESIDING IN NY. PLEASE EXPEDITE.
* 5 /33 3»%
N \&%CORDE nsscnlg% j )

CORR IN LINE SEVEw'AFTER WEZRD REHSEESUIORIXES

AN jzgg 300 | |Ioff-2131 ‘
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WASHINGTON FIELD 122248 S5 P ‘
t’é{ “«" ARV,

IRECTOR AND SACS, NEW YORK, NEW HAVEN ﬁ%/ i

)7y
J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, PERJURY, IS - R. FILE OF PRISCILLA HISS Kap} 'So y
TY|

AT GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY, DC, REFLECTS SHE ATTENDED ABOVE UNIVERSI k,
FROM SEPTEMBER INTIL DECENMBER, NINSTEEN THIRTYSEVEN,.. FILE CONTAINS KO /)

TYPEWRITTEN LETTERS WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN TYPED PY PRISCILIA HISS., FILE \)
AND YALE UNIVERSITY, NENF HAVEN, CONN, LETTER ACCOMPANYING TRANSCRIPT FROM

DOES CONTAIN TRANSCRIPTS OF HER RECORD FROM COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, NYC,

YALE AND DATED AUGUST TWENTY, NINETEZN THIRTYSHVEN, STATED TRANSCRIPT WAS

SENT AS THE R™SULT OF A REQUEST CONTAINED IN A LETTER FROM PRISCILIA ITISS.
ABOVE LETTER WAS SIGNED BY EDITH M. ROTHE, SECRETARY TO THE REGISTRAR,

YALE UNIVERSITY GRADUATE SCHOOL, WHERE PRISCILLA WAS A STUDENT IN NINETEEN

TWENTYFOUR-TWENTYFIVE, SHE WAS AT COLUMBIA IN NINETEEN TWENTYNINE AS A
GRADUATE STUDENT. SHE ATTENDED COLUMBIA UNDER NAME OF m;s_qxpﬁﬁm

—_ HOBSON, AND WAS AT YALE UNDER NAME OF EITHER FANSLER OR HOBSON. SUGGEST | !

—————

RECORDS OF BOTH YALE AND COLUMBIA BE C:HECGXED CAREFULLY FOR ANY TYPENRITTEN

\® ‘
LETTERS W:ICH MAY HAVE BEEN PREPARED BY PRISCILLA OR ALGER H ARD IF F‘OUND,

b

THEY BE FORWARDED TO FBI IAB FOR COMPARISON WITH TYPE?’RITI}I} APPEARI‘!} ON

QUESTIONED DOCUMERT S,
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M, Clavin v .

U, §. DEPASTVERT OF JUSTICE
COMMUNISATIONS SECTION - -

Mr, \..402!,,

. Ve Gernma,.. ..
530 +LF LY
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T NSy
ks Seesrvananye
ey Tennington.,

ENVER * 12-22-48 10-03 P ; %RGJmﬂmm_,
l!r \e-ae.. ,.,;__
DIRECTOR, AND SACS, NEW YORK AND EL PASO URGENT M ’ s
O 0 .......
JAY DAVID HH{lIAKER CRAMBZRS} WAS., ALGER HISS, ETAL, PERJURY,'ES?T 2ﬂ

- R« RE EL PASO TEL TO BUREAU, NEW YORK AND DENVER DEZCEMBZR ru:.m{
FIRST INSTANT. SIGNED STATEMENT SECURED FROM NORMABKQIXLER, DENVER,
THAT P%No ATTEMPTED TO RECRUIT PIXLER FOR CP IN DECEMBER FORTY TWO.
UE ARE ATTEMPTING TO SECURE-CORROBORATING LEGAL EVIDENCE THAT PHIL

RENO WAS IN CP PRIOR TO MINSTEEN FORTY FOUR. RENO IN TESTINONY DENVER
GRAND JYRY OCTOBER FORTY EIGHT AND IN SIGNED STATEMENT NEW YORK AGENTS ~
AND APPARENTLY NEU YORK GRAND JURY, STATED HE JOINED CP IN FORTY FOUR

% A AT = S XTI W A e T ko P

PIXLER STATES NAOM RTENOFF LIVING IN FORTY FIVE AT APT &IEXR SIX

DASH TWO THREE GROVE ST., BUS¥e NYC, AND NINETEEN FORTY TWO EHPLOY

OF SQCIAL SECURITY BOARD INTIMATED TO HdM THAT PHIL—RENO MEMBER CP
WASHINGTON, DC, PRIOR TO FORTY TWO UHILE BARTENOFF AND PHIL RENC EMPLOYES
AT SSB, &% WASHINGTON, DC. PIXLER STATES HE JSARNED THAT BARTENOFF
PERHAPS NO LONGER CP MEMBER. NEW YORK LOCATE AND INTERVIZV BARTEZNOFF

&
N

BECAUSE OF POSSISLE PEZRJURY VIOLATION OF PHIL, RENO BEFORE DINWVER AlD

W gy e AW RS L 3

NEW YORK GRAND JURILS, SUGGEST EL PASO DELAY/INTERVIEW OF RENO AND Y
MC MURPHY UNTIL WE SECURE ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE OF RENO-S MENMBIRSHI

CP PRIOR TO FORTY FOUR. PIXLER 'STATED BILLANC MURPHY PRESENT WHEN.
RENO ASKED PIXLER TO JOIN-CP IN FORTY THO.

‘ . &“%&\gﬂ .
- : /5/ RANER 4
" Eup w@ n?\\g‘“w rz?é‘:/g@— &
“PLS ACK IN ORDER 42 5% RECORDED - 13 3 0ec 28 e Ve
i J . 4 (’), G
. ¥A 12-36 PH OK FBI UASH DC ELR e p /) [ ¢ ,{fﬂ
NY, OK FDI NYC RUT ., | _ ///‘/u (‘/f’ 0
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b s %’“me?mccm.xm somEs 22, 298 | :
N ETE VT gi}'? o i
. too T
BAITNOP0N AND NS¢ YORK FROU +ASH FIEID 22 -~ Ltd5 pi- ;

b h@CLuR LD SAC o UHGURT

JAY I)!‘VID ’mITTAKER CﬁnﬂiﬁEbS, ®aS, BT AL; PekdJUKY, INTERNAL SECURITY It,

ESJTONAGS ~ K. ATZSNEION 16 DIIIOTLD O RrGVIQUS CONZACTS mm‘ar»zssx %\j i tadl
KTTOKNGY KCIEAN, ANO PRIVATE INVISTIGATOk, HOWACE'SCHUARL. IT IS :ECALLED ' JA

il v

THAT MCLEAN TURNED OV.R 10 THE NE. YOhK OFFICE A LETTER OBTAINED FhOM IIGS? 7 ’

-BELONGINGS, BHICH WAS IATEk IDENTED LY Ful LABORATOLY AS TAITTEN OL @QQDSD CK_

TYPILIITER IN (UESTION. REPORT OF SA JAMES L. KIRKLAKD DATED DECEMDER SEVENTEEN

LAGT AT PHILALBELZHIA, ON PAGE WINE, REFICCIS YHAT SCHMAHL VOLUN‘I'};}ILY APPUATED
& THS PHITA: OFFICE AND INFOILED AGENTS ME HAD INTERVIEWED HARRY L. MAKTIN,
FORMER PARTNER OF MRS. MISS! PATHER, CONCEtdING POSSIBLE LOCATION OF SP-CIMZNS
LEITITEN ON A 1OODSTOCK TYPEWRHITSL. KII»I’L»I“D-S ke 0FT REFLECTS ON PAGD TEN Tiaf
BOTIL MAKRTIN AND HIS ATTORKEY, SYDNEYZ‘ORI.OFSKY , ADVISED TEAT SCHMAHL GAYE THSIl
TH TVPHESSION Thpkb IS CONSIDERABLE DOUZT IN SCIMAHL-G MIND AS T0 INHOCENCL OF
HICS. SCHMANL MADD STATEMENT THAT IF FIS INVUSTIGATION RIFLECTLD ONE LOLL, POINT
Ol WIICH HISS WAS PHOVEN 1 1ONG, HIS OYFICL TOULD DROS TH.L INVESTTGATICN. Hi-
STaT.D 20 MARTIN ANL OLIOFSKY Toal IS5 HAD 14b3 SOMS WISSTATEMINTS CONCERNING
LOODLSTOUK TYPWHITLE AND (UOLE TiO Ok RHLED OTHsk THINGS UNLUOTE. IT IS OBSZRVED
TESLE Hal BEEN NO INDLCATION SCHHMAILL IS IDO@%G FOk A 1.00DSTOCK TYPw . HITEL BUT

thoofhoiw

TUSLTAD 18 AYTL.PTING TO SZCUKS wm@fm. 38 :worumow HAS BEEN KEyE \p: THAT
SCHMAHL Ok ANY OTHZk HISS pn.,s,,mg@g&mo WADE I3 JUT{EES” TG00~ GEIbnl

AT 3 ige’t
= ¢ / / ‘Lﬁ ? 4’ f
(A "1,} .‘iw ;,,, 5 /(e S
"74—:94 \" =, C‘ ie - .n' : ’ » J 1 !;“J kA u".
- | 4 ’ v A '{‘.ﬁ:‘f’ . /-" "i l
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TEIETYPE DIKECTOK ANY NENW YORK FROM WFO R DECENBER 22, 1948

WASHINGION, D,C., WHIKE TYPCUKITEL WAS DIS?0SEP OF, A CORDING TO IISS. SCHMAHL
LAY KNOY WHERS TYPESRITER IS ‘I_OGATBD. SCIMANL~3 INSTRUCTICNS FiOM HISS OR.
HISS! La FIKM TOULD b3 OF GRZAT INTLREST AS WDIL AS SCEMAHL-S OBSERVATION
CONCERNILG KESULIS OF HIS OGN INVESTIGATION. HZ MAY HAVE ID3A AS 70 SERTAL
NUMBEL OF TYPEUKLTER, WHEKE IT WAS DISPOSED OF, VHEN IT TAS DISPOSID OF; IF

17 TAS REPATRED, ETC. SUGGEST BURZAU AND NEW YORK Gm,c;e CONSIDEE ADVISABILETY
OF TIRLDIATE TUTERVIES YITH SCHUAHL.

CJJEl
Th=34 o

Kisseloff-2135
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I : ’ REPORT ‘
| P , ;o of the
A ) _-‘h\__. LA;O;A;'ORY .—L-— .
S o 'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION , .
oy ~ WASHINGTON D.C. peceaver 22, 1948

To: -J:xu.’ hﬁmm

. There Iallms ms Tephry of the ot iaimm‘mry o6 bhe sxazingtion
of svidsnoe received froa your olfiue on Uscemner 27, 1MB.

- G Do 6 TYTAKG CRAMEECS, With Alluses Mooren
Parjury 3 Internal secnzz%y - 5 John Edgar Hoover, Director

, . | . } T ' = YOUR FILE NO.“J4. 08 '
o , o ‘ o | FBI FILE Qg 7@1333—%9'7

o | oSS D91 By
Examination ‘requosto.d b’“mﬁm RVQQR 9«89333 B’.Z

i Reference: tattars dated 12-2-=48 Doleted Copy Sent A I,
, - by ne‘tterW/fm

Examination requested: mmsb

Specimens:
L=89129

K56 Sheet of paper, beardng known Yypewriting speciuens taken from a Woodstosk
| typewriter, xﬁvm‘m. ' ‘ o .

C . ueBRIs0

' S&i nree sheats ol paper, bamuzz known Wr!.uag mainm taken fTOR @
' . Asodstogk typeeriier, musier 265335

' .;z;u‘aﬁ.ﬁ ol ixaminatlion:

. 1%t was concluied thst the unhiun used to t;,-pa EBG und XB7 ware mt uud
W type @ throvgh <.

m& and ?:8“'7 wre rat:.&mé in the Iilas of thw mrm.
Tolson
EeA___'t* PESTAL - RLLY A S
mmmmms SECTION| ' ey,

« Nichols, N SR
. Rosen i

g ——— /F!\!LED 15

Eg
Gurnéa,
« Harbo

.,«gnn;m_micrwun i?,‘DEC 221848 pm.

Quinn Tamm - ; Py
Tale Room - : “1 ’.a:‘/4
. Nease ) K ﬂ!-‘ :

Mise Oandy - ?'“j " BECCRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOR R 7 . 7
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y ;:.‘fonum.u ‘ | .t"‘* . a ﬁﬂXl?Z? ﬁ.
G};{‘ﬁce Memorandum - vsitep sTaTES GOVERNMENT
. T ' pirector, FBI Attn: FBI Iaboratory DATE:  Docember 22, 1948

: ‘é}ﬁ‘)a ' GUY HOPTEL, SAC, Washington Field

’ . )
~ SUBJECT: ;. D, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was
‘ PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Transmitted herewith as an enclosure with this
i letter is a typewriting specimen taken from Woodstock: Typevriter
’ #¥=236198, owned by H. i‘{}.E‘HUDDLESON , 6005 Viynnewood ROE%T.'.WT;
A/ §6. Woodacres , Maryland, which specimen was taken by Special Agent
___— DONALD WALTER on December 21, 19L8. :

. D T < o
‘ This specimen is for comparison with known Woodstock vé/y\/ o
] Typevriter specimens in this case, and same may be destroyed if 4
& b the Laboratory finds it to be not identical.
i\>\ "

iB\ o RECORDEp, 139 \ ' _
N iy Cono Sk 12t gz_sf;&.g:;%f%
% Enclosure /;L “aa 78 Fc 23948 T
&/ cc - New York{e’/ ass . 3 B

Zrmmmaef) 3 . LB v
s e SPECIMINS fusar- v~
- J}'SO;& LAB. ACTION AND REPORT COPIES DESTROYED

/222 PP ~anal RO ODECLT 1964
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‘ Q  D-1930 s,
O]ﬁce Memomnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT -

\& TO 3:

DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: December 22, 1948
' GUY HOTTEL, SAC, \?Ag{INGTON FIELD O~
A JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS,was. ET AL
FERJURY
IS - R

ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY ) -

Transmitted herewith are three pageg of typeviriter spec:x.mens

l{g7 obtained by S4 RAYHOND F, BABB from Vigodstock. T Typeviriter No, 265,39.9,
- ovmed by HMrs, }sGILI.IOH, 3000 63rd Avenue, Cheverly, Haryland, -

It is requested that the enclosures be compared
. sBec:mens turned over by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.

oo Jop -'
sitipe N 375 [ g/df’f |
Enclosure ld J | L RECORD:D 138 E?_Z“ /333 ’?/K\B
\'/ cc - New York 3

| 3 oo 25 108
@éuu&ﬂm \ s

)2 =22 F
s 0%

6 2JANDS 1943&35 |  Kisseloff-2138
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S\ COMMUNICATIONS SECTION 6 -\
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. il id ma |
WASH WFO & ILADELPHIA 2 NEW YORK 2 FROM CHICAG 22 6 =53~PM—CJW |

CONF To MIRECTOR, FBI AND SACS, WASHINGTON FIELD, PHILADELPHIA AND /. 74/2—

NEW YORK

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER{EHAMBERS,'WAS.; ALGE&DHISS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH
R. REMYTEL TWELVE FOURTEEN LISTING APPROXIMATE YEARLY WQODSTOCK SERIAL
MELVIN 0. GgNSHEEY JOHNSON, SECRETARY
WOODSTOCK CO., AND S. A. HAVE CONDUCTED A
EXHAUSTIVE SEARCH OF WOODSTOCK FILES AT FACTORY, INCLUDING THOSE IN

NUMBERS AND MYTEL TWELVE TWENTY.
DASH {ERESHXS® TREASURER

- ~ FEUERAL BURCAT O I Te T

U. S. DEPARTMERT BFJUSTICE

URGENT

e

STORAGE ROOIIS, BHERESX WITHOUT LOCATING ANY RECORDS RETURNED FROM I

PHILADELPHIA. ONLY RECORDS OF PHILADELPHIA AGENCY MAINTAINED AT WOOD-

STOCK MAIN OFFICE ARE THOSE ALWAYS MAINTAINED THERE AND WHICH DATE
BACK ONLY TO ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN, EXCEPT FOR CARDS OF OLDER

CUSTOMERS WHO HAVE CONTINUED TO DEAL WITH COMPANY.

SERIAL NUMBERS USED AT BEGINNING OF FOLLO.WING YEARS¢

B8 REMYTEL TWELVE
FOURTEEN, FACTORY RECORD LOCATED LISTING CHANGES IN APPROXIMATE

.
NINETEEN TWEgz:égi/u//

FIVE, ONE THIRTY ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTYj; NINETEEN TWENTY

SEVEN, ONE FIFTY NINE THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED; NINETEEN TWENTY EIGHT,

ONE SEVENTY SEVEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED; NINETEEN TWENTY NINE, ’i‘I!IO

NAUGHT FOUR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED; NINETEEN THIRTY, TWO FORTY SIX
THOUSAND FIVE KUNDRED. OTHER YEARS SAME. 91 Zf./. /3 3 3;%
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t $€lﬁ?§\c;EIORIGINATEDAT NE&T YORK e  : . -F"-E,No 65-9027
RB:ORTMADEAT . : -l DATEWHEN MADE .C\Fpﬁ?r?;ggg-' : . ‘REPORTMADEBY . "4 ‘: = S
’\TDIAi\IAPOLIS b 12/22/48 | 12/21/48 - ROBERT P LE\IS “° . _RELik _
.TvlTLE. B ; L 0 *y R '. CHARACTER OF CASE - o
|- oay mavin. watrroarer ChAT\..BmRS WA . | PERJURY
- ALGERCHISS: - . o= 7 . | ®SPIONAGE.- R .
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: =~ -. UG.L.NE: EEI ;’A" YI‘OL: former envployee Wel. 3 nevm'mr,
. ) admits only’ casuel acqueintence with PHTLIP E170 and s
infrequent contact with: RENO during 1943 and 1944, CLAYTON.
o denies any knowledze of RENO*s removal of official §
» - documerts from’ Covernment agencies for delivery to un-.
_— _z-l;l-authorlzed persons. Also ‘denies any knowledgze- that RENO
G F engafred 1n Oommunlst Party act:.vn.tles or. had CP- sympathles«.'
-RUC-
_ REFEPE]‘-.TCE':-n "':Dﬂnver teletyne to the- Dlrector dated December 20 1948. .
- DETATLS: . ', _ EUGBIJF BNIL, PLAYTON 1544 Flfth Avenue, Terre haute, R B

Indiana, was interviewed by the writer and Si DAVIEL C. .
" PELTON at the FBI Resident . A«rency Terre Haute, Indlana
.and furnlshed the followlnw :Lnformatlor- .S

At the present t:une, CLAYI'O\I is é&n empIOJea of" the ) :
 Treasury Department as an, Internal Revenue Arent assigned ..
to the Indianapolis Office. but presently stationed at .
Terre Haute, Indiena, CLAYTON was an employee of the .
. National Lebor. Relatlons Board ‘at Denver from liarch 12, /

1945, until approximately’ } Vovember 1, 1945, He worked.

o ﬂ 9 “. .- in the vaje: Stabilization Division, where his friend - 4 G =
61/ ’4 I ' GERALD" AT CHETT was Chisf of the iage Stabilization
l , x:ruy'l T D1v1s1on. .CLAYTOW, more or less at NATF‘HE”T'* suggestion,
- /?‘ § " had teken a job- as an Economist with the ‘Hational Labor.
: F o R Relatlons Board and upon: first arriving in Denver, had

. ... & sone to. the home of mATCAETT, -where he .intended: to stav 2
oo ... for a few days while he was vworking and. looking for'4:

/7\/0/ . resideyce of his ovm, Unon his drrigal in Tieirisre at
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WATCEETT vs: home, PHILIF R4NO was wvisiting mth I'ATCEETT and CLAYTON met him
for the first time by inbroduébion throu-h HATCHETT., CLAYTION recalled ‘that
RuliD18 wife had just died a short time prevzously end that RslNO soon departed
for the east to take a position with some union, CLAYION related that
BATCFEYXT and Rwi0 apparently had attended college tozether and had alsqe been
associated tozether at the I\‘ational Labor selations Board. He stated,
however, that upon his afrival in Lenver, Rul0 was no lonzer ¢ommected with
the .oard and that during his employment with the Hational Labor ielations
Zoard, he had no contact with RukC. He stated that after R:u0 hdad spent
approxirately one year in the eest, 2u40 returned to Lenver during the symmer
of 1944, and 'hhereafter took an actlve part in the 1944 elections.

e P

B

It is CLAYTON'S recollection ‘thet R0 probably was &
: candidate for the office of State Representative on the Demoeratic 'bicke"ta
CLAYTON further related that hé was never in »7.0%s confidence and in
all probebility, never had more than eirht or nine contaots with ReiQ, and
that on all of the occasions, ke was mever alone With Wi0; but dlways B
more or less casuelly met him while with other members of i:he staff of the
Nationdl Labor :lelations Foard.

. =

CLAYION dénied that he Had any knowledze whetsoever that
RENO heid ever removed any official documents from the Yational Labor Relations .
Roard or any other Goveinment & _eucy where he had had employment for delivery :
to unauthorized personss He further denied that he had any information '
relatins to RENO!s possible correction with Communist Party activities
or that ki) was ever in sympathy with the Communist Party, OCLAYIOW
stated that he himself was not femiliar with Communist Party activities
in Panver, and that to- the best of his knowledze; had not associated with
any Imovm Cormunists. He stated that dvring the time xud was active in
the 1944 elections, he had zdined the impressioh that RiHO had some conméction
with the C.T.0: Political Action Committée. He further récalled that upox
R%10%s return to Denver in 1944, there had been some discucsion c¢oncerniny
the peesibility of his bein_ re-employed by the Rational Labor Relations
Board, but for some reason, R:i0 did not &28in become employed, CLAYTON
stated that he was not familiar to any sreat extent with k.'10's detivities
other ‘than what he learned throvzh other stéff members of the rational
Labor ieletions Roard and actually, knew wery little conceérrin; RENO's
associates and activities,

' CLAYTON advised that one NOw/AN PIXALLR, who had besn an
employee of the lational Labor Relations Bodrd, had sained the impression
that some of the Iational Labor Zelations Bosrd staff members were Cormunists
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Comrunist Partye,

= REFZRRED UPON COMPLETION 70 T3

or Communist sympathizers, and had feported this information to the Goverrment..
He stated he was of the. opiriion that PIXLLE, after leavm& the hational
Labor Relations Board, had becomé ¢onnected with & union in Denvers. '

In conclusion, CLAYTO: advised that since he had : - ‘ ‘ g
1

H

¢
P -a L,

not hinself taken any p&rt in Communist Party activities or wis sn dgsocidte
of any known fommunists in Uenver, he was unable to furnish any congcrete \
1n£bnmat10n vhatsoaver relating o Rwhl's possible connectlonS‘uxth the
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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SYNOPS'SOF "‘ACTS= < _iwwu un. ::u!wx. fwr uploru 3&.3.3.. m?,
s FEe L Ty © admAts oxly esaual Roqmaintumee with PEILIP R0NG aad 1
Anfregquent sentavd with BREC duriug 1945 and 1944, mm
. deaiss tmy kogwlsdge ¢f BAbO'e vemevel of slfieinl
- Gocuments frem Joversment agwnsies fer dslivery %o wne
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©- PELTON ab the PRI Mesidext Agexey, Terre Haute, IM&M.
- mﬂ. fornsshed the 'e!!mvlu intamationy

A mwm. wnuuummum. :
U Treaaury Departuent as &3 Dateyaal Revenss’ AZens ssyigeed

. by the Indlayspelis U2fied bul precowsly ristioned b i

- -Terys Haubs, Indiems. CLAYION wis »n swployee of She

- Eekiesal Leder dsletiswe Neard st .emvar Tves Warebh zz,.
394, wmtil apprecimstely Fevember I, 1945, Ee worked

SUAR the ease ﬂuhﬁiubun Aﬂﬁm whors his frivmé
. wREALG MATIMETY waa Mkal of fhe Lage slabilisedion :

- Sivielos. CLATAVE, sere or less at MATCHETT's suggeathion,
kg takew A Job as sn Eoonemind with thw Nakiensl Labor :
 iwlakiony Beard and upea Thred strivimg in Leaver, led R
Toaenae e the hews of NAZCHEDT, whars B fztended te svay .|

: tqrarn days shile he wes mrximg sad Jesking fev & ‘
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

\5_0 . | .WASHINGTON D. c 4 - Despmbar 22, 1948
- To:f"“a,i mm& | » 7 ' |
£N mmmummma the FBL Laboratsry on ibe essslmsiion

of avidence reesived from your office on Dessmber A1, INE.

RSAY a&?lu ﬁiﬁl’fﬁhkﬁ CHAEESRE '
‘iﬁ m&“ﬂ . John Edgar Hoover Director
Perjary; Iaplesags ~ & .
: ' YOUR FILE NO )
FBI FILE NO. z:%g Zégé '

Examir;ation requested by: m%m RECDRﬁB DNO IBFM

Reference: Latter dutad 12048 Deleted Copy Sent
' by Letter /20~ /é - Zﬁ THE, /g !

_Examination requested: m%

" Specimens:

ol 2ypemyitien letuer oo mmm of State, Gashingben atatlosery
dated Deeembar 17, 15, % Or. JSATAM BuREAK, xignod is isk ALOZG 159,
{Yostr sxhivid 1)

s fFhetostatie owpise of hasdwriting opsclsmens of ALOGK K158 recelived from
tha ragistrurte cz‘fim st Jobme Bopkins Buivoraliy, Baltlsere, Serylaed,
gonsleting of an tlon Jer & Bepkias Scholerskip For arsduats =

, : ﬂwmmnm (Your exhibis 3}

TofS holl of 35 mm. Pusedewix - X aoa obe pack 2f rius - L Gl eoatalaing
Mom 1iia of ploteres 0f the regintratisg sard of FALLY LBLTER

HIZ8.  Jour eIt 3)

fremlit of Kmeminavion:

I% was eongliuged thawt P ;@m sppeariag. &n q.imnmﬂu £
Lrem the mackive wiich wes wsed to trp.ﬁ:iw«;éﬁ,,?? "

. Tolson m lmms W&t&w spasieans of MM;{LJ, Bl and the rnown
T SR gy of AR Y DEITL WRISTK, Xa83 are Pevalbnd in the Ziles
: » .mmhsmcm Wimpnrwaﬂ

Ptttk
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Oﬁice Memamnd%m UN‘ITEDV STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: December 20, 1948
) ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY : l
N ROM : SAC, Baltimore O ' 57 @ 7 d
{
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was. ) 6

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R

Ré WFO teletypes to Baltimore dated December 10 and 16, 1948.
Forwarded under separate cover are:

E:dmib;.t 1, a typewritten letter received by President ISATIAH BGWAN from
ALGERPHISS dated December 17, 1946, wherein Mr, HISS thanks Dr. BOWMAN
for being selected as being a recipient of an honorary degree from the

Kﬂ Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Maryland, This letter is being sub-
aitted to the Laboratory for whatever value it might have in type comparison.
This letter was lent to this office by Dr. BOWMAN and was received by
Special Agent THOMAS G. RYAN for delivery to the Laboratory. It is to be
returned to this office for delivery to Dr. BOWMAN,

. Exhibit 2, various photostatic handwr:!.t:.ng specimens of ALGER HISS received
KGV from the registrarts office at Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Mary-
land. These were received by Special Agent THOMAS G. RYAN from Mrs. |
MURIEL HARRISON, registrarts office, Johns Hopkins University. They are
not to be returned to this office., - / o

ey 2 3 Ln el
P 1 Iy o \

. — =_ 7Y .
Exhibit 3, one roll of 35 mm. Panatomic -« X and one pack of Plus = X fi

: containing undeveloped f£ilm. of picturés of the registration card of HARRY

Kg} D IITE,_obtained from the headquarters of the Selective Service

e Systemn, State of ¥aryland, Baltimore, Maryland., These were obtained through

the courtesy of Miss IDA HARVEY, who made available the registration card, u&/
the only record on file with the Selective Service System, State of Mary-
land, in regard to HARRY DEXTER WHITE. The pictures were taken by Special
Agent VERNON J. JOHNSON. This film should be forwarded to the photograph:u.c
laboratory for development and possible use for handwritlng .comparisons,

The Plus = X unexposed £ilm had the following exposures: 1/25
?;;;\GV ge v at F 8, 11, 16 and 11, 225 watt bulbs were used as a lighting source,

TGR 1ASG . _ — Y-EE
651612 - RECORDED - RE l 7 2', .L_.B 3 %
cc: Package (REGISTERED MATL) '\ 3 DF.G 28 1943

| 52\\\ DEreD
cc: New York

,a.. '2.’7.—--/ S i >
= Rcf"wo'ﬁ ‘ (n]b
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
~~Form No. 1 ) :
THIS CASEORIGINATED AT  NEW YORK ) ) X FILE No. 65..39]_7 ets
REPORT MADE AT ’ DA';'E WHEN MAiDE PERK;b FéR REPORT MADE'QW ' )
. WHICH M.ADE .
NEWARK 12/22/48 | 12/10f48 | P.A.QL R, AIKER
TITLE a ’ ‘3 i - : : CHARACTER OR,SASE .
JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was. PERJURY _
: ESPIOMAGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Mrs. 'I’EC)‘&AS 0, ZEOX employed AFANSLER AND. MARTIN from 1928

| - ol %/e until dissolution of partnership and by MARTIN until 1938,

recalls that FPANSLER took an old desk to his bome upon
uzwsfdw h 3/ / 97 dissolution of partnership and mey have taken typevriter
/?D/}u( FozR she believes was purchased by FANSLER-BEOFFMAN, predecessor
- i ?/?}7)4 to FANSLER AND MARTIN, ‘Mrs. FOX not. sble to recall make
, Bur ) of typewriter and doeg pot know THOMZI?\GRADY Suggests
contact with CATHERINEXIOGERYAN, now married and residing
in Philadelphia, émpldyee of firm prior to Mrs. EOX I\ames
of FANSLER's children secured.

7 »’ it

' - HC - | 7,

REFERENCE: Report of SA JAMES I, KIRKIAND, Philadelphia, 12/7/48,

Pbiladelphia teletype to Bureau, New York, Boston and
: Newark 12/10/48. :
» 1 Newark teletype to Burean, New York and Philafielphla, .
12/10/48. J / :

:1* S
DEPATISS Mrs. THOMAS C. FOX, Rosemont Avenue, Newfield, mew Jersey,

Ve ised that she was employed by FANSLER AND- VARTIN from
P( 928 to the dissolution of this partnership z;.nd by MARTIN
A S«f until 1938, She recalled that upon the dissélution of the.
5 :

5. s \\‘
¥ - h»* ,“.QL"L .c e 3 N
'7f L ""] A _ Kisseloff-2146
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partnership, FANSIZR took an o0ld desk from the office to his home and may
possibly have taken the office typewriter., She recalls that this typewriter
was brought to the firm by FANSIER and spparently purchased by the prede—-
cessor of FANSLER AND MARTIN, namely, F.AHSIER—HD‘R"!»!AN

Mrs. FOX is ungble to recall the nmake of the typewriter but does
recall that only one typewriter vas in the office. She possesses mo papers
typed on this typewriter but recalls that FANSIER entered a contest about’
1930 sponsored by a Chicago firm and she typed a list of names on the type-
writer for him in connection with this contest. The identl’cy of the sponsor
and pature of the contest is not recalled.

Mrs, FOX is unacquainted with THOMAS GRADY and suggests contact
with CATHERINE IOGERMAN, a secretary in the firm prior: to Mrs. FOX's employ-
mént. Mrs. FOX states that CATHERINE IOGERMAN marrled. 2 SEOTWELL or STILIMELL
and lest resided in Forth Philedelphia.

According to Mrs. FOX, FANSIERhad two -davghters, PRISCIILA, the
younger, who married ALGER HISS, and DAISY who was employed in the Public
Iibrary, Parlmay, Philsdelphia. He also had three sons, THOMAS, RATPH and
TEAN, It is believed by Mrs., FOX that m%msxm may be sble to furnish
informetion regarding the disposition of the typewriter formerly in the

possession of FANSLER AND MARTIN,

~
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'sYNOPsIsOF FACTs:  Krg. THOMAS . mx, mleM FANSLER AND MARMI W m 1928’
e, e . un$il dtssolitien of partmarship and by MARTIE until 1938,
recmlls that PARSLER taok an old desk to his home wpon
dismolution of partnership and may dove taken typewriter
sbe beliewrs was umhm TFANSLER-EDFIWAY, predsosssor
ssrmmmgm watnbletaucau:ah
of typevriter and ﬁan mt kmv THOMAS GRATY, Suggests
econtact with CATHIRIER IOOBMMAN, now married and residing
in Philadelphin, emoloyee of firm prdor to. Hn TOX, Yomns
of ”AﬁM‘ g ehildren mum .

«mﬁf o

" RRFRERNCR: ﬁq:.ort of su,ms:n, ummn, mxampm.. 12/7/43 Sa
S Piiiladelphia telstyps to Burosu, Kow Tork, Boston sud.
~ Wewark 12/10/48. :
Bowark teletype to Turess, New Yark anﬁ ?hihﬁelphh
12/3,0/48 -

ETAILS: 000 Mrw. THOMAS G, m. naamnt Avecine, Nevfisld, Wew Jevaey,
advigsd that she was exployed YWy FARSLIR AYD MARTIN from

1928 %o the dissoluticn of this partnership ani by MARIIN -

oatil 1938, Ske recalled that agmn the dlnolutien of the
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